# 2024-2025 Fees and Charges (Draft)

# **Table Of Contents**

Albury City Council	5
Assets, Sustainability & Environment	5
Albury Waste Management Centre	5
Electric Vehicle Charging	8
Business & Lifestyle	8
Albury Airport	8
Albury Entertainment Centre	11
Commercial Activities on Public Land	25
Events	27
Leisure Facilities	27
Promotional Banners	34
Visitor Information Centre	34
City Development	
Building	36
Construction/Complying Development	40
Contract and Development Fees	47
Development Applications	49
Other Approvals	56
Planning	56
Plumbing	58
City Landscapes	60
Parks and Recreational Spaces	60
Sporting Grounds	63
Subdivisional Works – Bonds	64
Tree Planting/Removal	64
City Projects	65
Engineering – Plans and Specifications	65
Engineering Contract and Development Fees	65
Roads	66
Traffic and Transport	66
Community & Place	
Albury LibraryMuseum	68
Cemeteries and Crematoria	72
Children's Services	77
Cultural Activation	
Halls/Community Centres	
Lavington Library	
МАМА	
Youth Cafe	
Communities	
Engagement	
Animal Control	
Compliance	
Customer Service	
Environmental Health - Inspection Fees	96

# Table Of Contents [continued]

People & Culture	
Administration – Government Information (Public Access) Act – GIPA	96
Meeting Room Hire	97
Strategy & Performance	97
Dishonour Fees	97
Interest on Overdue Rates	97
Rates and Water 603 Certificates	98
Surcharge for use of credit cards and contactless payments	98
Water & Wastewater	
Sewerage Charges	98
Trade Waste	100
Water Charges	101
Waterview Laboratory	110
Wonga Wetlands	111

# 2024-2025 Fees and Charges

AlburyCity Pricing Categories	
A	Statutory charge set by regulation
В	Recommended rate by advisory organisation
c	Partially subsidised rate, applying the "user contributes" principle
D	Fully subsidised rate
E	Commercial rate to recover all costs & risks, applying a "user pays" principle

# **Albury City Council**

# Assets, Sustainability & Environment

# **Albury Waste Management Centre**

	Out of Region/Biosecurity Waste	per tonne	Е	Y	\$460.00	\$500.00	8.70%	\$40.00
--	------------------------------------	-----------	---	---	----------	----------	-------	---------

### **Albury Waste Management Centre Entry Fee**

Residential Mixed Waste (up to 100kg)	per vehicle	E	Y	\$10.00	\$15.00	50.00%	\$5.00				
This fee accommodates missed bins or small loads where people bring in small amounts of household rubbish only for disposal or items that cannot be recycled. Recyclables must be placed in the recycling areas nominated. Loads greater than 100kg will be charged at applicable tonnage rate.											
Recyclables – residential loads	per vehicle	E	Y	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%	\$0.00				
No charges for residents' recycling cardboard, polystyrene, commingled recycling, reuse furniture, clothing, steel, community recycling centre items such as paints, gas bottles, batteries, extinguishers, oils and clean fill.											
General Solid Waste – Municipal Waste	per tonne	E	Y	\$180.00	\$200.00	11.11%	\$20.00				
Charge per tonne for all Municipal General Solid Waste.											
General Solid Waste – Commercial & Industrial Waste	per tonne	E	Y	\$180.00	\$200.00	11.11%	\$20.00				
Charge per tonne for all Com	Charge per tonne for all Commercial and Industrial General Solid Waste										
General Solid Waste – Construction & Demolition Waste	per tonne	E	Y	\$180.00	\$180.00	0.00%	\$0.00				
Charge per tonne for all Construction and Demolition General Solid Waste.											
Unloading Fee	per load	Е	Y	\$80.00	\$80.00	0.00%	\$0.00				
Unloading fee – one off flat fe	e that applies to	the use of la	undfill lab	oour and equipment							
Public Weighbridge Certification	per tonne	E	Y	\$35.00	\$35.00	0.00%	\$0.00				

Certification for weighing of trucks, trailers and caravans which will provide additional weighbridge use and cover certification licencing costs.

### **Disposal Fees – Special Items**

Soft Furnishing (1 Seater)	per item	E	Y	\$20.00	\$25.00	25.00%	\$5.00					
Soft Furnishing (2 Seater, 3 Seater and or Sofa Bed)	per item	E	Y	\$35.00	\$40.00	14.29%	\$5.00					
Foam Mattress	per item	Е	Y	\$20.00	\$20.00	0.00%	\$0.00					
Foam mattresses (single, double, queen or king)												
Solar Panels	per item	E	Y	\$4.50	\$4.50	0.00%	\$0.00					
Solar panels separated for recycling purposes												
Mattress – small (cot)	each	E	Y	\$12.50	\$12.50	0.00%	\$0.00					
Commercial Food Organics	per tonne	Е	Y	\$132.00	\$143.00	8.33%	\$11.00					
Collection and processing of fe	ood waste.	Collection and processing of food waste.										

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure Category	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
		allegory	(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$	

#### Disposal Fees – Special Items [continued]

Mattress and Base Mattress or Base (Single, Double	each	E	Y	\$56.00	\$60.00	7 1 404	<b>*</b> • • • •
Mattress or Base (Single, Double				\$00.00	φ00.00	7.14%	\$4.00
	, Queen or Kii	ng)					
Commercial Recycling Charge	tonne	E	Y	\$60.00	\$60.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Commercial recycling charge for	separated cor	nmercial co	ommingle	ed recycling, polystyre	ne and cardboard.		
Includes the commercial sector to such as glass.	pay for the d	isposal of s	eparate	d items such as polys	yrene, cardboard, ar	nd commingled	d items
Mattresses or Base	each	E	Y	\$35.50	\$38.00	7.04%	\$2.50
Mattress or Base (Single, Double			I	\$33.30	\$30.00	7.04%	φ2.00
Recycled Refrigeration Gas – all refrigeration units	each	E	Y	\$18.00	\$18.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Users will receive the first item fre	ee under this f	ee and cha	irge, add	itional refrigeration an	d air conditioning un	its incur charg	es.
Low Level Contaminated Waste/Special burial/ recyclable landfilled material	per tonne	E	Y	\$316.00	\$335.00	6.01%	\$19.00
Asbestos and related waste. (by a	appointment o	only) Conta	ct Waste	Management Centre	on 02 6043 5860 for	bookings.	
Note: Includes asbestos							
Car tyres or smaller	each	E	Y	\$7.50	\$8.00	6.67%	\$0.50
Truck tyres	each	Е	Y	\$16.00	\$17.00	6.25%	\$1.00
Tractor tyres (up to 1m diameter)	each	E	Y	\$24.00	\$25.00	4.17%	\$1.00
Tractor tyres (greater than 1m diameter)	each	E	Y	\$270.00	\$277.00	2.59%	\$7.00
Animal carcass – small	each	E	Y	\$25.00	\$27.00	8.00%	\$2.00
Animal carcass (small) up to 100	kg						
Animal carcass – large	each	Е	Y	\$62.00	\$68.00	9.68%	\$6.00
Animal carcass (large) over 100kg	g						
Green Waste, Concrete, Bricks, Plasterboard, Wood	per tonne	E	Y	\$60.00	\$60.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Residential and Commercial fee f	or separated	green wast	e, concre	ete, bricks, plasterboa	rd, plastics and soft f	furnishings	
Unspecified Waste	per tonne	E	Y	\$392.00	\$435.00	10.97%	\$43.00
This fee applies to all waste not d prior to disposal. Contact Team L	leclared (ie. as	sbestos) ar	nd waste	from outside the region	onal area, approval n	eeds to be ob	
Material Recovery Facility Hazardous Waste Shutdown Fee	per hour	A	Y	\$280.00	\$280.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Hazardous waste clean up fee at	the Albury Wa	aste Manag	gement C	Centre			

# **Domestic Waste Management**

Domestic Collection Charge	per annum	Е	Ν	\$310.00	\$345.00	11.29%	\$35.00
<ul> <li>Default Service Option</li> </ul>							

Domestic Collection Charge – Default Service Option. This includes Weekly Organics Bin (240 litre), Fortnightly Refuse Bin (140 litre), Fortnightly Recycling Bin (240 litre) plus four vouchers for waste disposal at the Albury Waste Management Centre.

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure Category		GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
		Calegory	(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$	

### Domestic Waste Management [continued]

Domestic waste ma	пауеттети	lcontinued	J				
Domestic Collection Charge – Small Service Option	per annum	E	Ν	\$275.00	\$305.00	10.91%	\$30.00
Domestic Collection Charge – litre), Fortnightly Refuse Bin (2 Management Centre.							
Domestic Collection Charge – Larger Recycling Service Option	per annum	E	Ν	\$332.00	\$352.00	6.02%	\$20.00
Domestic Collection Charge – Bin (240 litre), Fortnightly Ref Albury Waste Management C	use Bin (140 litre						
Domestic Collection Charge – Weekly Refuse Service	per annum	E	Ν	\$378.00	\$421.00	11.38%	\$43.00
Weekly Organics Bin (240 litre Conditions apply. This service						fficial medica	l reasons.
Domestic Collection Charge - Monthly Refuse Service	per annum	E	Ν	\$0.00	\$300.00	Ø	\$300.00
Weekly Organics (240Lt), For for use at the Albury Waste M			onthly R	efuse (140Lt). This se	ervice includes four w	aste disposal	vouchers
Domestic Collection Charge – Full Size Service Option	per annum	E	Ν	\$422.00	\$469.00	11.14%	\$47.00
Domestic Waste Charge – Fu Weekly Organics Bin (240 Litr			(360 litr	e), Fortnightly Refuse	Bin (240 Litre).		
Domestic Collection Charge – Large Refuse Service Option	per annum	E	Ν	\$372.00	\$414.00	11.29%	\$42.00
The option to upsize the refus litre recycling bin. This option						bin, a fortnigl	ntly 240
Domestic Collection Charge – Vacant Land	per annum	E	Ν	\$28.50	\$30.50	7.02%	\$2.00
The LGA 1993 requires Coun whether the owners actually u owners of vacant land							
Domestic Collection Charge - Multi Unit Dwellings	variable	E	Ν	Individual assessi	ments will be charged charg	d the domesti je default serv	
Additional Refuse Bin – Fortnightly Refuse bin (240 litre)	per annum	E	Ν	\$225.00	\$250.00	11.11%	\$25.00
This service will be phased ou	It for existing 202	1-22 custon	ners ove	er the next 2 years and	l is no longer offered	to new custo	mers.
Additional Refuse – Fortnightly Refuse bin (140 Litre)	per annum	E	Ν	\$132.00	\$147.00	11.36%	\$15.00
This service will be phased ou	It for existing 202	1-22 custon	ners ove	er the next 2 years and	l is no longer offered	to new custo	mers.
Additional Recycle – Fortnightly Recycling bin (240 litre)	per annum	E	Ν	\$39.00	\$39.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Additional Recycle – Fortnightly Recycling bin (360 litre)	per annum	E	Ν	\$58.00	\$58.00	0.00%	\$0.00
This service will be phased ou	It for existing 202	1-22 custon	ners ove	er the next 2 years and	l is no longer offered	to new custo	mers.

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	Measure Calegory	allegory	(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$	

#### Domestic Waste Management [continued]

Additional Organics – Weekly Organics Service (240 litre)	per annum	E	Ν	\$138.93	\$154.62	11.29%	\$15.69
Additional Organics – Weekly Organics Bin (140 Litres)	per annum	E	Ν	\$104.48	\$116.28	11.29%	\$11.80
Annual Allocation of Compostable Liners – Pack of 156 liners	per pack	E	Y	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%	\$0.00

#### **Non-Residential Waste Management**

Non-Residential Collection	per annum	Е	Ν	\$310.00	\$345.00	11.29%	\$35.00
Charge – Default Service							
Option							

Weekly Organics Bin (240 litre), Fortnightly Refuse Bin (140 litre), Fortnightly Recycling Bin (240 litre) This includes a 140 litre Refuse Bin, 240 litre Organics Bin, 240 litre Recycling Bin.

Non-Residential Collection Charge – Larger Recycling Service Option	per annum	E	Ν	\$332.00	\$370.00	11.45%	\$38.00

The option to upsize your recycling bin is available. The domestic waste service is an annual fixed charge for this Larger Recycling Service Option which includes Weekly Organics Bin (240 litre), Fortnightly Refuse Bin (140 litre), Fortnightly Recycling Bin (360 litre)

Non-Residential Collection	per annum	Е	Ν	\$372.00	\$414.00	11.29%	\$42.00
Charge – Large Refuse							
Service Option							

This option provides you with an upsize refuse bin (Weekly Organics Bin (240 litre), Fortnightly Refuse Bin (240 litre), Fortnightly Recycling Bin (240 litre).

Non-Residential Collection Charge – Small Service	per annum	E	Ν	\$275.00	\$306.00	11.27%	\$31.00
Option							

Non-Residential Collection Charge – Small Service Option – Weekly Organics Bin (140 litre). Fortnightly Refuse Bin (140 litre). Fortnightly Recycling Bin (140 litre). This service will be phased out for existing 2021-22 customers over the next 2 years and is no longer offered to new customers.

# **Electric Vehicle Charging**

Electric Vehicle Charging - Volt Lane Car Park	per kWh	E	Y	\$0.00	\$0.40	Ø	\$0.40
Limited to 3 hours of recharging	ng.						
Electric Vehicle Charging - David Street Car Park	per kWh	E	Y	\$0.00	\$0.40	Ø	\$0.40
Limited to 3 hours of recharging	ng.						

# **Business & Lifestyle**

### **Albury Airport**

#### Albury Airport – Advertising

Brochure Display per holder for a period of 6 months	E	Y	\$78.00	\$83.00	6.41%	\$5.00
------------------------------------------------------------	---	---	---------	---------	-------	--------

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$

# Albury Airport – Aircraft Parking Charges

Itinerant Aircraft Parking	per day or part thereof	E	Y	\$15.60	\$16.60	6.41%	\$1.00
per day or part thereof							
Air Transport Operation Aircraft on Main RPT Apron	per day or part thereof	E	Y	\$217.50	\$231.00	6.21%	\$13.50
Per 24 hour period or part the	reof						

### **Albury Airport – Airside Escort Duties**

Designated Works Safety Officer	per 4 hours	E	Y	\$150.00	\$200.00	33.33%	\$50.00
Airside Escort	per hour or part thereof	E	Y	\$123.00	\$130.50	6.10%	\$7.50
Spill cleaning (up to 3 litres)	per clean	Е	Y	\$94.00	\$100.00	6.38%	\$6.00

### Albury Airport – General Parking Area

General Parking – 0 to 30 minutes from time of entry	per period	E	Y		Free up to 30	0 mins from ti	me of entry
General Parking – 30 mins up to 1 hour	per period	E	Y	\$5.50	\$6.50	18.18%	\$1.00
General Parking – 1 hour up to 2 hours	per period	E	Y	\$7.80	\$9.00	15.38%	\$1.20
General Parking – 2 hours up to 3 hours	per period	E	Y	\$8.40	\$10.00	19.05%	\$1.60
General Parking – 3 hours up to 4 hours	per period	E	Y	\$9.40	\$11.00	17.02%	\$1.60
General Parking – 4 hours up to 5 hours	per period	E	Y	\$10.40	\$12.00	15.38%	\$1.60
General Parking – 5 hours up to 6 hours	per period	E	Y	\$11.60	\$13.00	12.07%	\$1.40
General Parking – 6 hours up to 7 hours	per period	E	Y	\$12.60	\$14.00	11.11%	\$1.40
General Parking – 7 hours up to 24 hours	per day	E	Y	\$13.60	\$15.00	10.29%	\$1.40
General Parking – weekly charge 7 days	per week	E	Y	\$70.00	\$85.00	21.43%	\$15.00
Long Term Car Parking Annual Pass	per annum	E	Y	\$1,040.00	\$1,105.00	6.25%	\$65.00
Carpark Equipment Damage	per instance	E	Y		Subjec	t to damage a	assessment

# Albury Airport – Landing Charges

Scheduled Air Transport Operations – via Terminal	per landing	E	Y				No Charge
Air Transport Operation other than Scheduled Air Transport Operation - Main RPT Apron	per 1,000 KG MTOW	E	Y	\$27.50	\$27.50	0.00%	\$0.00

Air Transport Operation other than Scheduled Air Transport Operation - Parking Main RPT Apron. Charge Per 1,000KG MTOW.

Name	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
		Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
				(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### Albury Airport – Landing Charges [continued]

General Aviation and Itinerant Aircraft Landing Fee GST) per 1,000 KG MTOW or part thereof	E	Y	\$16.80	\$18.00	7.14%	\$1.20
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	---	---	---------	---------	-------	--------

Includes all fixed-wing and rotary-wing aircraft. No Landing Charges for registered Angel Flight and Little Wings.

Landing Permit	per 1,000 KG. Valid only for the Financial Year commencing 1 July.	E	Y	\$281.50	\$298.50	6.04%	\$17.00
	I July.						

Per 1,000 KG & per aircraft. Permit apply to, and are valid for, the financial year commencing 01 July. Permit for locally based operators.

Circuits	\$16.40 (inc. GST) per 1,000KG MTOW or part thereof.	E	Y	\$16.40	\$17.40	6.10%	\$1.00
per 1,000 KG & per 20 minute	S						

\$17.40 (inc. GST) per 1,000KG MTOW or part thereof.

Curfew	per circuit	E	Y	\$38.50	\$41.00	6.49%	\$2.50

#### **Albury Airport – Meeting Room Hire**

Albury Airport Meeting Room Hire – Day Hire	per day	E	Y	\$208.00	\$220.50	6.01%	\$12.50
Albury Airport Meeting Room Hire – Hourly Rate	First Hour \$45 After First Hour \$29 Per Hour	E	Y	\$42.00	\$45.00	7.14%	\$3.00

#### **Albury Airport – Passenger Charges**

Item holding	per day	Е	Y	\$0.00	\$2.00	00	\$2.00				
Charge to hold handheld items (safe for storage and travel) for collection.											
Scheduled Air Transport Operation – via Terminal	per passenger	E	Y	\$15.40	\$16.00	3.90%	\$0.60				
Air Transport Operation other than Scheduled Air Transport Operation – from Main RPT Apron	per person	E	Y	\$20.00	\$25.50	27.50%	\$5.50				

Fee applies to arriving and departing passengers on any Air Transport Operation aircraft to and from the Main RPT Apron. Charge includes passengers and aircrew.

### Albury Airport – Security Charges

Airside Driver Licence	Per card initial issue or replacement	E	Y	\$70.00	\$74.20	6.00%	\$4.20
	replacement						

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	measure	Category		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

### Albury Airport – Security Charges [continued]

Security Screening Charge	per Available Seat Departing (ASD)	E	Y	\$9.90	\$10.50	6.06%	\$0.60				
Charge applies to all airlines requiring Passenger Screening Services (Per ASD)											
Baggage Handling	per bag	E	Y	\$21.00	\$22.50	7.14%	\$1.50				
Charged to Airline Ground Handlers.											
Gate Remote Controller (new or replacement)	per unit	E	Y	\$151.00	\$160.50	6.29%	\$9.50				
Valid ASIC holders only to be	issued with new	or replacen	nent con	trollers.							
Restricted Key (new or replacement)	per key	E	Y	\$31.50	\$33.50	6.35%	\$2.00				
Applicant must hold a valid AS	SIC										
Swipe Card (new or replacement)	per card	E	Y	\$62.50	\$66.50	6.40%	\$4.00				
Visitor Identification Card Issue	per card	E	Y	\$42.00	\$45.00	7.14%	\$3.00				
Per card initial issue and repla	acement.										
Freight and Package Screening	per piece	E	Y	\$0.50	\$1.50	200.00%	\$1.00				
Freight and package screenin	g for domestic ai	r cargo.									

### Albury Airport- Long Term/Security Car Parking Area

Long Term/Security Parking Per Day (24 hours from time of entry) or part thereof	per day	E	Y	\$21.00	\$22.50	7.14%	\$1.50			
Undercover secure car parking per day (24 hours from time of entry) or part thereof										
Long Term/Secure Parking Per Week (7 days)	per week	E	Y	\$109.50	\$115.50	5.48%	\$6.00			
Undercover secure car parking	g per week (7 da	ys)								
Long Term/Secure Car Parking Per Month (per month from time of entry)	per month	E	Y	\$354.00	\$376.00	6.21%	\$22.00			
Long Term/Secure Car Parking Annual Pass	per annum	Е	Y	\$2,080.00	\$2,200.00	5.77%	\$120.00			

### Albury Airport Parking – Lost Ticket Fee

Registration Unreadable - Unrecognised Vehicle	per vehicle	E	Y	\$364.00	\$386.00	6.04%	\$22.00
---------------------------------------------------	-------------	---	---	----------	----------	-------	---------

Charge for vehicles without a licence plate or unrecognisable licence plate.

### **Albury Entertainment Centre**

# Albury Entertainment Centre: Audio Visual Equipment

Decimator for AVeachEY\$40.00\$40.000conversion	0% \$0.00
-------------------------------------------------	-----------

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	INICASUIE	Category		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

# Albury Entertainment Centre: Audio Visual Equipment [continued]

			ISuai		Johundeuj					
Live Stream Package - Client Provides Platform	per hire	E	Y	\$750.00	\$795.00	6.00%	\$45.00			
Includes: 2 x laptop, presenter	r monitor, 1 x sta	tic camera,	all cable	es and connectors.						
Plenary Live Stream Package	per day	Е	Y	\$2,200.00	\$2,300.00	4.55%	\$100.00			
Includes: Projector & Screen, laptop, 3 x wireless mic, 2 x D						itor at switche	r, 3 x			
Video Camera	per day	E	Y	\$85.00	\$90.00	5.88%	\$5.00			
Theatre Plenary Session	per session	E	Y	\$1,445.00	\$1,535.00	6.23%	\$90.00			
<ul> <li>Packages includes:</li> <li>Projector and screen (7000 lumens, full HD capable. 6m x 3.2m screen)</li> <li>Vision switcher</li> <li>Preview monitor at switcher (19" LCD)</li> <li>Laptop computer at switcher</li> <li>3 x wireless mics (HH, H'sets or Lapels)</li> <li>2x DI Boxes for PC audio</li> <li>Audio mixer</li> <li>Fold back speakers</li> <li>Video cables, distribution amps, etc</li> <li>Up to 8 hours technical staff services (including set up &amp; pack down)</li> </ul>										
Banquet Hall Plenary Session	per session	E	Y	\$1,365.00	\$1,450.00	6.23%	\$85.00			
Package includes: • 2x Projector and screen (3000 lumens, HD capable. 3.12m x 2.35m screens) • Vision switcher • Presenter fold back monitor (19" LCD) • Preview monitor at switcher (19" LCD) • Laptop computer at switcher • 3 x wireless mics (HH, H'sets or Lapels) • 2 x DI Boxes for PC audio • Audio mixer • Fold back speakers • Video cables, distribution amps, etc. • Up to 8 hours of technical staff service (including set up & pack down)										
Banquet Hall Meeting/ Break-out Session	per session	E	Y	\$808.00	\$860.00	6.44%	\$52.00			
Package includes: • 2x Projector and screen (300 • Presenter fold back monitor • 2x wireless mics (HH, H'sets • 2x DI Boxes for PC audio • Audio mixer • Video cables, distribution am • Up to 4 hours technical staff	(19" LCD) or Lapels) Ips, etc.									
ER Room Meeting/Break- out Session	per session	E	Y	\$341.00	\$360.00	5.57%	\$19.00			
Package includes: • Projector and screen (2500 l • 1x wireless mics (HH, H'set e • 1x DI Boxes for PC audio • Video cables, etc • Up to 2 hours of technical sta	or Lapel)									

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	Measure	Category		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

# Albury Entertainment Centre: Audio Visual Equipment [continued]

Theatrette/Chandelier Room Meeting/Break-out Session	per session	E	Y	\$558.00	\$600.00	7.53%	\$42.00
Package includes – • 1x Projector and screen (300 • Presenter fold back monitor • 1x wireless mic (HH, H'set o • 1x DI Box for PC audio • Audio mixer • Video cables, distribution an • Up to 4 hours of technical st	(19" LCD) r Lapel) nps, etc.				r front screen)		
Videoconference Package	per day	E	Y	\$265.50	\$285.00	7.34%	\$19.50
Package includes: - Videoconference camera - 75 Inch LCD Monitor - Logitech rally system - up to 7 wired table mic's - host PC							
Data Projector & Screen – Convention Wing – 3.45m diagonal @ 16:9	per day	E	Y	\$197.00	\$210.00	6.60%	\$13.00
Data Projector & Screen – Theatre – 6.7m diagonal @ 16:9	per day	E	Y	\$489.00	\$520.00	6.34%	\$31.00
Data Projector & Screen – Theatre (Community) – 6.7m diagonal @ 16:9	per day	E	Y	\$383.00	\$410.00	7.05%	\$27.00
Vision Switcher	per day	E	Y	\$98.00	\$105.00	7.14%	\$7.00
Presenter confidence monitor	per day	E	Y	\$28.50	\$30.00	5.26%	\$1.50
Laptop	per device	E	Y	\$87.50	\$95.00	8.57%	\$7.50
LCD TV 75"	per TV per day	E	Y	\$171.00	\$180.00	5.26%	\$9.00
Small Audio Console	per day	E	Y	\$34.50	\$35.00	1.45%	\$0.50
Medium Audio Console with EQ	per day	E	Y	\$59.50	\$65.00	9.24%	\$5.50
Large Audio Console including EQ	per day	E	Y	\$133.50	\$145.00	8.61%	\$11.50
Wireless Microphone	per unit per day	E	Y	\$62.50	\$65.00	4.00%	\$2.50
Standard Microphone – wired	per unit per day	E	Y	\$22.00	\$25.00	13.64%	\$3.00
Instrument Microphone	each		Y	\$25.00	\$25.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Portable PA System – Includes: 2 x speakers, mixer, mic & associated leads	per day	E	Y	\$282.00	\$300.00	6.38%	\$18.00
Concert Grand Piano	per use	E	Y	\$298.00	\$300.00	0.67%	\$2.00
Drum Kit Microphone Set	each	E	Y	\$250.00	\$265.00	6.00%	\$15.00
NEXO Infill PA - 2 x PS15 & Subs	each	E	Y	\$250.00	\$265.00	6.00%	\$15.00
Foldback speaker	per unit per day	E	Y	\$40.00	\$45.00	12.50%	\$5.00
4 included in hire							

Name	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
				(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

### Albury Entertainment Centre: Audio Visual Equipment [continued]

Hazer – Unique 2.1	per unit per day	E	Y	\$64.50	\$70.00	8.53%	\$5.50
Smoke Machine – Antari Z1500	per day	E	Y	\$64.50	\$70.00	8.53%	\$5.50
Mirror Ball	per day	E	Y	\$43.00	\$45.00	4.65%	\$2.00

### Albury Entertainment Centre: Conferences & Meetings – Community

Rates include:

Venue set up and pack down, standard cleaning, standard electricity, lectern and microphone, head table clothed, skirted and with iced water, registration table, conference office and directional signage.

Additional charges may apply which are outlined in the venue's policy and procedure information kit.

A \$500.00 deposit is required to secure all venue bookings.

Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (3 rooms)	per day	E	Y	\$1,060.00	\$1,125.00	6.13%	\$65.00
Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (2 rooms)	per day	E	Y	\$708.00	\$751.00	6.07%	\$43.00
Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (1 room)	per day	E	Y	\$380.00	\$400.00	5.26%	\$20.00
Convention Centre: – Elizabeth Room (2 rooms)	per day	E	Y	\$338.00	\$360.00	6.51%	\$22.00
Convention Centre: – Elizabeth Room (1 room)	per day	E	Y	\$255.00	\$270.00	5.88%	\$15.00
Convention Centre: – Boardroom	per day	E	Y	\$177.00	\$180.00	1.69%	\$3.00
Convention Centre: – Theatrette	per day	E	Y	\$479.00	\$500.00	4.38%	\$21.00
Convention Centre: – Ground Floor	per day	E	Y	\$1,455.00	\$1,545.00	6.19%	\$90.00
Convention Centre: – Whole Convention Centre	per day	E	Y	\$2,110.00	\$2,240.00	6.16%	\$130.00
Performing Arts Centre: – Theatre full	per day	E	Y	\$1,750.00	\$1,855.00	6.00%	\$105.00
Performing Arts Centre: – Theatre downstairs only	per day	E	Y	\$1,400.00	\$1,485.00	6.07%	\$85.00
Performing Arts Centre: – Chandelier Room	per day	E	Y	\$338.00	\$360.00	6.51%	\$22.00
Whole Venue – Full theatre included	per day	E	Y	\$3,850.00	\$4,085.00	6.10%	\$235.00
Whole Venue – Theatre downstairs only	per day	E	Y	\$3,505.00	\$3,720.00	6.13%	\$215.00

#### Albury Entertainment Centre: Conferences & Meetings – Corporate

Rates include:

Venue set up and pack down, standard cleaning, standard electricity, lectern and microphone, head table clothed, skirted and with iced water, registration table, conference office and directional signage.

Additional charges may apply which are outlined in the venue's policy and procedure information kit.

Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (3 rooms)	per day	E	Y	\$1,300.00	\$1,380.00	6.15%	\$80.00
Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (3 rooms) – Half Day (5 hours)	per half day	E	Y	\$1,020.00	\$1,085.00	6.37%	\$65.00

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Albury Entertainme	nt Centre: C	Confere	nces	& Meetings –	Corporate [co	ntinued]	
Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (3 rooms) – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	E	Y	\$1,110.00	\$1,180.00	6.31%	\$70.00
Convention Centre: Banquet Hall (2 rooms) – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	E	Y	\$743.00	\$790.00	6.33%	\$47.00
Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (2 rooms)	per day	E	Y	\$871.00	\$925.00	6.20%	\$54.00
Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (2 rooms) – Half Day (5 hours)	per half day	E	Y	\$685.00	\$727.00	6.13%	\$42.00
Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (1 room)	per day	E	Y	\$447.00	\$474.00	6.04%	\$27.00
Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (1 room) – Half Day (5 hours)	per half day	E	Y	\$346.00	\$367.00	6.07%	\$21.00
Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (1 room) – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	E	Y	\$378.00	\$401.00	6.08%	\$23.00
Convention Centre: – Elizabeth Room (2 rooms) – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	E	Y	\$356.00	\$378.00	6.18%	\$22.00
Convention Centre: – Elizabeth Room (2 rooms)	per day	E	Y	\$414.00	\$439.00	6.04%	\$25.00
Convention Centre: – Elizabeth Room (2 rooms) – Half Day (5 hours)	per half day	E	Y	\$325.00	\$345.00	6.15%	\$20.00
Convention Centre: – Elizabeth Room (1 room)	per day	E	Y	\$303.00	\$322.00	6.27%	\$19.00
Convention Centre: – Elizabeth Room (1 room) – Half Day (5 hours)	per half day	E	Y	\$229.00	\$243.00	6.11%	\$14.00
Convention Centre: – Elizabeth Room (1 room) – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	E	Y	\$250.00	\$265.00	6.00%	\$15.00
Convention Centre: – Boardroom – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	E	Y	\$176.00	\$187.00	6.25%	\$11.00
Convention Centre: – Boardroom	per day	E	Y	\$207.00	\$219.50	6.04%	\$12.50
Convention Centre: – Boardroom – Half Day (5 hours)	per half day	E	Y	\$165.50	\$175.50	6.04%	\$10.00
Convention Centre: – Theatrette – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	E	Y	\$478.00	\$507.00	6.07%	\$29.00
Convention Centre: – Theatrette	per day	E	Y	\$563.00	\$597.00	6.04%	\$34.00
Convention Centre: – Theatrette – Half Day (5 hours)	per half day	E	Y	\$447.00	\$474.00	6.04%	\$27.00
Convention Centre: – Ground Floor – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	E	Y	\$1,440.00	\$1,530.00	6.25%	\$90.00

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Albury Entertainme	nt Centre: (	Confere	nces	& Meetings –	Corporate [co	ntinued]	
Convention Centre: – Ground Floor	per day	E	Y	\$1,690.00	\$1,795.00	6.21%	\$105.00
Convention Centre: – Ground Floor – Half Day (5 hours)	per half day	E	Y	\$1,320.00	\$1,400.00	6.06%	\$80.00
Convention Centre: – Whole Convention Centre – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	E	Y	\$2,090.00	\$2,220.00	6.22%	\$130.00
Convention Centre: – Whole Convention Centre	per day	E	Y	\$2,455.00	\$2,605.00	6.11%	\$150.00
Performing Arts Centre: – Theatre full	per day	E	Y	\$2,040.00	\$2,165.00	6.13%	\$125.00
Convention Centre: – Whole Convention Centre – Half Day (5 hours)	per half day	E	Y	\$1,910.00	\$2,025.00	6.02%	\$115.00
Performing Arts Centre: – Theatre full – Half Day (5 hours)	per half day	E	Y	\$1,590.00	\$1,690.00	6.29%	\$100.00
Performing Arts Centre: – Theatre full – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	E	Y	\$1,730.00	\$1,835.00	6.07%	\$105.00
Performing Arts Centre: – Theatre downstairs only	per day	E	Y	\$1,635.00	\$1,735.00	6.12%	\$100.00
Performing Arts Centre: – Theatre downstairs only – Half Day (5 hours)	per half day	E	Y	\$1,275.00	\$1,355.00	6.27%	\$80.00
Performing Arts Centre: – Theatre downstairs only – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	E	Y	\$1,395.00	\$1,480.00	6.09%	\$85.00
Performing Arts Centre: – Chandelier room	per day	E	Y	\$414.00	\$439.00	6.04%	\$25.00
Performing Arts Centre: – Chandelier room – Half Day (5 hours)	per half day	E	Y	\$325.00	\$345.00	6.15%	\$20.00
Convention Centre: – Chandelier Room – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	E	Y	\$356.00	\$378.00	6.18%	\$22.00
Whole Venue – Full theatre included	per day	E	Y	\$4,475.00	\$4,745.00	6.03%	\$270.00
Whole Venue – Full theatre included – Half Day (5 hours)	per half day	E	Y	\$3,490.00	\$3,700.00	6.02%	\$210.00
Whole Venue – Full theatre included – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	E	Y	\$3,805.00	\$4,035.00	6.04%	\$230.00
Whole Venue – Theatre downstairs only	per day	E	Y	\$4,075.00	\$4,320.00	6.01%	\$245.00
Whole Venue – Theatre downstairs only – Half Day (5 hours)	per half day	E	Y	\$3,185.00	\$3,380.00	6.12%	\$195.00
Whole Venue – Theatre downstairs only – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	E	Y	\$3,465.00	\$3,675.00	6.06%	\$210.00

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
				(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

# Albury Entertainment Centre: Event Services

Chairs	each	E	Y	\$2.50	\$2.65	6.00%	\$0.15
Cocktail Tables	each	Е	Y	\$12.50	\$15.00	20.00%	\$2.50
Late Event/Information Fee (based on contract requirement dates)	per each day late		Y	\$50.00	\$50.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Electricity (standard 10 Amp)	per day per site	С	Y	\$22.00	\$24.00	9.09%	\$2.00
Electricity (3 phase outlet)	per day per site	С	Y	\$43.00	\$46.00	6.98%	\$3.00
Exhibitors Table – 1 x table and 2 x chairs	per site	E	Y	\$15.60	\$17.00	8.97%	\$1.40
Kiosk Service Fee	per day	Е	Y	\$218.50	\$232.00	6.18%	\$13.50
Excess Rubbish Removal (cartons, brochures, etc.)	per load	С	Y	\$59.50	\$65.00	9.24%	\$5.50
Table Cloths	per cloth	С	Y	\$13.00	\$14.00	7.69%	\$1.00

# Albury Entertainment Centre: Event Staff

Event Staff: Ushers – Weekday – one per door (minimum 3hr call) – The use of AEC Ushers is compulsory for all theatre events	per hour	E	Y	\$42.00	\$45.00	7.14%	\$3.00
Event Staff: Usher – Saturday – one per door (minimum 3hr call) – The use of AEC Ushers is compulsory for all theatre events	per hour	E	Y	\$51.00	\$54.50	6.86%	\$3.50
Event Staff: Usher – Sunday – one per door (minimum 3hr call) – The use of AEC Ushers is compulsory for all theatre events	per hour	E	Y	\$60.50	\$64.50	6.61%	\$4.00
Event Staff: Ushers – Public Holiday – one per door (minimum 3hr call) – The use of AEC Ushers is compulsory for all theatre events	per hour	E	Y	\$87.50	\$93.00	6.29%	\$5.50
Event Staff: Box Office – Weekday – (minimum 2hr call) – Compulsory for all corporate events & community events if tickets sold through AEC.	per hour	E	Y	\$47.00	\$50.00	6.38%	\$3.00
Event Staff: Box Office – Saturday – (minimum 2hr call) – Compulsory for all corporate events & community events if tickets sold through AEC	per hour	E	Y	\$54.50	\$58.00	6.42%	\$3.50

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Albury Entertainmer	nt Centre: E	Event St	t <b>aff</b> [	continued]			
Event Staff: Box Office –	per hour	E	Y	\$62.50	\$66.50	6.40%	\$4.00

Event Staff: Box Office – Sunday – (minimum 2hr call) – Compulsory for all corporate events & community events if tickets sold through AEC	per hour	E	Y	\$62.50	\$66.50	6.40%	\$4.00
Event Staff: Box Office – Public Holiday – (minimum 2hr call) – Compulsory for all corporate & community events if tickets sold through AEC	per hour	E	Y	\$93.00	\$99.00	6.45%	\$6.00
Event Staff: Merchandise Seller – Weekday – (minimum 3hr call)	per hour	E	Y	\$42.00	\$45.00	7.14%	\$3.00
Event Staff: Merchandise Seller – Saturday – (minimum 3hr call)	per hour	E	Y	\$51.00	\$54.50	6.86%	\$3.50
Events Staff: Merchandise Seller – Sunday – (minimum 3hr call)	per hour	E	Y	\$60.50	\$64.50	6.61%	\$4.00
Event Staff: Merchandise Seller – Public Holiday (minimum 3 hour call)	per hour	E	Y	\$87.50	\$93.00	6.29%	\$5.50
Event Staff: Duty Technician – Weekday – Compulsory for all theatre events (minimum 3hr call)	per hour	E	Y	\$57.50	\$61.00	6.09%	\$3.50
Event Staff: Duty Technician – Saturday – Compulsory for all theatre events (minimum 3hr call)	per hour	E	Y	\$69.00	\$75.00	8.70%	\$6.00
Event Staff: Duty Technician– Sunday – Compulsory for all theatre events (minimum 3hr call)	per hour	E	Y	\$81.50	\$86.50	6.13%	\$5.00
Event Staff: duty Technician – Public Holiday – Compulsory for all theatre events (minimum 3hr call)	per hour	E	Y	\$97.00	\$103.00	6.19%	\$6.00
Event Staff: AV Technician – Weekday (minimum 3hr call)	per hour	E	Y	\$57.50	\$61.00	6.09%	\$3.50
Event Staff: AV Technician – Saturday (minimum 3hr call)	per hour	E	Y	\$69.00	\$73.50	6.52%	\$4.50
Event Staff: AV Technician – Sunday (minimum 3hr call)	per hour	E	Y	\$81.50	\$86.50	6.13%	\$5.00
Event Staff: AV Technician – Public Holiday (minimum 3hr call)	per hour	E	Y	\$97.00	\$103.00	6.19%	\$6.00
Event Staff: Houseperson – Weekday (minimum 3hr call)	per hour	E	Y	\$47.00	\$50.00	6.38%	\$3.00
Event Staff: Houseperson – Saturday (minimum 3hr call)	per hour	E	Y	\$54.50	\$58.00	6.42%	\$3.50

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Albury Entertainmer	nt Centre: I	Event St	aff [	continued]			

Event Staff: Houseperson – Sunday (minimum 3hr call)	per hour	E	Y	\$62.50	\$66.50	6.40%	\$4.00
Event Staff: Houseperson – Public Holiday	per hour	E	Y	\$93.00	\$99.00	6.45%	\$6.00

### Albury Entertainment Centre: Exhibitions, Trade Shows & Concerts – Community

Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (3 rooms)	per day	E	Y	\$1,460.00	\$1,550.00	6.16%	\$90.00
Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (2 rooms)	per day	E	Y	\$973.00	\$1,035.00	6.37%	\$62.00
Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (1 room)	per day	E	Y	\$510.00	\$541.00	6.08%	\$31.00
Convention Centre: – Elizabeth Room (2 rooms)	per day	E	Y	\$437.00	\$464.00	6.18%	\$27.00
Convention Centre: – Elizabeth Room (1 room)	per day	E	Y	\$323.00	\$343.00	6.19%	\$20.00
Convention Centre: – Theatrette	per day	E	Y	\$484.00	\$514.00	6.20%	\$30.00
Convention Centre: – Ground Floor	per day	E	Y	\$1,785.00	\$1,895.00	6.16%	\$110.00
Convention Centre: – Whole Convention Centre	per day	Е	Y	\$2,435.00	\$2,585.00	6.16%	\$150.00
Convention Centre: – Move in (applicable for full day before) 0900-1700; Move out (applicable for full day after the event) 0900-1700	per day	E	Y	\$864.00	\$916.00	6.02%	\$52.00
Convention Centre: – Move in (Outside of business hours); Move out (Outside of business hours)	per hour	E	Y	\$114.50	\$125.00	9.17%	\$10.50

#### Albury Entertainment Centre: Exhibitions, Trade Shows & Concerts – Corporate

#### Rates Include:

Venue set up and pack down, standard electrical consumption, basic cleaning, lectern and microphone, registration table, directional signage, AlburyCity Free WiFi.

Additional charges may apply which are outlined in the venue's policy and procedure information kit.

A \$500.00 deposit is required to secure all venue bookings.

Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (3 rooms)	per day	E	Y	\$1,695.00	\$1,800.00	6.19%	\$105.00
Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (3 rooms) – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	E	Y	\$1,440.00	\$1,530.00	6.25%	\$90.00
Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (2 rooms)	per day	E	Y	\$1,140.00	\$1,210.00	6.14%	\$70.00
Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (2 rooms) – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	E	Y	\$967.00	\$1,030.00	6.51%	\$63.00
Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (1 room)	per day	E	Y	\$595.00	\$631.00	6.05%	\$36.00

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	modouro	Guiogory		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

# Albury Entertainment Centre: Exhibitions, Trade Shows & Concerts -

Corporate [continued]

Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (1 room) – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	E	Y	\$510.00	\$541.00	6.08%	\$31.00
Convention Centre: – Elizabeth Room (2 Rooms)	per day	E	Y	\$542.00	\$575.00	6.09%	\$33.00
Convention Centre: – Elizabeth Room (2 rooms) – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	E	Y	\$462.00	\$490.00	6.06%	\$28.00
Convention Centre: – Elizabeth Room (1 room)	per day	E	Y	\$399.00	\$423.00	6.02%	\$24.00
Convention Centre: – Elizabeth Room (1 room) – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	E	Y	\$341.00	\$362.00	6.16%	\$21.00
Convention Centre: – Theatrette	per day	E	Y	\$563.00	\$597.00	6.04%	\$34.00
Convention Centre: Theatrette – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	E	Y	\$484.00	\$514.00	6.20%	\$30.00
Convention Centre: – Ground Floor	per day	E	Y	\$2,200.00	\$2,335.00	6.14%	\$135.00
Convention Centre: – Ground Floor – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	E	Y	\$1,870.00	\$1,985.00	6.15%	\$115.00
Convention Centre: – Whole Convention Centre	per day	E	Y	\$2,995.00	\$3,175.00	6.01%	\$180.00
Convention Centre: – Whole Convention Centre – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	E	Y	\$2,550.00	\$2,705.00	6.08%	\$155.00
Convention Centre: – Move in (applicable for full day before) 0900-1700; Move out (applicable for full day after the event) 0900-1700	per day	E	Y	\$1,015.00	\$1,080.00	6.40%	\$65.00
Convention Centre: – Move in (Outside of business hours); Move out (Outside of business hours)	per hour	E	Y	\$133.50	\$142.00	6.37%	\$8.50
Exhibitions, Trade Shows & Concerts: – Out of Business Hours Supervisor	per hour	E	Y	\$47.00	\$50.00	6.38%	\$3.00
+10% on Public Holidays							

# Albury Entertainment Centre: Food & Beverage service

Food & Beverage Packages		E	Y			Price on	application				
For detailed options on our food & beverage packages please refer to www.alburyentertainmentcentre.com.au											
Morning & Afternoon tea	per person	E	Y	\$8.40	\$9.00	7.14%	\$0.60				
Prices range from \$8 per person											
Day catering	per person	E	Y	\$4.20	\$5.00	19.05%	\$0.80				
Prices range from \$4 per pers	on										
Canapes	per person	E	Y	\$22.00	\$23.50	6.82%	\$1.50				

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee	Year 24/25 Fee	Increase	Increase
				(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### Albury Entertainment Centre: Food & Beverage service [continued]

Corporate Dining	per person	E	Y	\$56.50	\$65.00	15.04%	\$8.50
Breakfast	per person	Е	Y	\$15.40	\$25.00	62.34%	\$9.60
Community Dining	per person	Е	Y	\$51.50	\$60.00	16.50%	\$8.50
Cocktail beverage package	per person	E	Y	\$19.00	\$25.00	31.58%	\$6.00
Dinner beverage package	per person	E	Y	\$35.00	\$40.00	14.29%	\$5.00

### **Albury Entertainment Centre: Functions – Community**

#### Rates include:

Venue set up and pack down, standard electrical consumption, basic cleaning, lectern & microphone, registration table, directional signage, white linen table cloths and napkins, crockery & cutlery as required for catering service, information kit.

Additional charges may apply which are outlined in the venue's policy and procedure information kit.

A \$500.00 deposit is required to secure all venue bookings.

Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (3 rooms) – 250 guests or less (Community & Charity Dining Menu)	per guest	E	Y	\$3.40	\$3.70	8.82%	\$0.30
Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (3 rooms) – Non-Community & Charity Dining Menu	per day	E	Y	\$952.00	\$1,010.00	6.09%	\$58.00
Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (2 rooms)	per day	E	Y	\$640.00	\$679.00	6.09%	\$39.00
Convention Centre: – Elizabeth Room	per day	E	Y	\$307.00	\$330.00	7.49%	\$23.00
Convention Centre: – Ground Floor Foyer	per day	E	Y	\$218.50	\$235.00	7.55%	\$16.50
Convention Centre: – Ground Floor	per day	E	Y	\$1,310.00	\$1,390.00	6.11%	\$80.00
Convention Centre: – Theatrette Foyer	per day	E	Y	\$218.50	\$235.00	7.55%	\$16.50
Convention Centre: Photography Room	per day	E	Y	\$203.00	\$220.00	8.37%	\$17.00
Performing Arts Centre: – Chandelier Room	per day	E	Y	\$323.00	\$345.00	6.81%	\$22.00
Performing Arts Centre: – Theatre Stage	per day	E	Y	\$411.00	\$450.00	9.49%	\$39.00

#### **Albury Entertainment Centre: Functions – Corporate**

Rates include:

Venue set up and pack down, standard electrical consumption, basic cleaning, lectern & microphone, registration table, directional signage, white linen table cloths and napkins, crockery & cutlery as required for catering service, information kit.

Additional charges may apply which are outlined in the venue's policy and procedure information kit.

A \$500.00 deposit is required to secure all venue bookings.

Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (3 rooms)	per day	E	Y	\$1,175.00	\$1,250.00	6.38%	\$75.00
Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (2 rooms)	per day	E	Y	\$786.00	\$834.00	6.11%	\$48.00
Convention Centre: – Banquet Hall (1 room)	per day	E	Y	\$399.00	\$423.00	6.02%	\$24.00

Name Albury Entertainmer	Unit of Measure nt Centre: F	Price Category		Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST) Corporate [cor	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Convention Centre: – Elizabeth Room (2 rooms)	per day	E	Y	\$378.00	\$401.00	6.08%	\$23.00
Convention Centre: – Elizabeth Room (1 room)	per day	E	Y	\$265.50	\$280.00	5.46%	\$14.50
Convention Centre: Ground Floor Foyer	per day	E	Y	\$265.50	\$280.00	5.46%	\$14.50
Convention Centre: – Ground Floor	per day	E	Y	\$1,520.00	\$1,615.00	6.25%	\$95.00
Convention Centre: -	per day	E	Y	\$265.50	\$280.00	5.46%	\$14.50

	Performing Arts Centre: – Chandelier Room	per day	E	Y	\$378.00	\$401.00	6.08%
Theatre Stage	Performing Arts Centre: – Theatre Stage	per day	E	Y	\$484.00	\$514.00	6.20%

Υ

\$234.50

\$249.00

6.18%

\$14.50

\$23.00

\$30.00

Е

#### Albury Entertainment Centre: Marketing Fee

per day

Mandatory Promotion Levy	per event	E	Y	\$0.00	\$395.00	00	\$395.00

Option includes: poster/DL distribution, e-newsletter distributed monthly, individual EDM, plasma screens throughout venue, promoter banner displayed in theatre foyer, media release, Upgraded Facebook presence, phone message listing, websites include www.alburyentertainmentcentre.com.au, www.visitalburywodonga.com

Premium Marketing	per event	E	Y	\$0.00	\$600.00	Ø	\$600.00
Inclusions							

Option includes: poster/DL distribution, e-newsletter distributed monthly, individual EDM, plasma screens throughout venue, promoter banner displayed in theatre foyer, media release, Upgraded Facebook presence plus 2 x \$50.00 boosted posts, custom ticket design, phone message listing, websites include www.alburyentertainmentcentre.com.au, www.visitalburywodonga.com plus upgraded scrolling banner on AEC homepage

Marketing – Individual	per item	Е	Y	Price on application
Options				

### Albury Entertainment Centre: Technical Sound & Lighting – Community

Lighting Design - any variation from the standard rig	per hour	E	Y	\$80.00	\$95.00	18.75%	\$15.00
Consumables Fee	per performance	С	Y	\$104.00	\$110.00	5.77%	\$6.00

#### Albury Entertainment Centre: Technical Sound & Lighting – Corporate

Lighting Design - any variation from the standard rig	per hour	E	Y	\$80.00	\$84.80	6.00%	\$4.80
Consumables Fee	per performance	E	Y	\$154.00	\$163.50	6.17%	\$9.50

#### Albury Entertainment Centre: Theatre Venue Hire – Community

Venue hire includes:

**Theatrette Foyer** 

Convention Centre:

Photography Room

Standard lighting rig, standard sound system, lectern & microphone, front of house supervisor, standard cleaning

A \$500.00 deposit is required to secure all venue bookings.

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Albury Entertainme	nt Centre: 1	[heatre]	Venu	e Hire – Comr	nunity [continue	ed]	
Albury Entertainment Centre Theatre Venue Hire – Community – Seating capacity 818 seats – Rehearsal	per hour	С	Y	\$109.50	\$116.50	6.39%	\$7.00
Albury Entertainment Centre Theatre Venue Hire – Community – Seating capacity 818 seats	per day	С	Y	\$1,605.00	\$1,705.00	6.23%	\$100.00
Albury Entertainment Centre Theatre Venue Hire – Community – Seating capacity 818 seats – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	С	Y	\$1,235.00	\$1,310.00	6.07%	\$75.00
Albury Entertainment Centre Theatrette Venue Hire – Community – Seating capacity 177 seats – Rehearsal	per hour	E	Y	\$99.00	\$105.00	6.06%	\$6.00
Albury Entertainment Centre Theatrette Venue Hire – Community – Seating capacity 177 seats (1200-2400) – Day or evening	per day	E	Y	\$484.00	\$514.00	6.20%	\$30.00
Albury Entertainment Centre Theatrette Venue Hire – Community – Seating capacity 177 seats (1200-2400) – Day or evening – 3 consecutive days or more	per day	E	Y	\$411.00	\$436.00	6.08%	\$25.00
Theatre Season – 2 weeks venue hire (14 days) – Includes bump in & out days, rehearsals, dark days and performances	per 2 week period (14 days)	E	Y	\$16,020.00	\$16,985.00	6.02%	\$965.00
Rescheduling Fee – Less than 50% Theatre capacity sold	Less than 50% Theatre capacity sold	E	Y	\$416.00	\$441.00	6.01%	\$25.00
Rescheduling Fee – More than 50% Theatre capacity sold	More than 50% Theatre capacity sold	E	Y	\$624.00	\$662.00	6.09%	\$38.00

# Albury Entertainment Centre: Theatre Venue Hire – Corporate

Venue hire includes:

Standard lighting rig, standard sound system, lectern & microphone, front of house supervisor, standard cleaning.

A deposit of \$500.00 is required to secure all venue bookings.

Albury Entertainment Centre Theatre Venue Hire – Corporate; Seating capacity 818 seats (1200-2400)	per performance	E	Y	\$2,115.00	\$2,245.00	6.15%	\$130.00
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------------------	---	---	------------	------------	-------	----------

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Albury Entertainme	nt Centre: 1	<b>heatre</b>	Venu	e Hire – Corpo	orate [continued]	]	
Albury Entertainment Centre Theatre Venue Hire – Corporate – Seating capacity 818 seats (1200-2400) – 3 consecutive days or more	per performance	E	Y	\$1,795.00	\$1,905.00	6.13%	\$110.00
or 12% of Net Box Office (wh	ichever is higher)						
Albury Entertainment Centre Theatre Venue Hire – Corporate – Move in/Set up (outside the 12hr hire period as above)	per hour	E	Y	\$133.50	\$142.00	6.37%	\$8.50
Albury Entertainment Centre Theatrette Venue Hire – Corporate – Seating capacity 177 seats (1200-2400)	per event	E	Y	\$563.00	\$597.00	6.04%	\$34.00
Albury Entertainment Centre Theatrette Venue Hire – Corporate – Seating capacity 177 seats (1200-2400) – 3 consecutive days or more	per event	E	Y	\$484.00	\$514.00	6.20%	\$30.00
Albury Entertainment Centre Theatrette Venue Hire – Corporate – Move in/ Set up (outside the 12hr hire period as above)	per hour	E	Y	\$133.50	\$142.00	6.37%	\$8.50
Live Performance Australia Service Fee (3 categories applicable)	per performance	E	Y		Varies	based on 3 ti	er structure
0-250 seats - \$39.00, 250-50	00 seats – \$79.00	, 501-1000	seats –	\$118.00			
Rescheduling Fee – More than 50% Theatre capacity sold		E	Y	\$624.00	\$662.00	6.09%	\$38.00

When more than 50% theatre capacity sold

# **Albury Entertainment Centre: Ticketing**

Ticket Exchange	per ticket		Y	\$1.50	\$3.00	100.00%	\$1.50
Transaction Fee	per transaction	E	Y	\$3.20	\$3.40	6.25%	\$0.20
Ticket Postage	per transaction	E	Y	\$3.70	\$4.00	8.11%	\$0.30
Rescheduling show fee, less than 50% sold	per performance	E	Y	\$416.00	\$441.00	6.01%	\$25.00
Rescheduling show fee, more than 50% sold	per performance	E	Y	\$624.00	\$662.00	6.09%	\$38.00

# Albury Entertainment Centre: Ticketing – Community

Internal Ticketing Fee – 3 tier structure	per ticket	С	Y	\$0-\$29.99 – \$3.2	0 per ticket, \$30.00-\$ \$65.0	64.99 – \$3.60 00 plus – \$4.2	• •
Complicated Ticket Build	per build	E	Y	\$0.00	\$80.00	Ø	\$80.00

Complex builds - new seating map required and Promo codes developed, A, B, C Reserved seating requirements

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Albury Entertainmer	nt Centre: 1	Ficketing	g – C	ommunity [co	ntinued]		
Complimentary Tickets	per ticket	С	Y	\$1.60	\$2.40	50.00%	\$0.80
Ticket Printing (sell your own tickets)	per ticket	С	Y	\$0.75	\$0.80	6.67%	\$0.05
Ticket Re-print	per ticket	E	Y	\$1.60	\$1.70	6.25%	\$0.10

Year 23/24

Year 24/25

# Albury Entertainment Centre: Ticketing – Corporate

Internal Ticketing Surcharge – 3 tier structure	per ticket	С	Y	\$0-\$29.99 – \$4.0	0 per ticket, \$30.00-\$ \$65.0	64.99 – \$4.50 00 plus – \$5.2	
					Varies	L based on 3 ti	<b>ast year fee</b> er structure
\$0-\$29.99 - \$3.80 per ticket,	\$30.00-\$64.99 -	\$4.30 per ti	cket, \$6	5.00 plus – \$4.80 per	ticket		
Complicated Ticket Build	per build	E	Y	\$0.00	\$145.00	Ø	\$145.00
Complicated builds, new seat	ing plans require	d, Promo co	odes, A,	B. C Reserve seating			
Complimentary Tickets	per ticket	С	Y	\$2.20	\$2.40	9.09%	\$0.20
Ticket Printing	per ticket	С	Y	\$0.85	\$0.90	5.88%	\$0.05
Ticket Re-print	per ticket	С	Y	\$1.70	\$1.85	8.82%	\$0.15

# AlburyCity WiFi Access

AlburyCity Standard WiFi Access	per day	E	Y	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%	\$0.00
AlburyCity Free Wifi Available throughout the venue							

# **Commercial Activities on Public Land**

Application fee for all commercial operations on Public Land	per application	E	Ν	\$52.50	\$56.00	6.67%	\$3.50
This Application fee will only b	e applied to Exp	ressions of	Interest	that are accepted for	detailed assessment		
Annual Licence Fee for following commercial activities on Public Land	per annum	E	Ν	\$450.00	\$477.00	6.00%	\$27.00
<ul> <li>Personal Fitness Trainer</li> <li>Group Fitness Training</li> <li>Yoga &amp; Pilates Classes</li> <li>Dog Training (leash area onl</li> <li>Dog Washing</li> <li>Pony Rides</li> <li>Paddle Boarding</li> <li>Bike Hire</li> <li>Other (subject to approval)</li> <li>Fees do not include access to All fees are non-refundable</li> <li>Maximum licence period is 12</li> </ul>	infrastructure or		fee is av	ailable upon applicati	on for \$60.00 per mo	nth.	

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
Measure Catego	Category		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$	

# Commercial Activities on Public Land [continued]

Annual Licence Fee for	per annum	E	N	\$900.00	\$954.00	6.00%	\$54.00	
commercial boat use of public wharves and pontoons including								
<ul> <li>Annual Licence Fee for commercial boat use of public wharves and pontoons including:</li> <li>Mooring of commercial boats</li> <li>Canoeing &amp; Kayaking (presence at site and pick up point)</li> <li>Hot air ballooning</li> <li>Skydiving</li> <li>Helicopter rides</li> <li>Other (subject to approval)</li> <li>Fees do not include access to infrastructure or services</li> <li>All fees are non-refundable</li> <li>Maximum licence period is 12 months. A monthly licence is available upon application for \$110.00 per month.</li> </ul>								
Mobile Food/Drink Vans – up to 1 month Commercial Activity	total payable upon approval	E	Ν	Pro-rata ba	used on length of time	and nature o	f activation	
Approval for up to 200hrs per	month for comm	ercial use of	f public la	and – in response to A	AlburyCity Expressior	ns of Interest	only	
Mobile Food/Drink vans – 1 month Commercial Activity Approval for up to 200 hours per month for commercial use of public land	total payable upon approval	E	Ν	\$460.00	\$488.00	6.09%	\$28.00	
Fees do not include access to All fees are non refundable. A Maximum licence period is 12	1 month approva		200 hour	s. Council may, at its	discretion, pro rata fe	es.		
Mobile Food/Drink vans – 3 month Commercial Activity Approval for up to 200 hours per month for commercial use of public land	total payable upon approval	E	Ν	\$1,230.00	\$1,305.00	6.10%	\$75.00	
Fees do not include access to All fees are non refundable. A Maximum licence period is 12	3 month approva		200 hour	s. Council may, at its	discretion, pro rata fe	ees.		
Mobile Food/Drink vans – 6 month Commercial Activity Approval for up to 200 hours per month for commercial use of public land	total payable upon approval or 2x3mnth instalments	E	Ν	\$2,245.00	\$2,380.00	6.01%	\$135.00	
Fees do not include access to All fees are non refundable. A Maximum licence period is 12	6 month approva		200 hour	s. Council may, at its	discretion, pro rata fe	es.		
Mobile Food/Drink vans – 12 month Commercial Activity Approval for up to 200 hours per month for commercial use of public land	per annum	E	Ν	\$3,770.00	\$4,000.00	6.10%	\$230.00	
Fees do not include access to All fees are non refundable. P Maximum licence period is 12	er annum up to 2		er month	. Council may, at its c	liscretion, pro rata fee	25.		

		Unit of	Price Category		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
(incl. GST) (incl. GST) % \$	Name			GSL	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
		modeure			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

### **Events**

Props and Minor Equipment Hire	per hire request	E	Y	Price & terms on application
Food Vendors				

Events Food Vendors – site fees – commercial	per site	E	Y	\$62.00	\$66.00	6.45%	\$4.00
Events Food Vendors – site fees – community groups	per site	E	Y	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%	\$0.00

#### **Stall Holders**

Stall holder site single - 3x3m with a fully erected 3x3 marquee and clothed table	per site	E	Y	\$100.00	\$106.00	6.00%	\$6.00
Stall holder site single – 3x3m	per site	E	Y	\$37.00	\$39.00	5.41%	\$2.00
Stall holder site double – 3x6m	per site	E	Y	\$52.00	\$55.00	5.77%	\$3.00

# **Leisure Facilities**

# **Albury and Lavington Swim Centres**

Council's role is to set the policy considerations to ensure that usage and accessibility are met. As per the contract conditions, it is the contractor's responsibility to implement and establish the final fees and charges structure in line with applying a partially subsidised rate under the "user contributes" principle with the user groups.

For Admission and Membership Fees please refer to Albury Wodonga Aquatics Facilities website:

www.alburywodongaaquatics.com.au

# Alexandra Park Athletic Complex

Drink Vendor – half day	per site	С	Y	\$58.00	\$61.50	6.03%	\$3.50
Drink Vendor – full day	per site	С	Y	\$111.50	\$118.50	6.28%	\$7.00
Little Athletics – Season Fee Under 10s through to Under 16s	per child per season	В	Y	\$31.50	\$33.50	6.35%	\$2.00
Little Athletics – Season Fee Under 6s and Under 8s	per child per season	В	Y	\$16.00	\$17.00	6.25%	\$1.00
National/State Carnival – per day	per day	В	Y	\$1,035.00	\$1,100.00	6.28%	\$65.00
National/State Carnival – per 2 days	per 2 days	В	Y	\$1,780.00	\$1,890.00	6.18%	\$110.00
School Carnival	per student	В	Y	\$2.50	\$2.70	8.00%	\$0.20
School Carnival – half day	per student	В	Y	\$1.45	\$1.55	6.90%	\$0.10
Access Visit Card – 5 Visit Card	per card purchase	В	Y	\$46.00	\$46.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Access Visit Card – 10 Visit Card	per card purchase	В	Y	\$63.50	\$63.50	0.00%	\$0.00
Access Visit Card – 25 Visit Card	per card purchase	В	Y	\$97.00	\$103.00	6.19%	\$6.00
Access Visit Card – 50 Visit Card	per card purchase	В	Y	\$126.00	\$134.00	6.35%	\$8.00

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Alexandra Park Athl	etic Compl	<b>ex</b> [cont	inued]				
Access Visit Card – 100	per card	В	Y	\$195.50	\$207.50	6.14%	\$12.00

Access Visit Card – 100 Visit Card	per card purchase	В	Y	\$195.50	\$207.50	6.14%	\$12.00
Coaching session – Hourly rate up to 15 participants	per hour	В	Y	\$29.50	\$31.50	6.78%	\$2.00
Coaching session – Hourly rate up to 30 participants	per hour	В	Y	\$52.00	\$55.50	6.73%	\$3.50
Casual Hire – Per hour, up to 15 participants	per hour	В	Y	\$46.00	\$49.00	6.52%	\$3.00
Casual Hire – Per hour, up to 30 participants	per hour	В	Y	\$69.00	\$73.50	6.52%	\$4.50
Casual Hire – Per hour, more than 30 participants	per hour	В	Y	\$80.50	\$85.50	6.21%	\$5.00
Senior Athletics – Season session fee for Senior athletics training and competition	per adult per season	В	Y	\$47.50	\$50.50	6.32%	\$3.00

### **Lavington Sports Ground**

Lavington Sports Ground – Carnivals	on application	С	Y	This fee would be in line with sessional charges for the facil			
Lavington Sports Ground – Daily Commercial Rate	per day	E	Y	\$3,500.00	\$3,710.00	6.00%	\$210.00

Inclusive of ground use, building hire, 2x canteens, electronic scoreboard, lighting and cleaning of buildings and canteens. Does not include waste service, cleaning of the facility prior to or after an event and traffic management.

Lavington Sports Ground – Event Bond – 1 – 3 days (maximum 3 days)	per event	С	N	\$13,985.00	\$14,825.00	6.01%	\$840.00
Lavington Sports Ground – Event Bond – 3 days and over	per event	С	N			Price on	application
All facilities – Commercial use	per day	С	Ν	\$5,955.00	\$6,315.00	6.05%	\$360.00
Event Bond (per day) Per day is inclusive of bump in	n and bump-out c	lays					

All facilities – Commercial	per day	С	Ν	\$5,955.00	\$6,315.00	6.05%	\$360.00
use							

Per Day (minimum 3 days).

Daily commercial rate, inclusive of both grounds, building hire (except function room), 3 x canteens, electronic scoreboard(s), lighting and cleaning of all buildings and canteens.

Does not include waste service, cleaning of the facility prior to or after an event and traffic management.

Lavington Sports Ground – Hire of Netball Court	per court per session	С	Y	\$31.00	\$33.00	6.45%	\$2.00
Lavington Sports Ground – School Use	per session	С	Y	\$47.00	\$50.00	6.38%	\$3.00
Lavington Sports Ground – Junior Rate	per session	С	Y	\$47.00	\$50.00	6.38%	\$3.00
Lavington Sports Ground – Senior Rate	per session	С	Y	\$94.00	\$100.00	6.38%	\$6.00
Lavington Sports Ground – Ground No 1 Turf Wicket Usage Fee (full preparation)	per session	С	Y	\$212.50	\$225.50	6.12%	\$13.00

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	incusure	Guicgory		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

# Lavington Sports Ground [continued]

Eavington oports of	L .	inueuj					
Lavington Sports Ground – Ground No 1 Turf Wicket Usage Fee (partial preparation)	per session	С	Y	\$85.50	\$91.00	6.43%	\$5.50
User Groups Licence Fees – Lavington Panthers Football and Netball Club; Lavington Panthers Junior Football Club; Lavington Panthers Cricket Club; Lavington Panthers Cycling Club	per licence	С	Y		ļ	As per licence	agreement
Ground 1 – Electronic scoreboard	per session	С	Y	\$98.00	\$104.00	6.12%	\$6.00
Use of the electronic scoreboa Fee amount subject to scoreboa			and if a	a trained operator is re	equired.		
Ground 2 – Electronic scoreboard	per session	С	Y	\$44.00	\$47.00	6.82%	\$3.00
Use of the electronic scoreboar Fee amount subject to scoreboar			and if a	a trained operator is re	equired.		
Ground 2 – Sports field Lighting	per hour	С	Y	\$28.00	\$30.00	7.14%	\$2.00
200 lux mode per hour. Annual fees subject to update	d electricity price	S.					
Electronic Scoreboard Hire including Advertising – Casual Users	per use	С	Y	\$114.50	\$121.50	6.11%	\$7.00
Scoreboard operation without Electronic Scoreboard Adverti			ation Fo	orm must be complete	ed		
Electronic Scoreboard Hire – Events	per event	E	Y			Price on	application
Electronic Scoreboard Adverti	sing Guidelines a	and applicat	ion form	n must be completed			
Use of sports field lighting (50 lux mode)	per hour	D	Y	\$7.80	\$8.30	6.41%	\$0.50
Use of sports field lighting (100 lux mode)	per hour	D	Y	\$17.60	\$18.80	6.82%	\$1.20
Use of sports field lighting (250 lux mode)	per hour	D	Y	\$35.00	\$37.50	7.14%	\$2.50
Use of sports field lights (500 lux mode)	per hour	D	Y	\$70.00	\$74.50	6.43%	\$4.50
Lavington Sports Ground (Ground No 2) – Junior/ school rate for Football/ cricket	per session	С	Y	\$43.00	\$46.00	6.98%	\$3.00
Lavington Sports Ground (Ground No 2) – Junior/ school rate for soccer/rugby	per ground per session	С	Y	\$24.00	\$25.50	6.25%	\$1.50
Lavington Sports Ground (Ground No 2) – Senior rate for Football/cricket	per session	С	Y	\$84.00	\$89.50	6.55%	\$5.50
Lavington Sports Ground (Ground No 2) – Senior rate for soccer/rugby	per ground per session	С	Y	\$47.00	\$50.00	6.38%	\$3.00

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	Medsure	Cuicgory		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

# Lavington Sports Ground [continued]

Changerooms Hire Per Set / Per Session	per set / per session	С	Y	\$87.50	\$93.00	6.29%	\$5.50
Charges are per set of change	erooms in either t	the grandsta	and facil	ity and/or the new arr	nenities building		
Lavington Sports Ground – Event set up fee – Set up and installation of one soccer or rugby ground with posts and line marking	per event	С	Y	\$1,560.00	\$1,655.00	6.09%	\$95.00
Lavington Sports Ground – Event set up fee – Set up and installation of two soccer or rugby grounds with posts and line marking	per event	С	Y	\$1,820.00	\$1,930.00	6.04%	\$110.00
Lavington Sports Ground – Event set up fee – Set up and installation of three soccer or rugby grounds with posts and line marking	per event	С	Y	\$2,080.00	\$2,205.00	6.01%	\$125.00
Bond – New Amenities Kiosk Hire	per session or day	С	Ν	\$300.00	\$300.00	0.00%	\$0.00
New Amenities Kiosk Hire – Hire per session or per day	per session or per day	С	Y	\$217.50	\$231.00	6.21%	\$13.50
No Cost Charge Fee – A non-commercial activity where the Community Benefit is significant, or facility underutilised a fee waiver will be considered	per session	D	Y		Comm	unity Benefit I	Fee Waiver

# Lavington Sports Ground – Function Room

Half Day Commercial Booking	per half day	Е	Y	\$307.00	\$326.00	6.19%	\$19.00			
Inclusive of chairs, tables, lectern, microphone, data projector and screen. Catering options and prices provided separately.										
Full day commercial booking or function	per full day	E	Y	\$479.00	\$508.00	6.05%	\$29.00			
Inclusive of chairs, tables, lect Catering options and prices p			ctor and	screen.						
Half day community/partner booking	per half day	С	Y	\$171.00	\$181.50	6.14%	\$10.50			
Inclusive of chairs, tables, lectern, microphone, data projector and screen. Catering options and prices provided separately.										
Full day community/partner booking or function	per full day	С	Y	\$308.00	\$327.00	6.17%	\$19.00			
Inclusive of chairs, tables, lect Catering options and prices p			ctor and	screen.						
Bond for Hire – Bond applied subject to booking type	per hire	С	Ν	\$380.00	\$403.00	6.05%	\$23.00			
Catering – Half day commercial booking with hirer	per half day	E	Y	\$411.00	\$436.00	6.08%	\$25.00			
Inclusive of chairs, tables, lect	ern, microphone	, data proje	ctor and	screen and restricted	use of the kitchen					

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Lavington Sports G	round – Fu	nction F	Room	[continued]			
Catering – Full day commercial booking or function with hirer providing own catering	per day	E	Y	\$640.00	\$679.00	6.09%	\$39.00
Inclusive of chairs, tables, lec	tern, microphone	, data projec	ctor and	screen and restricted	l use of the kitchen		
Catering – Half day community/partner booking or function with hirer to provide own catering	per half day	С	Y	\$239.50	\$254.00	6.05%	\$14.50
Inclusive of chairs, tables, lec	tern, microphone	, data projec	ctor and	screen and restricted	d use of the kitchen		
Catering – Full day community/partner booking or function with hirer to provide own catering	per day	С	Y	\$411.00	\$436.00	6.08%	\$25.00
Inclusive of chairs, tables, lec	tern, microphone	, data projec	ctor and	screen and restricted	d use of the kitchen		
Function Room – Kitchen Use Hire	per hire	С	Y	\$120.00	\$127.50	6.25%	\$7.50
Restricted use for basic cater	ing purposes on a	approval bas	sis for co	ommunity/partner org	anisations		
Function Room – Bond For Kitchen Use	per hire	С	Ν	\$120.00	\$127.50	6.25%	\$7.50
Function Room – Alcohol Service fee	per hire	С	Y	\$162.50	\$172.50	6.15%	\$10.00
Fee for community/partner pro Approval is subject to all lique							
Food Vendor Fee – full day	per day	С	Y	\$104.00	\$110.50	6.25%	\$6.50
Vendor located on-site for an	event/carnival						
Food Vendor Fee – half day	per half day	С	Y	\$57.50	\$61.00	6.09%	\$3.50
Major Events Food and Beverage Operations	per hire	С	Y			Price on	application
When applicable for the event	t applications for	food and be	verage	operations to be dete	rmined through an EC	OI process	
Hire and set-up of IT, audio visual and/or PA system above the provision of equipment provided	per booking	D	Y	Price on ap	plication – based on e	equipment and	d resources required
Lauren Jackson Spo	orts Centre	– Event	ts – S	ite Hire Fee F	or Events		
Site Hire to Vendors (Food or drink)	per event	С	Y	\$106.50	\$113.00	6.10%	\$6.50
Lauren Jackson Spo	orts Centre	– Main	Cour	t Hire			
Competition: Badminton – Junior	per person	В	Y	\$6.50	\$6.90	6.15%	\$0.40
\$4.00 Sports Centre fee and S	\$2.20 collected b	y user group	).				
Competition: Badminton – Senior	per person	В	Y	\$13.00	\$13.80	6.15%	\$0.80

Senior	per perceri	_		+20.00	+20000	0.2070	40100
\$7.70 goes to the sports cent	re and \$4.70 colle	ected by the	e user gr	oup			
Competition: Basketball – Junior	per hire	В	Y	\$46.00	\$49.00	6.52%	\$3.00

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Lauren Jackson Spo	orts Centre	– Main	Cour	t Hire [continue	d]		
Competition: Basketball – Senior	per court	В	Y	\$54.50	\$58.00	6.42%	\$3.50
Competition: Netball – Junior	per hire	В	Y	\$54.50	\$58.00	6.42%	\$3.50
Competition: Netball – Junior playing Senior netball	per person	В	Y	\$8.40	\$9.00	7.14%	\$0.60
\$5.45 goes to the sports centre	re and \$2.55 colle	ected by the	user gr	oup			
Competition: Netball – Senior Ladies	per team	В	Y	\$74.50	\$79.00	6.04%	\$4.50
Competition: Volleyball – Schools Mixed – Game Fee	per team	В	Y	\$45.50	\$48.50	6.59%	\$3.00
Competition: Volleyball – Schools Mixed – registration	per team	В	Y	\$156.00	\$165.50	6.09%	\$9.50
Stadium Run Sport: Basketball and Netball – Thursday Ladies	per person	В	Y	\$12.60	\$13.40	6.35%	\$0.80
Stadium Run Sport: Basketball, Soccer & Volleyball – Mixed	per team	В	Y	\$68.50	\$73.00	6.57%	\$4.50
Stadium Run Sport: Basketball, Volleyball and Futsal – Mixed Team Registration	per team per season	В	Y	\$177.50	\$188.50	6.20%	\$11.00
Stadium Run Sport: Netball – Mixed and Ladies	per team	В	Y	\$83.50	\$89.00	6.59%	\$5.50
Stadium Run Sport: Netball – Mixed and Ladies – Team Registration Fee	per team per season	В	Y	\$243.50	\$258.50	6.16%	\$15.00
Social Badminton	per person	В	Y	\$6.50	\$6.90	6.15%	\$0.40
Program: Multi Sport Holiday Program – per day fee for initial child	per child	E	Y	\$47.00	\$50.00	6.38%	\$3.00
Program: Multi Sport Holiday Program – per day fee for subsequent children	per child	E	Y	\$44.50	\$47.50	6.74%	\$3.00
Training: Schools (All sports)	per person	В	Y	\$4.40	\$4.70	6.82%	\$0.30
Youth League and Bandits Training Session	per 2 hrs	В	Y	\$76.50	\$81.50	6.54%	\$5.00
Training: Junior – All Sports (Off Peak 9am-3pm)	per person	С	Y	\$2.10	\$2.30	9.52%	\$0.20
Training: Senior – All Sports (Peak Time)	per person	В	Y	\$5.30	\$5.70	7.55%	\$0.40
Training: Junior – All Sports (Peak Times)	per person	В	Y	\$4.20	\$4.50	7.14%	\$0.30
Training: Senior – All Sports (Off Peak – 9am-3pm)	per person	В	Y	\$3.20	\$3.40	6.25%	\$0.20
Casual Hire of Dr Dish Shooting Machine (Peak times)	per hour	В	Y	\$49.00	\$52.00	6.12%	\$3.00
Casual Court Hire – Single Court (Peak times)	per hour	В	Y	\$56.00	\$59.50	6.25%	\$3.50

Name Measure Category GST Fee Fee Increase Inc		Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
incusure ouregory	Name			GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
(incl. GST) (incl. GST) %		incustric	Galegory		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

# Lauren Jackson Sports Centre – Main Court Hire [continued]

				L	1		
Casual Hire of Dr Dish Shooting Machine (Off peak)	per hour	В	Y	\$38.00	\$40.50	6.58%	\$2.50
Bandits Double Header (Men's and Women) – hire, facility staff set-up & pull- down including sound system, fixed and portable grandstand & score bench	per match	В	Y	\$1,020.00	\$1,085.00	6.37%	\$65.00
Bandits Single Header – hire & volunteer set-up – No stands required	per match	В	Y	\$327.00	\$347.00	6.12%	\$20.00
Bandits Men's Single Header – hire, facility staff set-up & pull-down including sound system, portable grandstands & score bench	per hire	В	Y	\$759.00	\$805.00	6.06%	\$46.00
Casual Court Hire – (Off Peak) 9am-3pm Monday to Saturday	per hour	В	Y	\$41.50	\$44.00	6.02%	\$2.50
Birthday Party Bookings – per child rate (Minimum 12 children)	per person	В	Y	\$18.60	\$19.80	6.45%	\$1.20
Cleaning costs per day (minimum)	per day	В	Y	\$542.00	\$575.00	6.09%	\$33.00
Disability Agency – Individual Client Fees	per person	В	Y	\$5.50	\$5.90	7.27%	\$0.40
Meeting Room Hire (full size) – Commercial users full day rate (includes smart TV for presentations)	per day	В	Y	\$266.50	\$282.50	6.00%	\$16.00
Meeting Room Hire for User Groups	per day	В	Y	\$131.00	\$139.00	6.11%	\$8.00
NBL/WNBL Match (includes sound system, lighting, fixed and portable grandstand and score bench)	per match	В	Y	\$2,435.00	\$2,585.00	6.16%	\$150.00
No Cost Charge Fee	per hire	В	Y	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Special Events i.e Conventions/Seminars/ Dinners/Trade Exhibitions (other than User Group Members)	per day or night (8am – 12 midnight)	В	Y	\$5,514.00	\$5,514.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Includes lighting power costs	existing seating	meeting ro	oms				

Includes lighting, power costs, existing seating, meeting rooms.

Carpet laying, removing, cleaning are extras and not included in the above figures (Subject to quotations)

#### Lauren Jackson Sports Centre – Perimeter Advertising

Signs are defined as modules, being 2.4m x 2.4m minimum and are currently discounted if more than one module is utilised.

Prices are for a 2 year period, 50% payable annually.

Advertising – Grand Stand	per sign	Е	Y	\$7,280.00	\$7,720.00	6.04%	\$440.00
Signage (29mx2m)							

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Lauren Jackson Spo	orts Centre	– Perim	neter	Advertising	continued]		
End Walls – East & West – 1 module (2.4m x 2.4m)	per 1 module	E	Y	\$1,625.00	\$1,725.00	6.15%	\$100.00
End Walls – East & West – 2 module (4.8m x 2.4m)	per 2 modules	E	Y	\$2,655.00	\$2,815.00	6.03%	\$160.00
End Walls – East & West – 3 module (7.2m x 2.4m)	per 3 modules	E	Y	\$3,290.00	\$3,490.00	6.08%	\$200.00
Rear Fixed Seating – Three only (7m x 2m)	per 3 modules	E	Y	\$2,760.00	\$2,930.00	6.16%	\$170.00
Side Walls – North & South (Court 2) – 1 module (2.4m x 2.4m)	per 1 module	E	Y	\$1,610.00	\$1,710.00	6.21%	\$100.00
Side Walls – North & South (Court 2) – 2 module (4.8m x 2.4m)	per 2 modules	E	Y	\$2,655.00	\$2,815.00	6.03%	\$160.00
Side Walls – North & South (Court 2) – 3 module (7.2m x 2.4m)	per 3 modules	E	Y	\$3,290.00	\$3,490.00	6.08%	\$200.00
Side Walls – North & South (except Court 2) – 1 module (2.4m x 2.4m)	per 1 module	E	Y	\$1,180.00	\$1,255.00	6.36%	\$75.00
Side Walls – North & South (except Court 2) – 2 module (4.8m x 2.4m)	per 2 modules	E	Y	\$2,220.00	\$2,355.00	6.08%	\$135.00
Side Walls – North & South (except Court 2) – 3 module (7.2m x 2.4m)	per 3 modules	E	Y	\$2,655.00	\$2,815.00	6.03%	\$160.00
Walkway	per sign	Е	Y	\$1,510.00	\$1,605.00	6.29%	\$95.00

### **Tennis Courts**

Table Top Community Centre – Tennis Court HireFees set by committee. Contact 6041 5148.

# **Promotional Banners**

Dean Street Banners: Supplying Own Banner	per banner	С	Y	\$521.00	\$553.00	6.14%	\$32.00
Dean Street Banners: Includes redesign of banner	per banner	E	Y	\$1,040.00	\$1,105.00	6.25%	\$65.00

# **Visitor Information Centre**

### Albury Wodonga Tourism Partner Program

Introductory Level

#### Benefits

For first time partner that have not previously been in the Program

\* x1 business familiarisation with VIC Staff

\* Invitation to industry events and training. Note: Fee free for Essential Premium, Business Events and Conference and Regional and

LGA Council Partners.

\* Merchandise stocked at the VIC

Newsletter Feature. Subject	One Off	Е	Y	\$110.00	\$115.00	4.55%	\$5.00
to approval and availability	Package						

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Albury Wodonga To	urism Part	ner Prog	gram	[continued]			
Photography Package. Includes six high resolution images	One Off Package	E	Y	\$275.00	\$289.00	5.09%	\$14.00
Essential Level	per 12 month program	E	Y	\$447.00	\$470.00	5.15%	\$23.00
Subscription to Industry Monthly update of major Invitation to industry train 1x familiarisation with VI Brochures stocked at the Direct contact and perso Access to VAW images Access to Inspiration gui Listing in tear-off city ma Inclusion in VIC publicat Access to industry insigh Invitation to industry eve Listing on visitalburywood Promotion of seasonal p	events ning opportuni C staff VIC nal service wi for marketing ides and city r ions and guide nts and data nts longa.com	th tourism and prom naps es					
Premium Level	per 12 month program	E	Y	\$745.00	\$783.00	5.10%	\$38.00
Benefit: Subscription to Industry Monthly update of major Invitation to industry train 1x familiarisation with VI Brochures stocked at the Direct contact and perso Access to VAW images Access to Inspiration gui Listing in tear-off city ma Inclusion in VIC publicat Access to industry insigh Invitation to industry even Listing on visitalburywood Mention in organic social Feature social post Inclusion in media familia Promotion of seasonal p Line listing in the Albury	events ning opportuni C staff VIC nal service wi for marketing ides and city r p ions and guide nts and data nts longa.com I posts and ble arisation wher ackage or dea	th tourism and prom naps es ogs re possible al	otion p	ourposes	nner's guide		

Name	Unit of Price Measure Category		GS	Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
				Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
		Guicgory		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

# Albury Wodonga Tourism Partner Program [continued]

, ,			5					
Business Events & Conference	per 12 month program	E	Y	\$1,375.00	\$1,445.00	5.09%	\$70.00	
Benefits: Subscription to Quarterly Business Event & Conference newsletter Subscription to industry update newsletter Monthly update of major events Invitation to industry events and training Familiarisation/site visit of your business Inclusion in media familiarisations where possible Presence on Visit Albury Wodonga business event and conference micro website Listing on visitalburywodonga.com Access to VAW hero images for marketing and promotional purposes Access to stock of Albury Wodonga's inspiration guide and city maps Access to stock of Albury Wodonga's inspiration guide and city maps Access to industry insights and data Listing in tear-off city map and downloadable guides Presence in published blogs and organic social media posts Promotion of your seasonal package or deal on visitalburywodonga.com Deals and Packages page Inclusion in Visitor Centre publications and guides Product or business feature in Albury Wodonga Business Event and Conference Planner's Guide Representation at trade shows Inclusion in event bids where relevant Representation by a dedicated Business & Conference Attraction Officer Direct contact and personal service with local tourism team								
Regional Business / Local Council	per 12 month program	E	Y	\$1,090.00	\$1,145.00	5.05%	\$55.00	
Benefits Subscription to Industry update Listing on visitalburywodonga.com Monthly update of major events Invitation to industry training opportunities Direct contact and personal service with tourism team Access to VAW images for marketing and promotion purposes Access to Inspiration guides and city maps Access to Inspiration guides and city maps Access to industry insights and data Invitation to industry events Presence in published blogs and organic social media posts Promotion of seasonal package or deal Brochures stocked at the VIC Opportunity for inclusion of two major event listings* *Applies to Local Council only								

# **City Development**

# Building

# **Boarding House Inspections**

Perform an inspection of boarding houses to ensure that the facility complies with the Boarding Houses Act. \$fee per hour (minimum 1 hour)	per hour	E	Ν	\$210.00	\$223.00	6.19%	\$13.00
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	----------	---	---	----------	----------	-------	---------

Name	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	measure	Calegory		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

### **Building Information Certificate – Class 1 & 10**

Each dwelling	each residential	E	Ν	\$260.00	\$310.00	19.23%	\$50.00
	property						

### **Building Information Certificate – All Classes (Floor area of building or part)**

Commercial building with a floor area not exceeding 200sqm	per application	E	Ν	\$260.00	\$376.00	44.62%	\$116.00
Exceeding 200sqm and not exceeding 2,000sqm \$376 plus \$0.50 per m2 over 200m2	base rate + sqm	E	Ν	\$260.00	\$376.00	44.62%	\$116.00
Exceeding 2,000sqm	base rate + sqm	E	Ν	\$1,215.00	\$1,290.00	6.17%	\$75.00
Part Building (no floor area)	per application	E	Ν	\$260.00	\$326.00	25.38%	\$66.00
Reinspection Fee	per inspection	E	Ν	\$110.00	\$117.00	6.36%	\$7.00

#### **Building Information Certificate – Unauthorised work**

Increased fees may be imposed where the building to which the certificate relates, has unauthorised works performed, works performed within past 24 months and the work was not authorised under the EPA Act

Building Information Certificate - Unauthorised building works - class 10a	per building	E	Ν	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	0.00%	\$0.00				
Building Information Certificate - Unauthorised Building Works. Shed, Deck, Verandah, Pergola or the like											
Building Information Certificate - Unauthorised Building Works - class 2-9 up to 2000m2	per building base rate + sqm	E	Ν	\$3,000.00	\$4,000.00	33.33%	\$1,000.00				
Building Information Certificate	e - Unauthorised	Building We	orks - cla	ass 2-9 up to 2000m2							
Building Information Certificate - Unauthorised Building Works - Class 2-9Buildings exceeding 2,000sqm - unauthorised Building Works	per building base rate + sqm	E	Ν	\$2,330.00	\$5,000.00	114.59%	\$2,670.00				
Building Information Certificate	e - Unauthorised	Building W	orks - Cl	ass 2-9							
Building Information Certificate - Unauthorised Building Works - 10b retaining wall/fence	per application	E	Ν	\$1,000.00	\$1,000.00	0.00%	\$0.00				
Buidling Information Certificate	e - Unauthorised	Building We	orks - Cl	ass 10b Fence, Retai	ng wall or the like						
Building Information Certificate - Unauthorised Building Works - Class 1a - Dwelling	per certificate	E	Ν	\$0.00	\$3,000.00	œ	\$3,000.00				
Building Information Certificate - Unauthorised Building Works - Swimming Pool	per certificate	E	Ν	\$0.00	\$2,000.00	œ	\$2,000.00				

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Building/Plumbing F	Reports						
Report providing written details of property relating to use of premises and outstanding notices, orders, and approvals including inspection – Hourly rate (minimum of 1 hour)	per hour	С	Ν	\$208.00	\$220.50	6.01%	\$12.50
Report providing written details of property relating to use of premises and outstanding notices, orders, and approvals with no property inspection	per hour	С	Ν	\$208.00	\$220.50	6.01%	\$12.50
Report detailing recorded inspections of buildings (Commercial and Residential) hourly rate (minimum 1 hour)	per hour	С	Y	\$231.00	\$245.00	6.06%	\$14.00
Professional Advice, Consultation and Reports including requests to provide information or the services of Council staff in legal proceedings in which Council is not a party	per hour	В	Y	\$304.00	\$323.00	6.25%	\$19.00
Report providing written details of proposal for construction in a Bushfire Prone Area with property inspection	each	С	Y	\$681.00	\$722.00	6.02%	\$41.00
Provide a Report and Fire Safety Schedule following an inspection of premises < 1,000m2 hourly rate (1 hour minimum)	per hour	С	Y	\$208.00	\$220.50	6.01%	\$12.50
Professional advisory service – hourly rate	per hour	С	Y	\$208.00	\$220.50	6.01%	\$12.50
Report detailing the minimum floor level for construction in flood areas	per application	E	Y	\$67.00	\$71.50	6.72%	\$4.50
Property Services Information Report – Stormwater Drainage	per application	E	Y	\$224.00	\$237.50	6.03%	\$13.50

Information Report – Stormwater Drainage, Sewer Location & Depth, Tie Point Location & Depth, Water Main Location, Water Connection Point, Floor Height Requirements

# **Fire Safety Statements**

Annual Fire Safety Statement Lodgement Fee	each statement	E	Y	\$82.50	\$87.50	6.06%	\$5.00
Application for extension of time to submit Annual Fire Safety Statement	each application	E	Y	\$82.50	\$87.50	6.06%	\$5.00
Inspection fee for fire safety complaint	per hour, minimum 1 hour	E	Y	\$208.00	\$220.50	6.01%	\$12.50

Name	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	incusure	Guicgory		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

### Fire Safety Statements [continued]

Fire Safety Certificate Inspection	per hour, minimum 1	E	Y	\$208.00	\$220.50	6.01%	\$12.50
	hour						

### **Miscellaneous Building Inspections**

Reinspection of Building works	per inspection	E	Y	\$198.00	\$210.00	6.06%	\$12.00
Final inspections performed on buildings/works at a time in excess of 5 years from approval	per inspection	E	Y	\$198.00	\$285.50	44.19%	\$87.50
Fire wall inspections. Option 1 – where work is able to be inspected from external to the roof space	per fire wall	E	Y	\$198.00	\$218.00	10.10%	\$20.00
Fire wall inspections. Option 2 – where it is required to enter the roof space in order to perform the inspection	per wall inspected	E	Y	\$364.00	\$386.00	6.04%	\$22.00
Inspection of subdivisions to confirm or establish compliance with bushfire protection requirements	per hour	E	Y	\$198.00	\$210.00	6.06%	\$12.00
General inspection fee not covered elsewhere in the fees and charges	per hour	E	Y	\$198.00	\$210.00	6.06%	\$12.00
Issue of Occupation Certificate	each	E	Y	\$291.50	\$309.00	6.00%	\$17.50

# **Swimming Pool Safety Inspections**

	Swimming Pool Safety Inspection – Initial inspection of swimming pool fencing, or as per Council Swimming Pool Barrier Inspection Program	per inspection	A	Y	\$150.00	\$150.00	0.00%	\$0.00
--	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-------------------	---	---	----------	----------	-------	--------

This fee is prescribed by legislation

Swimming Pool Safety Inspection – follow up inspection after initial inspection – Maximum fee to be charged for subsequent inspections of swimming pool safety	per inspection	A	Y	\$100.00	\$100.00	0.00%	\$0.00
swimming pool safety fencing where the fence failed initial inspection							

Maximum fee able to be charged for the second and subsequent inspections is \$100. ACC has been charging the maximum except for properties where a pensioner rate rebate applies. In such instances \$50 is charged.

Swimming Pool Registration – Customer	per registration	В	Y	\$10.00	\$10.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Service Assisted							

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	modeuro	Guiogery		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

# **Construction/Complying Development**

# **Building Assessment and Inspection – CC**

Class 10 structures (garage, carport, pergola etc) with a floor area up to 30 square metres. (May include 2 structures of the same type constructed at the same time)	per structure	E	Y	\$494.00	\$524.00	6.07%	\$30.00
Class 10 structures (garage, carport, pergola etc) with a floor area between 31 and 60 square metres. (May include 2 structures of the same type constructed at the same time)	per structure	E	Y	\$546.00	\$579.00	6.04%	\$33.00
Class 10 structures (garage, pergola, carport etc) with a floor area between 61 and 120 square metres. (May include 2 structures of the same type constructed at the same time)	per structure	E	Y	\$723.00	\$767.00	6.09%	\$44.00
Class 10 structures (garage, carport, pergola etc) with a floor area greater than 120 square metres. (May include 2 structures of the same type constructed at the same time)	per structure	E	Y	\$1,105.00	\$1,175.00	6.33%	\$70.00
Class 10B structures without a determinable floor area including but not limited to; retaining walls, fences, aerials, signs, privacy screens, solar panels, above ground swimming pools	per structure	E	Y	\$723.00	\$767.00	6.09%	\$44.00
In ground swimming pool	per structure	Е	Y	\$816.00	\$865.00	6.00%	\$49.00
Class 1 residential alterations and additions (up to 50 square metres floor area)	per dwelling	E	Y	\$494.00	\$692.00	40.08%	\$198.00
Class 1 residential alterations and additions (51 to 100 square metres floor area) or Demolition of Dwelling	per dwelling	E	Y	\$788.00	\$985.00	25.00%	\$197.00
Class 1 residential alterations and additions (101 to 200 square metres floor area)	per dwelling	E	Y	\$1,405.00	\$1,550.00	10.32%	\$145.00
Class 1 residential alterations and additions (201 to 300 square metres floor area)	per dwelling	E	Y	\$1,535.00	\$1,690.00	10.10%	\$155.00

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Building Assessmer	nt and Insp	ection -	- CC	[continued]			
Class 1 residential alterations and additions (301 to 500 square metres floor area)	per dwelling	E	Y	\$1,940.00	\$2,135.00	10.05%	\$195.00
Class 1 buildings including single residential buildings, and multi-unit development (town houses, two storey units, row houses etc.) with floor area up to 250 square metres	per dwelling	E	Y	\$1,865.00	\$2,055.00	10.19%	\$190.00
Class 1 buildings including single residential buildings, and multi-unit development (town houses, two storey units, row houses etc.) with floor areas between 251 and 500 square metres	per dwelling	E	Y	\$1,940.00	\$2,135.00	10.05%	\$195.00
Class 1 buildings including single residential buildings, and multi-unit development (town houses, two storey units, row houses etc.) with floor areas greater than 500 square metres	per dwelling	E	Y	\$2,315.00	\$2,550.00	10.15%	\$235.00
Class 2 & 3 buildings with floor areas up to 120 square metres	per dwelling	E	Y	Fee for	the application to be	determined by	y quotation.
Class 2 & 3 buildings with floor areas between 121 and 250 square metres	per dwelling	E	Y	Fee for	the application to be	determined by	y quotation.
Class 2 & 3 buildings with floor areas between 251 and 500 square metres	per dwelling	E	Y	Fee for	the application to be	determined by	y quotation.
Commercial and Industrial buildings being class 4,5,6,7,8,and 9 (includes factories, warehouses, multi level car parking, supermarkets, shops, offices, places of worship, schools, hospitals etc.) and additions to the same where floor areas are 200 square metres or less	per structure	E	Y	\$1,115.00	\$1,565.00	40.36%	\$450.00
Commercial and Industrial buildings being class 4,5,6,7,8,and 9 (includes factories, warehouses, multi level car parking, supermarkets, shops, offices, places of worship, schools, hospitals etc.) and additions to the same where floor areas are between 201 and 500 square metres	per structure	E	Y	\$2,070.00	\$2,590.00	25.12%	\$520.00

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	measure	Guicgory		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

# Building Assessment and Inspection – CC [continued]

0							
Commercial and Industrial buildings being class 4,5,6,7,8,and 9 (includes factories, warehouses, multi level car parking, supermarkets, shops, offices, places of worship, schools, hospitals etc.) and additions to the same where floor areas are between 501 and 1000 square metres	per structure	E	Y	\$3,150.00	\$3,940.00	25.08%	\$790.00
Commercial and Industrial buildings being class 4,5,6,7,8,and 9 (includes factories, warehouses, multi level car parking, supermarkets, shops, offices, places of worship, schools, hospitals etc.) and additions to the same where floor areas are 1001 and 1500 square metres	per structure	E	Y	\$4,060.00	\$5,075.00	25.00%	\$1,015.00
Commercial and Industrial buildings being class 4,5,6,7,8,and 9 (includes factories, warehouses, multi level car parking, supermarkets, shops, offices, places of worship, schools, hospitals etc.) and additions to the same where floor areas are between 1501 and 2000 square metres	per structure	E	Y	\$4,680.00	\$5,855.00	25.11%	\$1,175.00
Commercial and Industrial buildings being class 4,5,6,7,8,and 9 (includes factories, warehouses, multi level car parking, supermarkets, shops, offices, places of worship, schools, hospitals etc.) and additions to the same where floor areas are between 2001 and 5000 square metres	per structure	E	Y	\$5,040.00	\$6,300.00	25.00%	\$1,260.00
Commercial and Industrial buildings being class 4,5,6,7,8,and 9 (includes factories, warehouses, multi level car parking, supermarkets, shops, offices, places of worship, schools, hospitals etc.) and additions to the same where floor areas exceed 5000 square metres	per structure	E	Υ	Fee for	the application to be	determined b	y quotation.

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	measure	Calegory		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

### Building Assessment and Inspection – CC [continued]

Fit-out to commercial and industrial buildings being class 5,6,7,8 and 9	per fitout	E	Y	75% of fee applica	ble with the issue of a		for the floor ea affected.
(includes factories, warehouses, multi level car parking, supermarkets, shops, offices, places of worship, schools, hospitals etc.)				50% of fee applica	ble with the issue of a	CC or CDC	<b>ast year fee</b> for the floor ea affected.
Issue of amended construction certificates where the changes are minor and no significant extra value can be established eg no additional floor area or volume to the building	per amendment	E	Y	\$193.00	\$205.00	6.22%	\$12.00

Issue of amended construction certificates where the changes are minor and no significant extra value can be established

Australia (BCA) *EXCLUDES FIRE SAFETY clauses	*EXCLUDES FIRE	per clause of the BCA	E	Y	\$670.00	\$711.00	6.12%	\$41.00
-----------------------------------------------------	----------------	--------------------------	---	---	----------	----------	-------	---------

Assessment of an "Alternative Solution - BCA" additional fees required if the assessment requires referral to NSWF&R

Assessment of an "Alternative Solution "under Planning for Bushfire Protection (PBP) *per clause	per clause under PBP	E	Y	\$468.00	\$497.00	6.20%	\$29.00
Assessment of alternative solution for fire safety	each	E	Y			Fee by qu	otation only

### **Building Assessment and Inspection – CDC**

Class 1 residential additions with floor area up to 100 square metres	per structure	E	Y	\$791.00	\$984.00	24.40%	\$193.00
Class 1 residential additions with floor area between 101 and 200 square metres	per structure	E	Y	\$1,405.00	\$1,660.00	18.15%	\$255.00
Class 1 residential additions with floor area between 201 and 300 square metres	per addition	E	Y	\$1,530.00	\$1,720.00	12.42%	\$190.00
Class 1 residential additions with floor area between 301 and 500 square metres	per addition	E	Y	\$1,940.00	\$2,215.00	14.18%	\$275.00
Class 10 structures (garage, carport, pergola etc) with a floor area less than 30 square metres (May include 2 structures of the same type constructed at the same time)	per structure	E	Y	\$534.00	\$588.00	10.11%	\$54.00

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increas
Building Assessme	nt and Insp	ection -	CDC	[continued]			
Class 10 structures (garage, carport, pergola etc) with a floor area from 61 to120 square metres (May include 2 structures of the same type constructed at the same time)	per structure	E	Y	\$748.00	\$823.00	10.03%	\$75.0
Class 10 structures (garage, carport, pergola etc) with a floor area from 31 to 60 square metres (May include 2 structures of the same type constructed at the same time)	per structure	E	Y	\$589.00	\$648.00	10.02%	\$59.0
Class 10 structures (garage carport, pergola etc) with a floor area greater than 120 square metres (May include 2 structures of the same type constructed at the same time)	per structure	E	Y	\$1,170.00	\$1,290.00	10.26%	\$120.0
Class 10B structures without a determinable floor area including but not limited to; retaining walls, fences, aerials, signs, privacy screens, solar panels, above ground swimming pools	per structure	E	Y	\$770.00	\$847.00	10.00%	\$77.C
Class 10B structure – In ground swimming Pools	per structure	E	Y	\$816.00	\$865.00	6.00%	\$49.0
Class 1 buildings including single residential buildings, and multi-unit development (town houses, two storey	per residential unit	E	Y	\$1,230.00	\$1,540.00	25.20%	\$310.0

(town houses, two storey units, row houses etc) with floor areas up to 120 square metres							
Class 1 buildings including single residential buildings, and multi-unit development (town houses, two storey units, row houses etc) with floor areas between 121 and 250 square metres	per residential unit	E	Y	\$1,510.00	\$1,890.00	25.17%	\$380.00
Class 1 buildings including single residential buildings, and multi-unit development (town houses, two storey units, row houses etc) with floor areas between 251 and 500 square metres	per structure	E	Y	\$2,055.00	\$2,570.00	25.06%	\$515.00
Class 1 buildings including single residential buildings, and multi-unit development (town houses, two storey units, row houses etc) with floor areas greater than 500 square metres	per structure	E	Y	\$2,455.00	\$3,070.00	25.05%	\$615.00

Name	Unit of	Price	GST	Year 23/24 Fee	Year 24/25 Fee	Inoroaco	Inoroaco
	Measure Cate	Category	001	Fee	гее	Increase	Increase
		Guiogory		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

# Building Assessment and Inspection – CDC [continued]

0							
Commercial and Industrial buildings being class 4,5,6,7,8,and 9 (includes factories, warehouses, multi level car parking, supermarkets, shops, offices, places of worship, schools, hospitals etc) and additions to the same where floor areas are 200 square metres or less	per structure	E	Y	\$1,100.00	\$1,375.00	25.00%	\$275.00
Commercial and Industrial buildings being class 4,5,6,7,8,and 9 (includes factories, warehouses, multi level car parking, supermarkets, shops, offices, places of worship, schools, hospitals etc) and additions to the same where floor areas are 201 to 500 square metres	per structure	E	Y	\$2,195.00	\$2,745.00	25.06%	\$550.00
Commercial and Industrial buildings being class 4,5,6,7,8,and 9 (includes factories, warehouses, multi level car parking, supermarkets, shops, offices, places of worship, schools, hospitals etc) and additions to the same where floor areas are 1001 to 1500 square metres	per structure	E	Y	\$4,285.00	\$4,715.00	10.04%	\$430.00
Commercial and Industrial buildings being class 4,5,6,7,8,and 9 (includes factories, warehouses, multi level car parking, supermarkets, shops, offices, places of worship, schools, hospitals etc) and additions to the same where floor areas are 501 to 1000 square metres	per structure	E	Y	\$3,600.00	\$3,960.00	10.00%	\$360.00
Commercial and Industrial buildings being class 4,5,6,7,8,and 9 (includes factories, warehouses, multi level car parking, supermarkets, shops, offices, places of worship, schools, hospitals etc) and additions to the same where floor areas are 1501 to 2000 square metres	per structure	E	Y	\$5,345.00	\$5,880.00	10.01%	\$535.00

Name	Unit of	Price	GST	Year 23/24 Fee	Year 24/25 Fee	Increase	Increase
	Measure	Category	y GST	(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

### Building Assessment and Inspection – CDC [continued]

Commercial and Industrial buildings being class 4,5,6,7,8,and 9 (includes factories, warehouses, multi level car parking, supermarkets, shops, offices, places of worship, schools, hospitals etc) and additions to the same where floor areas are 2001 to 5000 square metres	per structure	E	Y	\$5,755.00	\$6,335.00	10.08%	\$580.00
Commercial and Industrial buildings being class 3,5,6,7,8,and 9 (includes factories, warehouses, multi level car parking, supermarkets, shops, hotels, motels, offices, places of worship, schools, hospitals etc) and additions to the same where floor areas are in excess of 5000 square metres	per structure	E	Y		Fee to be	determined b	y quotation
Fit-out to commercial and industrial buildings being class 5,6,7,8,and 9 (includes factories, warehouses, multi level car parking, supermarkets, shops, offices, places of worship, schools, hospitals etc.)	per structure	E	Y		ble with the issue of a	ar L CC or CDC	ea affected ast year fee
Issue of amended complying development certificates where the changes are minor and no significant extra value can be established eg no additional floor area or volume to the building	per amendment	E	Y	\$193.00	\$205.00	6.22%	\$12.00

# Long Service Leave Levy

0.25% of total value of work on all building and subdivision construction valued at \$250,000 and	per CC/CDC application	A	Ν	As per Building and Construction Industry Long Service Payments Regulation 2022 0.25% of the excess cost of erecting a building
over				

Owner Builders are entitled to partial exemption, and should make application to the LSL Levy Board for a refund of fees

# **Registering of External Applications issued by Private Certifiers**

Statutory fee set by EP&A Reg 2000

Lodgement Fee for Complying Development Certificate	per lodgement	A	Ν	\$39.00	\$40.00	2.56%	\$1.00
Statutory Fee set in line with E	EP&A Regulation						

Name		Price	Price GST	Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
		Category		Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	measure	Calegory		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

# Registering of External Applications issued by Private Certifiers [continued]

Lodgement Fee for Construction Certificate/ Subdivision Works Certificate/Occupation Certificate/Subdivision Certificate/Building Information Certificate	per lodgement	A	Ν	\$39.00	\$44.00	12.82%	\$5.00
Statutory Fee set in line with E	EP&A Regulation						

### Subdivision Works Certificate

Subdivision Works Certificate (1-8 lots/minor works)	per application	E	Ν	\$135.00	\$143.50	6.30%	\$8.50
Subdivision Works Certificate (More than 8 lots/major works)	per application	E	Ν	\$254.00	\$269.50	6.10%	\$15.50
Amended Subdivision Works Certificate where the changes are minor and no significant extra value can be established	per amendment	E	Ν	\$86.00	\$91.50	6.40%	\$5.50

# **Contract and Development Fees**

# **Development Servicing Plans**

Infrastructure contributions as per Council Policy

Section 64 – Water	per equivalent tenement	E	Ν	\$3,690.00	\$3,845.00	4.20%	\$155.00
Section 64 – Sewer	per equivalent tenement	E	Ν	\$4,920.00	\$5,130.00	4.27%	\$210.00
Section 7.11 (formerly section 94) – Stormwater – Bungambrawartha	per equivalent tenement	E	N	\$509.00	\$531.00	4.32%	\$22.00
Section 7.11 (formerly section 94) – Stormwater – South Albury	per equivalent tenement	E	Ν	\$563.00	\$587.00	4.26%	\$24.00
Section 7.11 (formerly section 94) – Stormwater – West Lavington	per equivalent tenement	E	Ν	\$670.00	\$699.00	4.33%	\$29.00
Section 7.11 (formerly section 94) – Stormwater – East Lavington	per equivalent tenement	E	Ν	\$1,210.00	\$1,265.00	4.55%	\$55.00
Section 7.11 (formerly section 94) – Stormwater – West Albury	per equivalent tenement	E	Ν	\$1,165.00	\$1,215.00	4.29%	\$50.00
Section 7.11 (formerly section 94) – Roads	per equivalent tenement	E	Ν	\$2,315.00	\$2,415.00	4.32%	\$100.00
Section 7.11 (formerly section 94) – Open Space	per equivalent tenement	E	N	\$786.00	\$820.00	4.33%	\$34.00

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	incusure	Guicgory		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

# Development Servicing Plans [continued]

Section 7.11 (formerly section 94) – Community	per equivalent tenement	E	Ν	\$1,215.00	\$1,270.00	4.53%	\$55.00
Section 7.11 (formerly section 94) – Car Parking Facilities	per equivalent tenement	E	Ν	\$15,000.00	\$15,000.00	0.00%	\$0.00

### Infrastructure Contributions Plan

Infrastructure contributions as per Council Policy

Section 64 – Water – Albury	per equivalent	E	Ν	\$3,695.00	\$3,855.00	4.33%	\$160.00
Section 64 – Sewer – Albury	tenement per equivalent tenement	E	N	\$4,925.00	\$5,135.00	4.26%	\$210.00
Section 64 – Sewer – Hume Weir Village	per equivalent tenement	E	N	\$3,965.00	\$4,135.00	4.29%	\$170.00
Section 7.11 (formerly section 94) – Land in Thurgoona and Wirlinga – Roads & Social Infrastructure – per ET	per equivalent tenement	E	N	\$11,715.00	\$12,210.00	4.23%	\$495.00
Section 7.11 (formerly section 94) – Land in Thurgoona and Wirlinga – Roads & Social Infrastructure – per 2 bedroom dwelling	per 2 bedroom dwelling	E	N	\$6,770.00	\$7,055.00	4.21%	\$285.00
Section 7.11 (formerly section 94) – Land in Thurgoona and Wirlinga – Roads & Social Infrastructure – per 1 bedroom dwelling	per 1 bedroom dwelling	E	Ν	\$5,210.00	\$5,430.00	4.22%	\$220.00
Section 7.11 (formerly section 94) – Land in Hamilton Valley – Local Access and Local Open Space – per Equivalent Tenement	per ET	E	Ν	\$3,935.00	\$4,105.00	4.32%	\$170.00
Section 7.11 (formerly section 94) – Land in Hamilton Valley – Local Access and Local Open Space – per 2 bedroom dwelling	per 2 bedroom dwelling	E	Ν	\$2,285.00	\$2,385.00	4.38%	\$100.00
Section 7.11 (formerly section 94) – Land in Hamilton Valley – Local Access and Local Open Space – per 1 bedroom dwelling	per 1 bedroom dwelling	E	Ν	\$1,735.00	\$1,810.00	4.32%	\$75.00
Section 7.11 (formerly section 94) – Land in Albury Industrial Hub – Local access	per hectare	E	Ν	\$4,180.00	\$4,360.00	4.31%	\$180.00

	Unit of	Price Category		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure		GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
				(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

# Infrastructure Contributions Plan [continued]

Section 7.12 (formerly section 94A) – Up to and including \$100,000		E	Ν			Levy	rate of cost
Section 7.12 (formerly section 94A) – More than \$100,000 and up to and including \$200,000		E	Ν			Levy	rate of cost
Section 7.12 (formerly section 94) – More than \$200,000		E	Ν			Levy	rate of cost
Application for Certificate of Compliance S305 – Water Management Act	per application	E	Ν	\$184.00	\$195.50	6.25%	\$11.50

# **Development Applications**

# Advertising

Where no neighbour notification required	per application	E	Y	\$72.50	\$77.00	6.21%	\$4.50	
Subdivision	per application	E	Y	\$159.50	\$169.50	6.27%	\$10.00	
Development up to \$100,000	per application	E	Y	\$124.50	\$132.00	6.02%	\$7.50	
Development between \$100,000 and \$500,000	per application	E	Y	\$190.00	\$201.50	6.05%	\$11.50	
Development over \$500,000	per application	E	Y	\$270.50	\$287.00	6.10%	\$16.50	
Designated Development	per application	А	Ν	\$2,785.00	\$2,868.00	2.98%	\$83.00	
Statutory Fee set in line with E	EP&A regulation							
Integrated Development, Threatened Species Development or Class 1 Aquaculture Development	per application	A	Ν	\$1,386.00	\$1,427.00	2.96%	\$41.00	
Statutory Fee set in line with E	EP&A regulation							
Additional Fee for Modification Application if Notice of Application is required to be given under the Act, Section 4.55(2) or 4.56(1)	per application	A	Ν	\$835.00	\$859.00	2.87%	\$24.00	
Statutory Fee set in line with EP&A regulation								
Notice of Application for Review of a Determination Under the Act, section 8.3	per application	A	Ν	\$778.00	\$801.00	2.96%	\$23.00	
Statutory fee set in line with E	P&A regulation							

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
		Galegory	Category	(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

# **Development Application (DA)**

When two or more fees are	per	А	N	The Sum of ap	plicable DA fees plus		
applicable to a single application such as an application to subdivide land and erect a building on one or more lots created by the subdivision, each separate fee will apply	application					Subd	ivision fee)
Subdivision of Land (Includes New Road)	per application	А	Ν	\$834.00	\$858.00	2.88%	\$24.00
+ \$65 per additional lot Estimate of Statutory fee set in Estimated unit rate increase u				be adjusted when CP	I Index is released fo	r March Quart	er 2024.
Subdivision of Land (No New Road)	per application	А	Ν	\$414.00	\$426.00	2.90%	\$12.00
+ \$53.00 per additional lot Estimate of Statutory fee set in Estimated unit rate increase u				be adjusted when CP	I Index is released fo	r March Quart	er 2024.
Strata Subdivision	per application	А	N	\$414.00	\$426.00	2.90%	\$12.00
+ \$65.00 per additional lot Estimate of Statutory fee set in Estimated unit rate increase u				be adjusted when CP	I Index is released fo	r March Quart	er 2024.
Designated Development	per application	А	Ν	\$1,154.00	\$1,188.00	2.95%	\$34.00
Maximum – applicable DA + a Estimate of Statutory fee set in Estimated unit rate increase u	n line with EP&A	Regulation		be adjusted when CP	I Index is released fo	r March Quart	er 2024.
Integrated Development and/or Development requiring Concurrence	per application	А	N	\$176.00	\$181.00	2.84%	\$5.00
+ applicable DA fee advertisin Estimate of Statutory fee set in Estimated unit rate increase u	n line with EP&A	Regulation	. Fee to		I Index is released fo	r March Quart	er 2024.
Change of Use does not involve the erection of a building, the carrying out of works, demolition, subdivision or the like	per application	A	Ν	\$357.00	\$368.00	3.08%	\$11.00
Change of Use fee for develop work Estimate of Statutory fee set in Estimated unit rate increase u	n line with EP&A	Regulation	. Fee to				0
Single Dwelling with estimated cost less than \$100,000	per application	А	Ν	\$571.00	\$587.00	2.80%	\$16.00
+ \$0.64 each \$1,000 (or part of Estimate of Statutory fee set in Estimated unit rate increase u	n line with EP&A	Regulation	. Fee to		I Index is released fo	r March Quart	er 2024.
Additional Fee for Development Application referred to Design Review Panel	per application	A	N	\$3,763.00	\$3,874.00	2.95%	\$111.00
Estimate of Statutory fee set in Estimated unit rate increase u				be adjusted when CP	I Index is released fo	r March Quart	er 2024.

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	medeene	Guiogery		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

# Development Applications – In all other cases (whether residential, industrial, commercial, or rural)

,							
Estimated cost up to \$5,000 (Building)	per application	А	Ν	\$138.00	\$142.00	2.90%	\$4.00
Estimate of Statutory fee set i Estimated unit rate increase u				be adjusted when CP	I Index is released fo	r March Quart	ter 2024.
Estimated cost up to \$5,000 (Planning)	per application	А	Ν	\$138.00	\$142.00	2.90%	\$4.00
Estimate of Statutory fee set i Estimated unit rate increase u				be adjusted when CP	I Index is released fo	r March Quar	ter 2024.
Estimated cost \$5,001 to \$50,000 (Building)	per application	А	Ν	\$212.00	\$219.00	3.30%	\$7.00
+ \$3.00 each \$1,000 (or part Estimate of Statutory fee set i Estimated unit rate increase u	n line with EP&A	Regulation		be adjusted when CP	I Index is released fo	r March Quar	ter 2024.
Estimated cost \$5,001 to \$50,000 (Planning)	per application	А	Ν	\$212.00	\$219.00	3.30%	\$7.00
+ \$3.00 each \$1,000 (or part Estimate of Statutory fee set i Estimated unit rate increase u	n line with EP&A	Regulation		be adjusted when CP	I Index is released fo	r March Quar	ter 2024.
Estimated cost \$50,001 to \$250,000 (Building)	per application	А	Ν	\$442.00	\$455.00	2.94%	\$13.00
+ \$3.64 each \$1,000 (or part Levy) Estimate of Statutory fee set i Estimated unit rate increase u	n line with EP&A	Regulation	. Fee to				
Estimated cost \$50,001 to \$250,000 (Planning)	per application	А	Ν	\$442.00	\$455.00	2.94%	\$13.00
+ \$3.64 each \$1,000 (or part Levy) Estimate of Statutory fee set i Estimated unit rate increase u	n line with EP&A	Regulation	. Fee to		, .		
Estimated cost \$250,001 to \$500,000 (Building)	per application	А	Ν	\$1,455.00	\$1,497.00	2.89%	\$42.00
+ \$2.34 each \$1,000 (or part Estimate of Statutory fee set i Estimated unit rate increase u	n line with EP&A	Regulation	. Fee to				
Estimated cost \$250,001 to \$500,000 (Planning)	per application	A	Ν	\$1,455.00	\$1,497.00	2.89%	\$42.00
+ \$2.34 each \$1,000 (or part Levy) Estimate of Statutory fee set i Estimated unit rate increase u	n line with EP&A	Regulation	. Fee to				
Estimated cost \$500,001 to \$1,000,000 (Building)	per application	А	Ν	\$2,190.00	\$2,254.00	2.92%	\$64.00
+ \$1.64 each \$1,000 (or part Levy) Estimate of Statutory fee set i							

Estimate of Statutory fee set in line with EP&A Regulation. Fee to be adjusted when CPI Index is released for March Quarter 2024. Estimated unit rate increase used for 2024-25 was \$110.43.

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	incusure	Category		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

# Development Applications - In all other cases (whether residential, industrial,

commercial, or rural) [continued]

Estimated cost \$500,001 to \$1,000,000 (Planning)	per application	A	N	\$2,190.00	\$2,254.00	2.92%	\$64.00
+ \$1.64 each \$1,000 (or part of Levy)	of \$1,000) above	\$500k + \$0	.64 eac	h \$1,000 (or part of \$1	L,000) On total develo	pment value	(Plan First
Estimate of Statutory fee set in Estimated unit rate increase u		•		be adjusted when CP	I Index is released fo	r March Quar	ter 2024.
Estimated cost \$1,000,001 to \$10,000,000 (Building)	per application	А	Ν	\$3,281.00	\$3,377.00	2.93%	\$96.00
+ \$1.44 each \$1,000 (or part o Levy)	of \$1,000) above	\$1M + \$0.6	64 each	\$1,000 (or part of \$1,0	000) On total develop	ment value. (	Plan First
Estimate of Statutory fee set in Estimated unit rate increase u				be adjusted when CP	I Index is released fo	r March Quar	ter 2024.
Estimated cost \$1,000,001 to \$10,000,000 (Planning)	per application	А	Ν	\$3,281.00	\$3,377.00	2.93%	\$96.00
+ \$1.44 each \$1,000 (or part of Levy)	of \$1,000) above	\$1M + \$0.6	64 each	\$1,000 (or part of \$1,0	000) On total develop	ment value. (	Plan First
Estimate of Statutory fee set in Estimated unit rate increase u				be adjusted when CP	I Index is released fo	r March Quar	ter 2024.
Estimated cost more than \$10,000,000	per application	А	Ν	\$19,917.00	\$20,511.00	2.98%	\$594.00
+ \$1.19 each \$1,000 (or part o Levy)	of \$1,000) above	\$10M + \$0.	.64 each	n \$1,000 (or part of \$1	,000) On total develo	pment value.	(Plan First

Estimate of Statutory fee set in line with EP&A Regulation. Fee to be adjusted when CPI Index is released for March Quarter 2024. Estimated unit rate increase used for 2024-25 was \$110.43.

#### **Modification of Development Consent**

To correct a minor error,	per	А	Ν	\$89.00	\$92.00	3.37%	\$3.00
wrong description or	application						
miscalculation s4.55(1)							

Estimate of Statutory fee set in line with EP&A Regulation. Fee to be adjusted when CPI Index is released for March Quarter 2024. Estimated unit rate increase used for 2024-25 was \$110.43.

Minimal environmental impact and simple	per application	А	Ν	50% of original fee up to max of \$833.00
assessment, s4.55(1A) or 4.56(1)				Last year fee 50% of original fee up to max of \$809.00

Estimate of Statutory fee set in line with EP&A Regulation. Fee to be adjusted when CPI Index is released for March Quarter 2024. Estimated unit rate increase used for 2024-25 was \$110.43.

Modification of BASIX Certificate / Amendment to Certificate	per dwelling unit	С	Ν	\$80.00	\$85.00	6.25%	\$5.00
Potential environmental impact or Development for use only – not involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work, the demolition of a work or building, subdivision or the like s4.55(2) or 4.56(1)	per application	A	Ν			50% of	original fee
Statutory Fee set in line with E	EP&A Regulation						

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	measure	Guicgory		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### Modification of Development Consent [continued]

Erection of a dwelling-	per	А	Ν	\$238.00	\$245.00	2.94%	\$7.00
house only where	application						
estimated cost is \$100,000							
or less							

Estimate of Statutory fee set in line with EP&A Regulation. Fee to be adjusted when CPI Index is released for March Quarter 2024. Estimated unit rate increase used for 2024-25 was \$110.43.

Additional fee for Modification Application referral to Design Review Panel	per application	A	Ν	\$3,763.00	\$3,874.00	2.95%	\$111.00
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------------------	---	---	------------	------------	-------	----------

Estimate of Statutory fee set in line with EP&A Regulation. Fee to be adjusted when CPI Index is released for March Quarter 2024. Estimated unit rate increase used for 2024-25 was \$110.43.

#### **Modification of Development Consent – In all other cases**

Where Council is satisfied that the modifications proposed are "substantially the same development" as the DA originally approved and that various other requirements are met, the following fees apply:

Estimated cost up to \$5,000 (Building)	per application	А	Ν	\$69.00	\$71.00	2.90%	\$2.00					
Estimate of Statutory fee set in Estimated unit rate increase u				be adjusted when CP	I Index is released fo	r March Quar	er 2024.					
Estimated cost up to \$5,000 (Planning)	per application	А	Ν	\$69.00	\$71.00	2.90%	\$2.00					
Estimate of Statutory fee set in Estimated unit rate increase u				be adjusted when CP	I Index is released fo	r March Quar	er 2024.					
Estimated cost \$5,001 to \$250,000 (Building)	per application	А	Ν	\$106.00	\$109.00	2.83%	\$3.00					
+ \$1.50 per \$1,000 (or part of Estimate of Statutory fee set in Estimated unit rate increase u	n line with EP&A	Regulation.		be adjusted when CP	I Index is released fo	r March Quar	er 2024.					
Estimated cost \$5,001 to \$250,000 (Planning)	per application	A	Ν	\$106.00	\$109.00	2.83%	\$3.00					
+ \$1.50 per \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) of estimated cost Estimate of Statutory fee set in line with EP&A Regulation. Fee to be adjusted when CPI Index is released for March Quarter 2024. Estimated unit rate increase used for 2024-25 was \$110.43.												
Estimated cost \$250,001 to \$500,000 (Building)	per application	А	Ν	\$628.00	\$646.00	2.87%	\$18.00					
+ \$0.85 each \$1,000 (or part of Estimate of Statutory fee set in Estimated unit rate increase u	n line with EP&A	Regulation.		be adjusted when CP	I Index is released fo	r March Quar	er 2024.					
Estimated cost \$250,001 to \$500,000 (Planning)	per application	А	Ν	\$628.00	\$646.00	2.87%	\$18.00					
+ \$0.85 each \$1,000 (or part of Estimate of Statutory fee set in Estimated unit rate increase u	n line with EP&A	Regulation.		be adjusted when CP	I Index is released fo	r March Quar	er 2024.					
Estimated cost \$500,001 to \$1,000,000 (Building)	per application	А	Ν	\$894.00	\$920.00	2.91%	\$26.00					
Estimate of Statutory fee set in	+ \$0.50 each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) above \$500k Estimate of Statutory fee set in line with EP&A Regulation. Fee to be adjusted when CPI Index is released for March Quarter 2024. Estimated unit rate increase used for 2024-25 was \$110.43.											

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee	Year 24/25 Fee	Increase	Increase
				(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$
Modification of Deve	elopment C	onsent	– In a	all other cases	[continued]		
Estimated cost \$500,001 to \$1,000,000 (Planning)	per application	A	Ν	\$894.00	\$920.00	2.91%	\$26.00
+ \$0.50 each \$1,000 (or part e Estimate of Statutory fee set i Estimated unit rate increase u	n line with EP&A	Regulation.		be adjusted when CP	I Index is released for	r March Quar	ter 2024.
Estimated cost \$1,000,001 to \$10,000,000 (Building)	per application	А	Ν	\$1,238.00	\$1,274.00	2.91%	\$36.00
+ \$0.40 each \$1,000 (or part e Estimate of Statutory fee set i Estimated unit rate increase u	n line with EP&A	Regulation.	. Fee to 3.	be adjusted when CP	I Index is released for	r March Quar	ter 2024.
Estimated cost \$1,000,001 to \$10,000,000 (Planning)	per application	А	Ν	\$1,238.00	\$1,274.00	2.91%	\$36.00
+ \$0.40 each \$1,000 (or part e Estimate of Statutory fee set i Estimated unit rate increase u	n line with EP&A	Regulation.		be adjusted when CP	I Index is released for	r March Quar	ter 2024.
Estimated cost greater than \$10,000,000 (Building)	per application	А	N	\$5,943.00	\$6,118.00	2.94%	\$175.00
+ \$0.27 each \$1,000 (or part of Estimate of Statutory fee set in Estimated unit rate increase u	n line with EP&A	Regulation.	Fee to		I Index is released for	r March Quar	ter 2024.
Estimated cost greater than \$10,000,000 (Planning)	per application	А	Ν	\$5,943.00	\$6,118.00	2.94%	\$175.00
+ \$0.27 each \$1,000 (or part of Estimate of Statutory fee set i Estimated unit rate increase u	n line with EP&A	Regulation.		be adjusted when CP	I Index is released for	r March Quar	ter 2024.
Review of Determina	ation						
Development for use only –	per	А	Ν			50% of	original fee

Development for use only – does not involve the erection of a building, the carrying out of work, the demolition of a work or building, subdivision or the like	per application	A	Ν	50% of original fee
Statutory Foo cot in line with F				

Statutory Fee set in line with EP&A Regulation

Erection of a dwelling-	per	A	N	\$238.00	\$245.00	2.94%	\$7.00
house where estimated	application						
cost is \$100,000 or less							

Estimate of Statutory fee set in line with EP&A Regulation. Fee to be adjusted when CPI Index is released for March Quarter 2024. Estimated unit rate increase used for 2024-25 was \$110.43.

Application for Review of Decision to Reject and not determine a Development Application less than \$100,000	per application	A	Ν	\$69.00	\$71.00	2.90%	\$2.00
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------------------	---	---	---------	---------	-------	--------

Applications <\$100,000 \$69

Estimate of Statutory fee set in line with EP&A Regulation. Fee to be adjusted when CPI Index is released for March Quarter 2024. Estimated unit rate increase used for 2024-25 was \$110.43.

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	medeene	Guiogery		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### Review of Determination [continued]

Application for Review of Decision to Reject and not determine a Development	per application	A	Ν	\$188.00	\$193.00	2.66%	\$5.00
Application \$100,000 to \$1,000,000							

Applications between \$100,000 and \$1,000,000

Estimate of Statutory fee set in line with EP&A Regulation. Fee to be adjusted when CPI Index is released for March Quarter 2024. Estimated unit rate increase used for 2024-25 was \$110.43.

Application for Review of per Decision to Reject and not determine a Development Application more than \$1,000,000		Ν	\$313.00	\$322.00	2.88%	\$9.00
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--	---	----------	----------	-------	--------

Applications more than \$1,000,000

Estimate of Statutory fee set in line with EP&A Regulation. Fee to be adjusted when CPI Index is released for March Quarter 2024. Estimated unit rate increase used for 2024-25 was \$110.43.

### **Review of Determination – In all other cases**

Estimated cost up to \$5,000	per application	А	Ν	\$69.00	\$71.00	2.90%	\$2.00			
Estimate of Statutory fee set i Estimated unit rate increase u				be adjusted when CP	I Index is released for	r March Quarte	er 2024.			
Estimated cost \$5,001 to \$250,000	per application	А	Ν	\$107.00	\$110.00	2.80%	\$3.00			
+ an additional \$1.50 for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) of the estimated cost Estimate of Statutory fee set in line with EP&A Regulation. Fee to be adjusted when CPI Index is released for March Quarter 2024. Estimated unit rate increase used for 2024-25 was \$110.43.										
Estimated cost \$250,001 to \$500,000	per application	А	Ν	\$628.00	\$646.00	2.87%	\$18.00			
+ an additional \$0.85 for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) by which the estimated cost exceeds \$250,000 Estimate of Statutory fee set in line with EP&A Regulation. Fee to be adjusted when CPI Index is released for March Quarter 2024. Estimated unit rate increase used for 2024-25 was \$110.43.										
Estimated cost \$500,001 to \$1,000,000	per application	А	Ν	\$894.00	\$920.00	2.91%	\$26.00			
+ an additional \$0.50 for each Estimate of Statutory fee set i Estimated unit rate increase u	n line with EP&A	Regulation	Fee to			March Quarte	er 2024.			
Estimated cost \$1,000,001 to \$10,000,000	per application	А	Ν	\$1,238.00	\$1,274.00	2.91%	\$36.00			
+ an additional \$0.40 for each Estimate of Statutory fee set i Estimated unit rate increase u	n line with EP&A	Regulation	Fee to			r March Quarte	er 2024.			
Estimated cost greater than \$10,000,000	per application	А	Ν	\$5,943.00	\$6,118.00	2.94%	\$175.00			
+ an additional \$0.27 for each Estimate of Statutory fee set i Estimated unit rate increase u	n line with EP&A	Regulation	Fee to			March Quart	er 2024.			

### Scanning

Provision for scanning of applications and information supporting DA's, CDC's and CC's

NameOnit of MeasureFrice CategoryGSTFee (incl. GST)Fee (incl. GST)Fee %Increase %	Name		Drico	Price Category GST	Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
(incl. GST) % \$					Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
			Galogery		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

# Scanning [continued]

Complying Development and ancillary residential buildings	per application	E	Ν	\$80.00	\$85.00	6.25%	\$5.00
Single Dwelling / Dual Occupancy	per application	E	Ν	\$89.00	\$94.50	6.18%	\$5.50
Medium Density, Villas, Commercial, Industrial	per application	E	Ν	\$240.00	\$254.50	6.04%	\$14.50

# **Other Approvals**

# **Caravan Park**

Approval to operate caravan park – initial assessment	per site	С	Ν	\$549.00	\$582.00	6.01%	\$33.00
Caravan park – inspection fee	per inspection	С	Ν	\$184.50	\$196.00	6.23%	\$11.50
plus \$5.00 per site							

# **Other Approvals**

Manufactured Homes: All inspections	per inspection	С	Ν	\$380.00	\$403.00	6.05%	\$23.00
Approval to install a manufactured home, associated structure on land	each	С	N	\$380.00	\$403.00	6.05%	\$23.00
Certificate of Completion – Manufactured Home (Clause 69 LG (MHE, CP, CG & MD Reg)	each	С	N	\$213.50	\$226.50	6.09%	\$13.00
Approval to install a temporary structure	each	С	Ν	\$385.00	\$409.00	6.23%	\$24.00
Install domestic oil or solid fuel heating appliance	each	E	Ν	\$203.00	\$215.50	6.16%	\$12.50
Install or operate amusement devices	per device set up	E	Ν	\$78.00	\$83.00	6.41%	\$5.00

# Planning

# **Administration Fees**

Administration of Bonds/ Bank Guarantees for outstanding works relating to subdivision or development	per bond or bank guarantee	E	Ν	\$260.00	\$276.00	6.15%	\$16.00
Administration of Bonds/ Bank Guarantees for outstanding works relating to infrastructure contributions	per bond or bank guarantee	E	Ν	\$260.00	\$276.00	6.15%	\$16.00
General Administration Fee (Minimum fee for processing of Refunds/ Credit Notes in relation to applications withdrawn or cancelled)	per refund/ credit note	E	Ν	\$51.00	\$54.50	6.86%	\$3.50

Name	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	modelle	outogory		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### **Developer Contributions**

Refer to Council's Current Developer Contribution Policies for details of developer contributions.

#### **Development Control Plan Preparation**

#### **Local Environmental Plan Preparation**

#### **Outstanding Notices and Orders – s735A Certificate**

s735A Certificate	each	Е	Ν	\$184.00	\$195.50	6.25%	\$11.50
Express Outstanding Notices and Orders – s735A Certificate	per certificate	E	Ν	\$89.00	\$94.50	6.18%	\$5.50

#### Planning Certificate – s10.7 (2) & (5)

s10.7(2) Planning Certificate	each	А	Ν	\$67.00	\$68.00	1.49%	\$1.00
Statutory Fee set in line with E	EP&A Regulation						
s10.7(2 & 5) Planning Certificates	each	А	Ν	\$168.00	\$172.00	2.38%	\$4.00
Statutory Fee set in line with E	EP&A Regulation						
Additional fee for express Planning Certificate – s10.7(2) or s.10.7(5) to be charged in addition to the legislated fee for the certificate	per certificate	E	Ν	\$86.00	\$91.50	6.40%	\$5.50

#### **Strategic Planning – General**

Planning Strategy, Study,	per copy	С	Ν	At cost + gst
Plan, LEP, DCP or				
document on exhibition				

#### Subdivision Certificate (Linen Plan)

Subdivision Certificate	per application	E	Ν	\$327.00	\$347.00	6.12%	\$20.00		
Plus \$52 per additional lot cre	ated								
Re-signing of Subdivision Certificate (Linen Plan)	per application	E	Ν	\$152.00	\$161.50	6.25%	\$9.50		
Re-Signing of Subdivision Certificate									

#### **Basic LEP Application**

Scoping Proposal	per application	E	Ν	\$0.00	\$5,000.00	œ	\$5,000.00
Preparation/Processing of Planning Proposal	per application	E	Ν	\$0.00	\$7,000.00	œ	\$7,000.00
Requires DCP Amendment	per application	E	Ν	\$0.00	\$2,500.00	œ	\$2,500.00

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Standard LEP Appli	cation						
Scoping Proposal	per application	E	Ν	\$0.00	\$7,000.00	00	\$7,000.00
Lodgement of Application	per application	E	Ν	\$0.00	\$7,000.00	Ø	\$7,000.00
Preparation/Processing of Planning Proposal	per application		Ν	\$0.00	\$10,000.00	œ	\$10,000.00
Requires DCP Amendment	per application	E	Ν	\$0.00	\$10,000.00	00	\$10,000.00
Complex LEP Applie	cation						
Scoping Proposal	per application	E	Ν	\$0.00	\$8,000.00	00	\$8,000.00
Lodgement of Application	per application	E	Ν	\$0.00	\$20,000.00	Ø	\$20,000.00
Preparation/Processing of Planning Proposal	per application	E	Ν	\$0.00	\$20,000.00	00	\$20,000.00
Requires DCP Amendment	per application	E	Ν	\$0.00	\$24,000.00	Ø	\$24,000.00
Standard DCP Appli	cation						
Lodgement of Application	per application	E	Ν	\$0.00	\$4,000.00	œ	\$4,000.00
Preparation/Processing of Amendment	per application	E	Ν	\$0.00	\$6,000.00	00	\$6,000.00
Complex DCP Appli	cation						
Lodgement of Application	per application	E	Ν	\$0.00	\$10,000.00	Ø	\$10,000.00
Preparation/Processing of Amendment	per application	E	Ν	\$0.00	\$14,000.00	œ	\$14,000.00
Plumbing							
Annual on-site insp	ections of v	wastewa	ater				
On-site (Inspection)	each	С	Ν	\$155.00	\$155.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Local Government A	Approval –	Storm V	Vater	Application			
Single Residential	each	E	Ν				No Charge

Single Residential	each	Е	Ν				No Charge
Class 10a sheds associated with dwellings	each	E	Ν				No Charge
Multi-unit residential – up to 4 units	each	E	Ν	\$198.00	\$210.00	6.06%	\$12.00
Commercial Development up to 500 sqm	each	E	Ν	\$198.00	\$210.00	6.06%	\$12.00
Multi Unit development in excess of 5 units	per application	E	Ν	\$240.00	\$254.50	6.04%	\$14.50

Application fee of \$254 Plus \$100 for each 100 lineal metres (or part thereof) of storm water drainage

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	measure	Galegory		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### Local Government Approval – Storm Water Application [continued]

Commercial/Industrial work greater than 500sqm roof area	each	E	Ν	\$240.00	\$254.50	6.04%	\$14.50		
Application fee as provided – Plus a fee for inspection of \$100 for each 100 Lineal (or part thereof) metres of storm water									
Internal storm water mains assessment and inspection	per inspection	С	Ν	\$240.00	\$254.50	6.04%	\$14.50		

Application fee as provided - Plus \$100 for each 100 lineal metres (or part thereof) of storm water drainage

#### **Management of Waste**

Approval to alter on-site wastewater treatment system (septic tank/aerated system)	per application	E	Ν	\$180.00	\$191.00	6.11%	\$11.00
Inspections – Additional inspections	per package or inspection	С	Ν	\$155.00	\$155.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Approval to operate On Site Sewer Management system	each	С	Ν	\$410.00	\$410.00	0.00%	\$0.00

#### **Plumbing Application/Approval**

#### Plumbing Inspection Assessment Packages - Water, Sewer and Storm Water Residential

Single Fixture Plumbing works – Minor plumbing works (single fixture 1 inspection)	per application	С	Ν	\$186.00	\$197.50	6.18%	\$11.50
Minor plumbing works (single	fixture 1 inspecti	on)					
Assessment and inspection	per	С	Ν	\$192.50	\$204.50	6.23%	\$12.00

	per C lication	Ν	\$192.50	\$204.50	6.23%	\$12.00
--	-------------------	---	----------	----------	-------	---------

Application fee of \$204.50 plus a fee for inspection of \$100 for each 100 Lineal (or part thereof) metres of sewer main drainage (or part thereof)

Assessment and Inspection	per	С	Ν	\$192.50	\$204.50	6.23%	\$12.00
of internal water mains	application						

Application fee of \$204.50 plus a fee for inspection of \$100 for each 100 Lineal (or part thereof) metres of storm water drainage (or part thereof)

Residential additions and alterations containing plumbing involving 1-4 inspections	per application	С	N	\$510.00	\$541.00	6.08%	\$31.00
Single Residence involving 1-4 inspections (also applicable to situations where on site sewerage management is involved)	per application	С	Ν	\$510.00	\$541.00	6.08%	\$31.00
NOTE: Multi-Unit Developmer	nt. Fee is determi	ned by the	number	of units x the fee for s	ingle residence.		

Additional Residential Inspection/Re-inspection	per inspection	С	Ν	\$146.00	\$155.00	6.16%	\$9.00
Commercial/Industrial Development with 2-15 plumbing fixtures (1-4 inspections)	per application	С	Ν	\$510.00	\$541.00	6.08%	\$31.00

Name	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
		Category	V GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
				(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### Plumbing Inspection Assessment Packages – Water, Sewer and Storm Water Residential [continued]

Commercial/Industrial Development, 16-25 fixtures (5-8 inspections)	per application	С	N	\$1,080.00	\$1,145.00	6.02%	\$65.00
Commercial/Industrial Development, 26-50 fixtures (9-12 inspections)	per application	С	N	\$1,660.00	\$1,760.00	6.02%	\$100.00
Commercial/Industrial Development, 51-75 fixtures (13-16 inspections)	per application	С	N	\$2,250.00	\$2,385.00	6.00%	\$135.00
Commercial/Industrial Development, 76-100 fixtures (17-20 inspections)	per application	С	N	\$2,570.00	\$2,725.00	6.03%	\$155.00

NOTE: More than 20 inspections require a quote to be obtained from the Plumbing Inspector or Team Leader Building/Surveying.

Stormwater application associated with large paved areas in excess of 500 square metres that contain storm water services/pipe work	per application	С	Ν	\$187.50	\$199.00	6.13%	\$11.50
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------------------	---	---	----------	----------	-------	---------

Stormwater application associated with large paved areas in excess of 500 square metres that contain storm water services/pipe work

Application fee of \$174.25 plus a fee for inspection of \$90 for each 100 Lineal (or part thereof) metres of storm water drainage (or part thereof)

#### **Plumbing Reports**

Plumbing report, including site inspection, drainage plan	each	С	Ν	\$307.00	\$326.00	6.19%	\$19.00
Plumbing report, including drainage plan	each	С	Ν	\$177.00	\$188.00	6.21%	\$11.00

#### Sewer Service Diagram / Plan (SSD)

Copy of SSD &/or Property Water/Sewer Connection Points – Black & White –	per copy	E	N	\$62.00	\$66.00	6.45%	\$4.00
A3 or A4							

Electronic or Hard Copy of Sewer Diagram &/or Property Water/Sewer Connection Points – A3 or A4

Copy of SSD &/or Property Water/Sewer details to Plumbers & Owners – Black & White – A4 only	per copy	E	Ν			I	No Charge
Copy of SSD &/or Property Water/Sewer Connection Points – Black & White – A1 or A2	per copy	E	Ν	\$123.00	\$130.50	6.10%	\$7.50

Electronic or Hard Copy of SSD &/or Property Water/Sewer Connection Points - A1 or A2

# **City Landscapes**

#### **Parks and Recreational Spaces**

#### **Botanic Gardens – Fellowes Centre Hire**

Cleaning/Damage Bond	per event	С	Ν	\$624.00	\$662.00	6.09%	\$38.00
----------------------	-----------	---	---	----------	----------	-------	---------

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Detenia Condense I							

#### Botanic Gardens – Fellowes Centre Hire [continued]

Not for profit community organisation - per event	per event	С	Y	\$104.00	\$110.50	6.25%	\$6.50
Not for profit community organisation - per annum	per annum	С	Y	\$718.00	\$762.00	6.13%	\$44.00
Private/Commercial Groups - per session	per session	С	Y	\$210.50	\$223.50	6.18%	\$13.00
Private/Commercial Groups - per annum	per annum	С	Y	\$1,640.00	\$1,740.00	6.10%	\$100.00

### **Botanic Gardens – Park grounds**

Additional Items – chairs, tables, market umbrellas etc. through Albury Botanic Gardens	per event	E	Y	Various. Prices on application. Calculated per item x quantity.					
Cancellations	per event	E	Y	50% refund of site fee, up to 24 hrs prior to event. Full refund of site fee on application, in extreme weather conditions.					
Guided tours: Commercial Groups	per person	С	Y	\$4.90	\$5.20	6.12%	\$0.30		
Minimum of 20 people									
Guided tours: Community Groups	per person	D	Y	\$4.40	\$4.70	6.82%	\$0.30		
Minimum of 20 people									
Major Functions/Events – Commercial (morning, afternoon, evening)	per session/ site	С	Y	\$640.00	\$679.00	6.09%	\$39.00		

Use of one site for multiple sessions and/or use of multiple sites.

Major Functions/Events –	per session/	С	Y	\$307.00	\$326.00	6.19%	\$19.00
Community (morning,	site						
afternoon, evening)							

Use of one site for multiple sessions and/or use of multiple sites. Where an application is associated with a Community event that provides entertainment, attracts visitation with broad appeal to the community, no fees will apply

Cleaning/Damage Bond – Major Functions/Events	per site	С	Ν	\$624.00	\$662.00	6.09%	\$38.00
Minor Function – (includes reserved area, notification sign, table and 2 chairs, and power if required)	per site	С	Y	\$328.00	\$348.00	6.10%	\$20.00
Lise of one site for one sessio	n (up to 1 hours)						

Use of one site for one session (up to 4 hours)

# **Open Spaces – Parks, Sporting Grounds, Bushland**

Community Event	D	Y	Where an application is associated with a Community event that provides entertainment, attracts visitation with broad appeal to the community, the fee may be reduced					
Note: Individuals and organisations must seek approval from Council to hold the event in the selected space. A written request must								

Note: Individuals and organisations must seek approval from Council to hold the event in the selected space. A written request must be made to qualify for Community Event status

### **Open Spaces – Parks, Sporting Grounds, Bushland (excluding Riverside Parks)**

Commercial Event/Activity	per event	D	Y	\$208.00	\$220.50	6.01%	\$12.50
---------------------------	-----------	---	---	----------	----------	-------	---------

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	Measure Calegory	У	(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$	

#### **Parks General – Cleaning**

Cleaning fee imposed if facility not cleaned satisfactorily before next users take over the facility, or within 24 hours of use of the ground – whichever is the shorter	per event	E	Y	\$474.00	\$503.00	6.12%	\$29.00
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-----------	---	---	----------	----------	-------	---------

Minimum fee - actual charge determined by full cost of cleaning costs incurred

### **Parks General**

#### **Parks General: Temporary Vehicle Access**

Temporary Vehicle Access to Open Spaces or Bushland – Administration Fee	per access	С	Ν	\$42.00	\$45.00	7.14%	\$3.00
Note: A Key Deposit will also	be required and a	a Bond may	be requ	uired			
Temporary Vehicle Access to Open Space or Bushland – Administration Fee (where location is a Significant Environmental Area or access will impact on features within the site e.g. infrastructure or vegetation)	per access	E	Ν	\$86.00	\$91.50	6.40%	\$5.50
Note: A Key Deposit will also	be required and a	a Bond may	be requ	uired			
Key Deposit	per key	E	Ν	\$50.00	\$50.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Deposit – retained if key is los	st or not returned	as requeste	ed				
Bond – A bond may be required for access – refer to City Landscapes	per access	E	Ν	\$320.00	\$340.00	6.25%	\$20.00

#### **QEII Square Hire**

A bond may be required for all sections of QEII Square (refer to Events Team Leader)		С	Ν			On application
Hire rate	per session	С	Y	\$546.00	\$579.00	6.04% \$33.00
Community event	per session	D	Y			No Charge

Note: Individuals and organisations must seek approval from Council to hold the event in the selected space. A written request must be made to qualify for Community Event status

Access to electricity – Commercial	per session	E	Y	\$87.50	\$93.00	6.29%	\$5.50
Access to electricity – Community	per session	D	Y				No Charge

#### **Riveride Parks (Hovell Tree Park, Noreuil Park, Australia Park and Oddies Creek Park)**

Commercial Event	per session	С	Y	\$546.00	\$579.00	6.04%	\$33.00
Note Individuals and organisa	tions must seek a	approval fro	m Coun	icil to hold the event ir	n the selected space		

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	Measure Calegory		y j	(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

### **Sporting Grounds**

#### **Albury Sportsground**

Albury Sportsground C Y Lease	Albury Sportsground
-------------------------------	---------------------

#### **Sportsgrounds – General**

Schools		D	Y				No charge	
Association, National, State and Regional Carnivals		D	Y				No charge	
Casual Rate – Sports fields – Commercial Use	per session	С	Y	\$214.00	\$227.00	6.07%	\$13.00	
All grounds – Single sessions – Non Albury Clubs	per session	С	Y	\$80.50	\$85.50	6.21%	\$5.00	
Preseason – All grounds – Block bookings	per pre- season	С	Y	\$760.00	\$806.00	6.05%	\$46.00	
Sports fields – Community Event		D	Y		No charg			
Cricket Albury Wodonga – use of various cricket facilities	per season	С	Y		1	As per licence	agreement	
Casual Rate – Non-profit organisations or activities consistent with purpose of sporting ground	per session	С	Y	\$80.50	\$85.50	6.21%	\$5.00	
M/have an emplication is seen	istad with a Cam			ve vide e enterteire enter	t attracta viaitatian vu	بمرمر محمر ما ما ا	مطائمه امم	

Where an application is associated with a Community event that provides entertainment, attracts visitation with broad appeal to the community, no fees will apply

### **Sportsgrounds – Misc**

Key Deposit	per key	E	Ν	\$50.00	\$50.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Key Deposit is retained if key	is lost or not retu	rned as req	uested				
Erecting and removal of sporting goal posts	on application	С	Y			On	application
Marking out services – line marking, underground services	per hour	С	Y	\$50.00	\$53.00	6.00%	\$3.00
Ground & Facility Rectification	variable	С	Y				Variable

Cost to be dependant on cost of rectification of each individual situation. Charge to recoup cost of rectification of damages caused by user groups in accordance with conditions of use for user groups. May include cost of changing locks and replacing keys if security of facility is breached.

#### **Sportsgrounds – Seasonal Usage**

Senior Rate Grade 1 – Regional Sportsgrounds	per session	С	Y	\$81.00	\$86.00	6.17%	\$5.00
Senior Rate Grade 2 – Club Sportsgrounds	per session	С	Y	\$54.00	\$57.50	6.48%	\$3.50
Senior Rate Grade 3 – Training Sportsgrounds	per session	С	Y	\$39.00	\$41.50	6.41%	\$2.50
Senior Rate Grade 4 – Neighbourhood Sportsgrounds	per session	С	Y	\$30.50	\$32.50	6.56%	\$2.00

Name Unit of Price Measure Catego	ry GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
--------------------------------------	--------	----------------------------------	----------------------------------	---------------	----------------

#### Sportsgrounds – Seasonal Usage [continued]

Junior Rate Grade 1 – Regional Sportsgrounds	per session	С	Y	\$40.50	\$43.00	6.17%	\$2.50
Junior Rate Grade 2 – Club Sportsgrounds	per session	С	Y	\$27.00	\$29.00	7.41%	\$2.00
Junior Rate Grade 3 – Training Sportsgrounds	per session	С	Y	\$19.60	\$21.00	7.14%	\$1.40
Junior Rate Grade 4 – Neighbourhood Sportsgrounds	per session	С	Y	\$15.20	\$16.20	6.58%	\$1.00
Non profit organisations that provide free community activities	per annum	D	Y	Non profit orgar	nisations that request free community ac		

# Subdivisional Works – Bonds

# Subdivisional Works – Landscaping Bond

Colourbond Fencing (1500mm) – Bond	per lin metre	E	Ν	\$131.00	\$139.00	6.11%	\$8.00
Recycled Plastic Bollards (90mmx 90mm) – Bond	each	E	Ν	\$154.00	\$163.50	6.17%	\$9.50
Garden bed establishment – Bond (Site preparation, spraying and mulching)	square metre	E	Ν	\$20.50	\$22.00	7.32%	\$1.50
Landscape planting – Bond (not including trees)		E	Ν		dscape plan planting s anting bond (Based or		
Landscape Maintenance Bond		E	Ν		d landscape plan is to enance bond (based c included in the ap	on 30% of val	ue of works
Gravel Pathway – Bond	per square metre	E	Ν	\$76.50	\$81.50	6.54%	\$5.00
Concrete Pathway – Bond	per square metre	E	Ν	\$157.50	\$167.00	6.03%	\$9.50

#### Subdivisional Works – Tree Planting Bond

30 Ltr Tree – Purchase, planting & establishment period	per tree	С	Ν	\$226.00	\$240.00	6.19%	\$14.00
Semi Advanced Tree – Purchase, planting & establishment period	per tree	С	N	\$520.00	\$552.00	6.15%	\$32.00
Advanced Tree – Purchase, planting & establishment period	per tree	С	N	\$640.00	\$679.00	6.09%	\$39.00
Super Advanced Tree – Purchase, planting & establishment period	per tree	С	Ν	\$1,815.00	\$1,925.00	6.06%	\$110.00

# **Tree Planting/Removal**

### **Tree Planting – Private Works**

30 Ltr Tree – Purchase, planting & establishment	per tree	Е	Y	\$208.00	\$220.50	6.01%	\$12.50
period							

Name	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$	

#### Tree Planting – Private Works [continued]

Semi Advanced Tree – Purchase, planting & establishment period	per tree	E	Y	\$474.00	\$503.00	6.12%	\$29.00
Advanced Tree – Purchase, planting & establishment period	per tree	E	Y	\$583.00	\$618.00	6.00%	\$35.00
Super Advanced Tree – Purchase, planting & establishment period	per tree	E	Y	\$1,655.00	\$1,755.00	6.04%	\$100.00

#### Tree Removal/Stump Removal – Private Works

Removal of tree, Removal on applicatio	n E	Y	On application – Removal costs dependent on size and location
----------------------------------------	-----	---	---------------------------------------------------------------

# **City Projects**

# **Engineering – Plans and Specifications**

# **Plans and Specifications**

Plans and Specification (sample calculation) Plans	per sheet	С	Ν	\$23.50	\$25.00	6.38%	\$1.50
Plans and Specification (sample calculation) Specifications	per sheet	С	N	\$4.20	\$4.50	7.14%	\$0.30
Subdivisions (Ref to Reg 96) Engineering Guidelines for Subdivisions & Developments	per copy	С	N	\$229.00	\$243.00	6.11%	\$14.00
Scanning Plans	per sheet	С	Ν	\$23.50	\$25.00	6.38%	\$1.50
Scanning Specifications	per sheet	С	Ν	\$4.20	\$4.50	7.14%	\$0.30

# **Engineering Contract and Development Fees**

#### **Contract Document Fees**

Value of work: Less than \$200,000	per copy	В	Ν	\$45.50	\$48.50	6.59%	\$3.00
Value of work: \$200,000 – \$500,000	per copy	В	Ν	\$89.50	\$95.00	6.15%	\$5.50
Value of work: \$500,000 – \$1,000,000	per copy	В	Ν	\$149.50	\$158.50	6.02%	\$9.00
Value of work: Greater than \$1,000,000	per copy	В	Ν	\$222.50	\$236.00	6.07%	\$13.50

### Subdivisional Works – Early Release Fee

Payable as a bond to Council to cover outstanding works still to be completed by the applicant in order to facilitate early release of subdivision Linen plans	bond amount – 150% of uncompleted works	С	N	Bond amount to equal 150% of the value of uncompleted works
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------------------------------------------------	---	---	-------------------------------------------------------------

Name	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
		Guiogery		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### Subdivisional Works – Maintenance Bond

# Subdivisional Works – Supervision/Inspection Fees

A supervision fee on private subdivisions based on a percentage of the cost of engineering works in such subdivisions	% cost	С	Ν	2.2%, Minimum \$210.00
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------	---	---	------------------------

### Roads

#### Lease Unused Roads

Application to Lease Unused Roads – Advertising Fee	each	E	Y	\$81.50	\$86.50	6.13%	\$5.00
Unused Road – Lease Fee Annual Rental	per annum	E	Y				Leased

# **Road Openings Fees**

Permit Fees: Invert, gutter bridge or driveway construction	per site	С	Ν	\$67.00	\$71.50	6.72%	\$4.50
Permit Fees: Crossing footpath with heavy vehicles at other than constructed vehicular crossing	per site	С	Ν	\$67.00	\$71.50	6.72%	\$4.50
Permit Fees: Opening roads and/or footpaths	per site	С	Ν	\$67.00	\$71.50	6.72%	\$4.50

# **Traffic Control Plans**

Traffic Control Plan Assessment and Monitoring Fee – Community/Council Event or Project	per plan	E	Ν				No Charge
Traffic Control Plan Assessment and Monitoring Fee – Basic Plan	per plan	E	Ν	\$48.00	\$51.00	6.25%	\$3.00
Traffic Control Plan Assessment and Monitoring Fee – Complex Plans (TMP's or Multiple plans per project)	per plan	E	Ν	\$144.00	\$153.00	6.25%	\$9.00

# **Traffic and Transport**

# **Commercial Activities on Footpaths & Roads**

Street Vending – Site	sqm per	С	N	\$104.00	\$108.50	4.33%	\$4.50
Rental	annum						

Name Unit of Price Measure Category GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)		Increase %	Increase \$
--------------------------------------------	----------------------------------	--	---------------	----------------

### Commercial Activities on Footpaths & Roads [continued]

Footpath Dining – Site Rental	per chair per annum	С	Ν	\$81.50	\$85.00	4.29%	\$3.50
Street Advertising (A Frame Signs)	per sign per annum	С	Ν	\$103.00	\$107.50	4.37%	\$4.50
Street Vending, Footpath Dining and Markets	per application	С	Ν	\$130.00	\$135.50	4.23%	\$5.50
Placement of Skip Bin/ Donation Bins		С	Ν	\$44.00	\$46.00	4.55%	\$2.00

# Hoardings on Roads and Footpaths

For period up to 1 day	per application	С	Ν	\$43.00	\$46.00	6.98%	\$3.00
For periods not exceeding 7 days	per application	С	Ν	\$130.00	\$138.00	6.15%	\$8.00
For periods exceeding 7 days, up to a maximum of 3 months	per application	С	Ν	\$234.00	\$248.50	6.20%	\$14.50
For periods exceeding 3 months, up to a maximum of 6 months	per application	С	Ν	\$323.00	\$343.00	6.19%	\$20.00
Over 6 months and up to a maximum period of 12 months	per application	С	Ν	\$588.00	\$624.00	6.12%	\$36.00

# Hoist/Crane/Lift over footway and/or roadway

For period up to 1 day	per application	С	Ν	\$44.00	\$47.00	6.82%	\$3.00
For periods not exceeding 7 days	per application	С	Ν	\$218.50	\$232.00	6.18%	\$13.50
For periods exceeding 7 days, up to a maximum of 3 months	per application	С	N	\$300.00	\$318.00	6.00%	\$18.00
For periods exceeding 3 months, up to a maximum of 6 months	per application	С	Ν	\$404.00	\$429.00	6.19%	\$25.00

# Reservation of parking space for other use

For period up to 1 day	per application	С	Ν	\$44.00	\$47.00	6.82%	\$3.00
per parking bay							
For periods not exceeding 7 days	per application	С	Ν	\$128.00	\$136.00	6.25%	\$8.00
per parking bay							
For periods exceeding 7 days, up to maximum of 3 months	per application	С	Ν	\$234.00	\$248.50	6.20%	\$14.50
per parking bay							
For periods exceeding 3 months, up to a maximum of 6 months	per application	С	Ν	\$325.00	\$345.00	6.15%	\$20.00
per parking bay							

	Name	Unit of Measure Ca	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
(incl. GST) % \$			Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
					(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### Reservation of parking space for other use [continued]

Over 6 months and up to a maximum period of 12 months	per application	С	Ν	\$590.00	\$626.00	6.10%	\$36.00
per parking bay							

**Community & Place** 

#### Albury LibraryMuseum

#### Asset Sale – Sale of De-accessioned items

Asset Sale – Sale of variable E Y Variable – marked prices deaccessioned library book stock
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

#### **Book Club**

subs	er C cription year	Ν	\$45.00	\$45.00	0.00%	\$0.00
------	--------------------------	---	---------	---------	-------	--------

#### **Book Replacement**

Book Replacement	per book	E	Ν	Price varies dependant on original purchase cost and includes replacement cost of item and processing fee of \$12 per book and audio visual item and \$6 per magazine
------------------	----------	---	---	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

#### **Inter-library loan**

Inter-library loan and Document Delivery Service	per request	С	Y	\$8.00	\$8.50	6.25%	\$0.50
Fee covers Inter-library and d	ocument delivery	service. Mi	inimum f	ee to cover postage a	and handling. Addition	nal charges p	assed on

from lending libraries may apply. Fee covers Inter-library and document delivery service. Minimum fee to cover postage and handling. Additional charges passed on from lending libraries may apply.

0 9 11 9

#### Library Card replacement

Library Card replacement fee	per card	С	Ν	\$2.00	\$2.00	0.00%	\$0.00
------------------------------	----------	---	---	--------	--------	-------	--------

#### LibraryMuseum Meeting Room Hire

Cancellation fee (within 24	per hire	С	Y	50% of hire fee will be charged
hours)				

#### LibraryMuseum Meeting Room Hire – during closed times – Commercial

Additional security and staffing costs may apply

Meeting Room 1 – per hour	per hour	E	Y	\$45.00	\$48.00	6.67%	\$3.00
Meeting Room 2 – per hour	per hour	Е	Y	\$68.00	\$72.50	6.62%	\$4.50
Meeting Room 1 & 2 – per hour	per hour	E	Y	\$96.00	\$102.00	6.25%	\$6.00
Activity Room – per hour	per hour	Е	Y	\$68.00	\$72.50	6.62%	\$4.50
Foyer	per hour	Е	Y	\$96.00	\$102.00	6.25%	\$6.00

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
LibraryMuseum Mee	eting Room	Hire – o	during	g closed times	s – Commercia	al [continu	ied]
Temporary Exhibition space foyer – per hour	per hour	E	Y	\$96.00	\$102.00	6.25%	\$6.00
Temporary Exhibition space – per hour	per hour	E	Y	\$96.00	\$102.00	6.25%	\$6.00
Forecourt and facade – per hour	per hour	Е	Y	\$96.00	\$102.00	6.25%	\$6.00

#### LibraryMuseum Meeting Room Hire – during closed times – Community

Additional security and staffing costs may apply

Meeting Room 1 – per hour	per hour	С	Y	\$22.00	\$22.50	2.27%	\$0.50
Meeting Room 2 – per hour	per hour	С	Y	\$35.00	\$36.00	2.86%	\$1.00
Meeting Room 1 & 2 – per hour	per hour	С	Y	\$45.00	\$46.00	2.22%	\$1.00
Activity Room – per hour	per hour	С	Y	\$35.00	\$36.00	2.86%	\$1.00
Foyer – per hour	per hour	С	Y	\$45.00	\$46.00	2.22%	\$1.00
Temporary Exhibition space foyer – per hour	per hour	С	Y	\$45.00	\$46.00	2.22%	\$1.00
Temporary Exhibition space – per hour	per hour	С	Y	\$45.00	\$46.00	2.22%	\$1.00
Forecourt and facade – per hour	per hour	С	Y	\$45.00	\$46.00	2.22%	\$1.00

# LibraryMuseum Meeting Room Hire – during opening hours – Commercial

Teleconference facilities – Meeting room 2	per hire	E	Y	\$31.50	\$33.50	6.35%	\$2.00				
Set-up and access to related equipment.											
Meeting Room 1 – per hour	per hour	E	Y	\$45.00	\$48.00	6.67%	\$3.00				
Meeting Room 2 – per hour	per hour	Е	Y	\$68.00	\$72.50	6.62%	\$4.50				
Meeting Room 1 & 2 – per hour	per hour	E	Y	\$96.00	\$102.00	6.25%	\$6.00				
Activity Room – per hour	per hour	Е	Y	\$68.00	\$72.50	6.62%	\$4.50				
Foyer – per hour	per hour	Е	Y	\$96.00	\$102.00	6.25%	\$6.00				
Temporary Exhibition space foyer – per day	per day	E	Y	\$224.00	\$237.50	6.03%	\$13.50				
Temporary Exhibition space – per day	per day	E	Y	\$224.00	\$237.50	6.03%	\$13.50				
Forecourt and facade – per day	per day	E	Y	\$224.00	\$237.50	6.03%	\$13.50				
Meeting room 1 – per day	per day	E	Y	\$111.50	\$118.50	6.28%	\$7.00				
Meeting Room 2 – per day	per day	Е	Y	\$198.00	\$210.00	6.06%	\$12.00				
Meeting Room 1 & 2 – per day	per day	E	Y	\$224.00	\$237.50	6.03%	\$13.50				
Activity room – per day	per day	E	Y	\$198.00	\$210.00	6.06%	\$12.00				

### LibraryMuseum Meeting Room Hire – during opening hours – Community

Teleconference facilities – Meeting room 2	per hire	С	Y	\$15.00	\$15.40	2.67%	\$0.40
Set-up and access to related	equipment.						

continued on next page ...

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$		
LibraryMuseum Mee	ting Room	Hire – o	durin	g opening hou	urs – Commun	i <b>ity</b> [contin	nued]		
Meeting Room 1 – per hour	per hour	С	Y	\$22.00	\$22.50	2.27%	\$0.50		
Meeting Room 2 – per hour	per hour	С	Y	\$35.00	\$36.00	2.86%	\$1.00		
Meeting Room 1 & 2 – per hour	per hour	С	Y	\$47.00	\$48.00	2.13%	\$1.00		
Activity Room – per hour	per hour	С	Y	\$35.00	\$36.00	2.86%	\$1.00		
Foyer – per hour	per hour	С	Y	\$47.00	\$48.00	2.13%	\$1.00		
Temporary Exhibition space foyer – per day	per day	С	Y	\$150.00	\$153.00	2.00%	\$3.00		
Temporary Exhibition space – per day	per day	С	Y	\$150.00	\$153.00	2.00%	\$3.00		
Forecourt and facade – per day	per day	С	Y	\$150.00	\$153.00	2.00%	\$3.00		
Meeting Room 1 – per day	per day	С	Y	\$70.00	\$71.50	2.14%	\$1.50		
Meeting Room 2 – per day	per day	С	Y	\$125.00	\$127.50	2.00%	\$2.50		
Meeting rooms 1 & 2 – per day	per day	С	Y	\$150.00	\$153.00	2.00%	\$3.00		
Activity Room – per day	per day	С	Y	\$125.00	\$127.50	2.00%	\$2.50		
100% Fee Waiver	per hire	С	Y	\$125.00 \$127.50 2.00% \$2.50 Individuals, groups or organisations may negotiate individual rates based on legacy arrangements or demonstrations of exceptional circumstances as determined by the LibraryMuseum Coordinator.					

Individuals, groups or organisations may negotiate individual rates based on legacy arrangements or demonstrations of exceptional circumstances as determined by the LibraryMuseum Coordinator.

### LibraryMuseum Photocopying Charges – Self Service at LibraryMuseum

Photocopying/Printing A4 – Black & White	per copy	E	Y	\$0.20	\$0.20	0.00%	\$0.00
Photocopying/Printing A3 – Black and White	per copy	E	Y	\$0.40	\$0.40	0.00%	\$0.00
Photocopying/Printing A4 – Colour	per copy	E	Y	\$1.00	\$1.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Photocopying/Printing A3 – Colour	per copy	E	Y	\$2.00	\$2.00	0.00%	\$0.00

#### LibraryMuseum Shop

LibraryMuseum Shop	variable	E	Y	Variable
Museum Publications	variable	С	Y	Variable

# **Public Programs Fees**

Public Program Fees	per participant	С	Y				Variable					
Fees for activities vary depend	Fees for activities vary depending on cost of materials required & payment for workshop deliverer											
Admission fees for special exhibitions	per admission	E	Y		Variable – Entry	fees based o	n exhibition					
Pop up exhibition – Museum Educator fee	per day	С	Y	\$57.50	\$61.00	6.09%	\$3.50					
Includes aviating to biosts and												

Includes original objects and a Museum team member offering an educational program

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
inc.		gory	(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$	

#### Public Programs Fees [continued]

Museum in a Box (Pop – up exhibitions) – hire fee	per week	С	Y	\$62.50	\$66.50	6.40%	\$4.00			
Additional freight costs may apply.										
Library Museum Touring Exhibition fee	per exhibition	E	Y		Variable based on ex	hibition produ	uct and size			

#### **Research Fee**

Research Fee for Museum and Information & Library Collections teams	per hour	C Y	\$80.00	\$80.00	0.00%	\$0.00
---------------------------------------------------------------------------	----------	-----	---------	---------	-------	--------

First 60 minutes of research provided free of charge.

#### **Research Fee - Reproduction of Digital Images Museum and Social History Collection**

Collection images supplied digitally for commercial use. Images that are digitised and out of copyright provided free of charge. Up to 10 images	Up to 10 images	E	Y	\$160.00	\$160.00	0.00%	\$0.00
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------------------	---	---	----------	----------	-------	--------

Collection images supplied digitally for commercial use. Images that are digitised and out of copyright provided free of charge. Up to 10 images.

	Ip to 10 C mages	Y	\$36.50	\$36.50	0.00%	\$0.00
--	---------------------	---	---------	---------	-------	--------

Collection images supplied idgitally for personal, community or educational use. Images that are digitised and out of copyright provided free of charge. Up to 10 images.

Collection images supplied digitally for personal, family history, community or educational use. Images that are digitised and out of copyright provided free of charge. Up to 10 images.

### **Room Hire - Murray Region Digitisation Hub**

Supervised use of the Murray Region Digitisation Hub for community organisations	per set-up	С	Y	\$150.00	\$160.00	6.67%	\$10.00
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	------------	---	---	----------	----------	-------	---------

\$160 based on 2 hour one-off setup fee. Access to the Murray Region Digitisation Hub for community museums and collecting organisations to digitisation their collections. Fee includes access to the Digitisation Hub, use of equipment, training and mentoring. Organisations are supported to digitise their own collections through skill development and equipment access.

#### Sale of copied photos from collection

Sale of copied photographs	per copy	Е	Y	Variable based on image size. Service will be provided via an
from Museum and Social				external supplier and on-charged to the customer.
History collection				

#### Write around the Murray Festival program fees

Program Fees participant	Write around the Murray Program Fees	per participant	С	Y	Variable
--------------------------	-----------------------------------------	--------------------	---	---	----------

Fees for activities vary depending on cost of materials required and payment for workshop deliverer

Name Unit of Measure	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase	
	Weasure	Category		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

# **Cemeteries and Crematoria**

### Interments

CCNSW Regulator Levy per Adult Coffin Interment	per interment	А	Y	\$0.00	\$171.60	00	\$171.60
CCNSW Regulator Levy per Adult Cremation	per cremation	А	Y	\$0.00	\$45.00	00	\$45.00
CCNSW Regulator Levy per Interment of Adult Cremated Remains	per Interment	A	Y	\$0.00	\$69.30	œ	\$69.30
Interment Fee (Initial) – Excavation and backfill of Coffin interment allotment – Lawn Section + ongoing maintenance	each	E	Y	\$1,370.00	\$1,540.00	12.41%	\$170.00
Interment Fee (second/ subsequent) – Excavation and backfill of lawn grave + ongoing maintenance.	each	E	Y	\$880.00	\$990.00	12.50%	\$110.00
Interment fee – Lawn allotments (second and/or subsequent interment)							
Interment fee – Monumental coffin interment sections (Pioneer & Waugh Road Cemeteries) + ongoing maintenance	each	E	Y	\$1,570.00	\$1,760.00	12.10%	\$190.00
Interment Fee – Monumental Areas (Pioneer & Waugh Road Cemeteries)							
Saturday Interment Fee 9.00am-12.00pm	each	E	Y	\$1,590.00	\$1,750.00	10.06%	\$160.00
Saturday Coffin Interment Fee 9.00am-12.00pm							
Interment of each cremated remains into coffin interment allotment + ongoing maintenance	each	E	Y	\$800.00	\$880.00	10.00%	\$80.00
Interment of cremation in Coffin interment allotment							
Twilight backfill concluding, commencement of back filling a grave between after 5:01pm Monday to Friday Summertime only	each	E	Y	\$630.00	\$690.00	9.52%	\$60.00
Services concluding, commencement of back filling a grave between 4.00pm and 5:00pm Monday to Friday							
Late backfill for services concluding/commencing of back filling a grave after 4.01pm Monday to Friday	per hour	E	Y	\$470.00	\$530.00	12.77%	\$60.00
Each additional hour for services concluding, commencement of back filling a grave after 5.01pm Monday to Friday							
Early/Late Arrival Fee 30 Minutes from scheduled booking time	each	E	Y	\$165.00	\$175.00	6.06%	\$10.00
Early/Late Arrival Fee – 30 Minutes (or part thereof) from scheduled booking time.							
Use of Chapel other than for cremation (usual business hours) up to 45 mins use	each	E	Y	\$150.00	\$160.00	6.67%	\$10.00
Use of Chapel/Reflection Room for a coffin burial funeral (usual business hours) – 45 mins use.							

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure		Category GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	Measure Calego	Guicgory		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### Interments [continued]

Use of Chapel other than for cremation (usual business hours) – up to 60 mins	each	E	Y	\$200.00	\$220.00	10.00%	\$20.00
Use of Chapel/Reflection Roo	m for a coffin bu	rial funeral (	usual bu	usiness hours) – 60 m	iins use.		
Exhumation of coffin remains all sections + future maintenance contribution.	each	E	Y	\$7,450.00	\$8,125.00	9.06%	\$675.00
Exhumation of body all coffin	burial sections (fe	ee is a com	munity s	upport service) Cond	itions and approvals a	apply.	
Weekday coffin interment of destitute person as determined by Policy/ Regulation + ongoing maintenance	each	E	Y	\$1,700.00	\$1,905.00	12.06%	\$205.00
Destitute Persons Interment F	ee						

#### **Perpetual Interment Right**

Perpetual Interment Right (Interment fee complimentary) – Gestation to 5 yrs – Lawn Infant Coffin Sections – Single Interment + future maintenance contribution.	each	E	Y	\$1,100.00	\$1,240.00	12.73%	\$140.00
Perpetual Interment Right (Interment fee complimentary) – 5 yrs to 12yrs Lawn Infant Coffin Sections - Single Interment + future maintenance contribution.	each	E	Y	\$1,500.00	\$1,690.00	12.67%	\$190.00

Perpetual Interment Right (Interment fee complimentary) – single interment – 5 yrs to 12yrs Lawn Infant Coffin Sections Interment Right (Interment fee complimentary) – single interment – 5 yrs to 12yrs Lawn Infant Coffin Sections

Perpetual Interment Right – 13yrs – 100+ yrs – Multiple interments within basic lawn adult burial sections (Glenmorus, Waugh Rd) + future maintenance contribution.	each	E	Y	\$3,950.00	\$4,190.00	6.08%	\$240.00		
Perpetual Interment Right – 13yrs – 100+ yrs – Multiple interments within lawn graves adult sections. (Glenmorus, Waugh Rd, Pioneer)									
Perpetual Interment Right – 13vrs – 100+ vrs – Multiple	each	E	Y	\$6,900.00	\$7,600.00	10.14%	\$700.00		

Perpetual Interment Right –	each	E	Y	\$6,900.00	\$7,600.00	10.14%	\$700.00	
13yrs – 100+ yrs – Multiple								
interments within								
Monumental Lawn coffin								
interment sections + future								
maintenance contribution.								
Duniala mithin Manusantal La	un Castiana 10	N 41						
Burials within Monumental Lav	Nn Sections – 12	ML						

			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	Increase \$
Perpetual Interment Right [contin	-					
Perpetual Interment Right – each 13yrs – 100+ yrs – Multiple interments within Granite Wedge lawn coffin interment sections + future maintenance contribution.	E	Y	\$5,500.00	\$6,150.00	11.82%	\$650.00
Burials within Granite Wedge Lawn Sections						
Perpetual Interment Right - multiple interments in monumental coffin interment sections (Pioneer & Waugh Road Cemeteries) + future maintenance contribution.	E	Y	\$4,200.00	\$4,650.00	10.71%	\$450.00
Perpetual Interment Right – Monumental Interm	ent Areas	(Pionee	r & Waugh Road Cen	neteries)		
Perpetual Interment Right – 13yrs – 100+ yrs Multiple coffin interment allotment within Basic adult lawn area with one standard burial plaque (8 lines) (381mm x 279mm) and one single standard marker base as complimentary when pre- purchased + future maintenance contribution.	E	Y	\$5,590.00	\$6,200.00	10.91%	\$610.00

plaque (8 lines – 81mm x 279mm) and a single standard marker base as complimentary when pre-purchased from:

#### **Renewable Interment Right**

Renewable Interment Right - Cremation Memorial + future maintenance contribution prices from:	each	E	Y	\$365.00	\$398.00	9.04%	\$33.00
Magnolia Garden – single crer	mation interment	/placement	(no plac	que) from:			
Pre-Need Cremation + Memorial Package. Adult weekday cremation + renewable interment right memorial site location only (Native Bushwalk) + future maintenance contribution. Plaque + interment + marker/base is additional fee to be purchased at time	each	E	Y	\$2,800.00	\$3,110.00	11.07%	\$310.00

Package = Cremation fee with a renewable interment right native bush walk garden position only (plaque and marker/base additional) from:

Renewable Interment Right – Cremation Memorial + future maintenance contribution. Single memorialisation from: (Niche Moll Legetian)	each	E	Y	\$990.00	\$1,040.00	5.05%	\$50.00
(Niche Wall Location)							

Renewable Interment right - Cremation Memorial - Memorial Niche (single) from:

of use - prices from:

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	measure	Guicgory		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### Renewable Interment Right [continued]

Pre-Need Cremation + Memorial Package. Weekday adult cremation + renewable interment right memorial site location only + future maintenance contribution. Plaque + interment is additional fee to be paid at the time of use – prices from:	each	E	Y	\$2,200.00	\$2,470.00	12.27%	\$270.00
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	------	---	---	------------	------------	--------	----------

Memorial Niche Wall – Package = cremation fee with renewable interment right memorial location only (Plaque + interment is additional fee to be purchased at time of use) from:

#### Cremations

Weekday Cremation Fee - up to 12 Months of age (45 mins use of chapel facilities complimentary)	each	E	Y	\$320.00	\$350.00	9.38%	\$30.00			
Cremation Fee – Gestation to	12 months									
Weekday Cremation Fee - 1yr to 4yrs of age (45 mins use of chapel facilities complimentary)	each	E	Y	\$480.00	\$510.00	6.25%	\$30.00			
Destitute Cremation – "Destitute Persons" – Deceased persons with no money or assets as determined by Public Health Unit where coffin burial has not been clearly requested by the deceased- Cremation fee.										
Weekday Cremation Fee - 5yrs to 12yrs of age (45 mins use of chapel facilities complimentary)eachEY\$750.00\$795.006.00%\$45.00										
Cremation Fee – 5yrs to 12yrs	S									
Weekday Cremation Fee – 13yrs+ (45 mins use of chapel facilities complimentary)	each	E	Y	\$1,120.00	\$1,120.00	0.00%	\$0.00			
Cremation Fee – 13yrs-100+	yrs – weekdays (	45 mins use	e of chap	el complimentary)						
Saturday Cremation Fee 9.00am-12.00pm (45 mins use of chapel facilities complimentary)	each	E	Y	\$1,800.00	\$1,850.00	2.78%	\$50.00			
Saturday Cremation Fee 9.00am-12.00pm										
Weekday cremation of destitute person as determined by Policy/ Regulation	each	E	Y	\$720.00	\$770.00	6.94%	\$50.00			
Destitute Cremation - "Destitu	ute Persons" – De	eceased pe	rsons wit	th no money or assets	s as determined by P	ublic Health L	Jnit where			

Destitute Cremation – "Destitute Persons" – Deceased persons with no money or assets as determined by Public Health Unit where coffin burial has not been clearly requested by the deceased- Cremation fee.

#### Memorials

Headstones, markers, and other memorial options. Due to vast number of designs price is upon application.	n application E	Y	Price on application
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-----------------	---	----------------------

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
incu	measure			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### Memorials [continued]

Coffin Burial Allotment Plaques from	each	E	Y	\$995.00	\$995.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Burial Plaques from: (standard	l Bronze Plaque	381mm x 2	79mm a	nd 8 lines of text)			
Additions to plaques from	each	E	Y	\$120.00	\$135.00	12.50%	\$15.00
Optional extras to standard pla are included in this fee.	aques from: (e.g:	extra text,	colour c	hange, border change	e, emblem/motif, etc.)	Not all option	al extras
Reconditioning of plaques from	each	E	Y	\$315.00	\$350.00	11.11%	\$35.00
Plaque reconditioning from: (P or dents may remain).	laque removed f	rom site for	cleanin	g, recoated and restor	ed to its near origina	l condition, ch	iips marks
Plaque Memorialisation Base from	each	E	Y	\$195.00	\$195.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Basic lawn coffin burial marke	r base from: (for	standard si	ngle coff	in burial plaque 381 n	nm x 279 mm)		
Coffin Interment Allotments – Install memorial and/or memorial plaque to new or existing memorial/ monument + future maintenance contribution. Non AlburyCity purchases	each	E	Y	\$520.00	\$550.00	5.77%	\$30.00
This charge makes a contribut procured burial memorial site.	ion to the costs o	of plaque in	stallatior	n, associated administ	ration and ongoing s	ite maintenan	ce of the
Basic Bronze Cremation Plaques from	each	E	Y	\$255.00	\$270.00	5.88%	\$15.00
Ash Memorial Sites – Install memorial and/or memorial plaque to new or existing memorial/monument + future maintenance contribution. Non AlburyCity purchase.	each	E	Y	\$170.00	\$190.00	11.76%	\$20.00
This charge makes a contribut procured cremation/memorial		f plaque ins	tallation,	associated administr	ation and ongoing sit	e maintenanc	e of the
Application for permission to perform monumental work (Approved Monumental Stonemasons – monumental interment	each	E	Ν	\$370.00	\$440.00	18.92%	\$70.00

areas only – AS4204:2019 minimum)							
Application by approved monumental stonemason for permission to perform additions, conservation or restoration to an existing monument (AS4204:2019 minimums apply)	each	E	Ν	\$220.00	\$230.00	4.55%	\$10.00

Approve monumental stonemason administration permit fee to make additions or restorations to existing monument to meet cemetery specifications and AS4204 minimum. All proposed monumental plans must be submitted to AlburyCity Cemetery for approval.

Application for permission	per	Е	Ν	\$0.00	\$390.00	00	\$390.00
to perform monumental	application						
work - Urgent review within							
3 working days							

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
meusure	Category		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$	

## Memorials [continued]

Any other Memorial Property, Cemetery Goods, Industry Products or Services, Guidance/Advice,	each	E	Y	Price on application
Refreshments, etc., requested but not listed				

## **Children's Services**

## Banjora Children's Centre (Long Day Care)

Child care fees – per 10 hour session	per 10 hour session	С	Ν	\$105.00	\$115.50	10.00%	\$10.50
Child care fees – 11 hour session	per 11 hour session	С	Ν	\$115.00	\$126.50	10.00%	\$11.50

## **Out Of School Hours (OOSH)**

(Albury)After School Care - Casual booking ASC	Per Day	С	Ν	\$42.00	\$42.00	0.00%	\$0.00
(Albury)After School Care - Failure to notify fee ASC	Per Day	E	Ν	\$40.00	\$40.00	0.00%	\$0.00
(Albury)After School Care - Out of School Hours (oosh)	Per Day	С	Ν	\$35.00	\$36.50	4.29%	\$1.50
(Albury)VAC JUNIOR - Vacation Care	Per Day	С	Ν	\$64.00	\$74.00	15.63%	\$10.00
(Nth Albury) ASC - Out of School Hours (oosh)	Per Day	С	Ν	\$35.00	\$36.50	4.29%	\$1.50
(Nth Albury)ASC - Casual booking ASC	Per Day	С	Ν	\$42.00	\$42.00	0.00%	\$0.00
(Nth Albury)ASC - Failure to notify fee ASC	Per Day	E	Ν	\$40.00	\$40.00	0.00%	\$0.00
(Nth Albury)VAC JUNIOR - Vacation Care	Per Day	С	N	\$64.00	\$74.00	15.63%	\$10.00
(St Pats)ASC - Casual booking ASC	Per Day	С	Ν	\$42.00	\$42.00	0.00%	\$0.00
(St Pats)ASC - Failure to notify fee ASC	Per Day	E	Ν	\$40.00	\$40.00	0.00%	\$0.00
(St Pats)ASC - Out of School Hours (oosh)	Per Day	С	Ν	\$35.00	\$36.50	4.29%	\$1.50
(St Pats)VAC 10+ - Vacation Care	Per Day	С	N	\$69.00	\$74.00	7.25%	\$5.00
(Trinity) VAC JUNIOR - Vacation Care	Per Day	С	Ν	\$64.00	\$74.00	15.63%	\$10.00
(Trinity)ASC - Casual booking ASC	Per Day	С	Ν	\$42.00	\$42.00	0.00%	\$0.00
(Trinity)ASC - Failure to notify fee ASC	Per Day	E	Ν	\$40.00	\$40.00	0.00%	\$0.00
(Trinity)ASC - Out of School Hours (oosh)	Per Day	С	Ν	\$35.00	\$36.50	4.29%	\$1.50
Late Collection Fee	Per Minute	С	Ν	\$2.00	\$3.00	50.00%	\$1.00
After School Care at North Albury OOSH inclusive of transport service	per child per day	С	Ν	\$37.00	\$40.00	8.11%	\$3.00

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Out Of School Hours	s (OOSH)	[continued]	]				
Before School Care Fee	per morning session	E	Ν	\$24.00	\$25.00	4.17%	\$1.00
OOSH Activity Fee	per activity	С	Ν	\$50.00	\$50.00	0.00%	\$0.00
<b>Cultural Activation</b>							
Botanic Gardens Cu	irator's Co	ttage Ar	tist R	esidence			
Cultural organisations: Accommodation Nightly Fee	per night	С	Y	\$156.00	\$165.00	5.77%	\$9.00
Per night (in addition to two ni	ight minimum sta	ay)					
Commercial organisations: Accommodation Nightly Fee	per night	С	Y	\$229.00	\$240.00	4.80%	\$11.00
Per night (in addition to two ni	ight minimum sta	ay)					
Exit clean and laundering	per booking	С	Y	\$0.00	\$180.00	Ø	\$180.00
Mid-stay clean and laundering	per clean & launder	С	Y	\$170.00	\$180.00	5.88%	\$10.00
Total house cleaning and laur	ndering during st	ay. Request	made a	t time of booking.			
Mid-stay clean	per clean	С	Y	\$100.00	\$105.00	5.00%	\$5.00
Total house clean during stay	. Request made	at time of bo	oking.				
Mid-stay laundering	per launder	С	Y	\$70.00	\$75.00	7.14%	\$5.00
Laundering of all bedding and	I towels during st	tay. Request	made a	at time of booking.			
Bisque Firing (single)	per kilogram	E	Y	\$15.00	\$15.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Per Kilogram. The initial firing	of pieces once a	air drying is o	complete	e. 5-6 hours duration.	Temperatures 900-1	000 degrees	C.
Glaze Firing (Single)	per kilogram	E	Y	\$15.00	\$15.00	0.00%	\$0.00
The second firing of pieces or	nce bisque fired a	and then dip	ped in g	laze. 7-9 hours durati	ion. Temperatures up	to 12000 deg	rees C.
Bisque & Glaze Firing (Both)	per kilogram	E	Y	\$23.00	\$23.00	0.00%	\$0.00
The first and second firing of p	pieces, price is ir	nclusive of b	oth firing	js.			
Bisque Firing (bulk)	Up to 5 kilograms	E	Y	\$65.00	\$65.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Bulk purchase of up to 5kgs o	of firing. Can be ι	used in incre	ments o	r in one instance.			
Jewellery Firing	per kilogram	Е	Y	\$26.00	\$26.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Jewellery firing. High fire wire	s and strands m	ust be provid	led by h	irer.			
Heavily Grogged Clay (BRT) Firing	per kilogram	E	Y	\$23.00	\$23.00	0.00%	\$0.00
For heavily grogged clay type	s such as BRT.						
Kiln Cleaning Fee	per hour	E	Y	\$70.00	\$70.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Cleaning of spilt glazes on she	elves.						
Kiln damage/shelf replacement	variable	E	Y				Variable

Minimum \$50 repair. Kiln shelf breakage, glaze spilling or other damage sustained. Variable upon quote of repair and damage.

Name	Unit of	Price	GST	Year 23/24 Fee	Year 24/25 Fee	Increase	Increase
Hame	Measure	Category				IIICIEase	IIICIEase
				(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### Botanic Gardens Curator's Cottage Artist Residence [continued]

attendant	Private kiln hire with attendant	variable	E	Y	Variable
-----------	----------------------------------	----------	---	---	----------

Variable upon request, date requested, hours and availability

#### Wood Fired Oven

Wood Fire Oven Co- ordinator Public Holiday	Per Hire	С	N	\$0.00	\$200.00	œ	\$200.00
Additional Oven Co- ordinator – 5 hours	each	С	Y	\$280.00	\$295.00	5.36%	\$15.00
Additional Oven Co- ordinator – 3 hours	each	С	Y	\$165.00	\$175.00	6.06%	\$10.00
Commercial Hire – 5 hours – more than 50 pax	per event	E	Y	\$840.00	\$885.00	5.36%	\$45.00
Commercial Hire – 5 hours – less than 50 pax	per event	С	Y	\$560.00	\$590.00	5.36%	\$30.00
Commercial Hire – 3 hours – more than 50 pax	per event	С	Y	\$565.00	\$595.00	5.31%	\$30.00
Commercial Hire – 3 hours – less than 50 pax	per event	E	Y	\$400.00	\$420.00	5.00%	\$20.00
Community Hire – 5 hours – more than 50 pax	per event	С	Y	\$665.00	\$680.00	2.26%	\$15.00
Community Hire – 5 hours – less than 50 pax	per event	С	Y	\$350.00	\$360.00	2.86%	\$10.00
Community Hire – 3 hours – more than 50 pax	per event	С	Y	\$440.00	\$450.00	2.27%	\$10.00
Community Hire – 3 hours – less than 50 pax	per event	С	Y	\$220.00	\$225.00	2.27%	\$5.00

Variable depending upon request. Eg. Pre-planning, coordination, logistics, booking of external vendors and suppliers

#### **The Pumphouse**

Casual Makers	per hour	E	Y	\$0.00	\$25.00	∞	\$25.00				
Designed programming - member	price on application	E	Y		Variable dependent	on course an	d materials				
Programs designed for specific user groups to engage with and utilise the Pumphouse.											
Designed programming - non member	price on application	E	Y	Variable dependent on course and materials							
Kiln Firing - per kilo member	per kilo		Y	\$0.00	\$10.00	ω	\$10.00				
Kiln Firing - per kilo non member	per kilo		Y	\$0.00	\$15.00	ω	\$15.00				
Kiln Firing - per month member	per month	E	Y	\$0.00	\$45.00	ω	\$45.00				
Kiln Firing - per month non member	per month	E	Y	\$0.00	\$85.00	ω	\$85.00				
Kiln Firing - Private Firing	per firing	E	Y	Variable depending upon availability and weight							
Locker Hire	per week		Y	\$0.00	\$5.00	∞	\$5.00				

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$	
The Pumphouse [co	ontinued]							
Locker Hire - monthly	per month	E	Y	\$0.00	\$20.00	00	\$20.00	
Maker Market Stall Fees	variable depending on size of stall	E	Y	variable depending on size of s				
Masterclass - member	variable depending on course and materials	E	Y	Variable dependent on course and materials				
Masterclass - learn from the M	Master							
Masterclass - non member	variable depending on course and materials	E	Y		Variable dependent	on course an	d materials	
Masterclass - learn from the M	Master							
Monthly Makers		E	Y	\$0.00	\$180.00	Ø	\$180.00	
Part-time Makers		E	Y	\$0.00	\$130.00	00	\$130.00	
Full independant access durin commitment.	ng opening hours	wth approxi	mately	20 hours per week us	age of the Pumphous	se. Minimum 6	6-month	
Short Course - member	variable depending on course and materials	E	Y		Variable dependent	on course an	d materials	
Short courses for beginners, i	intermediate and	advanced a	cross va	arious art forms.				
Short Course - non member	variable depending on course and materials	E	Y		Variable dependent	on course an	d materials	
Studio Artist Makers - Individual	Per month	E	Y	\$0.00	\$525.00	œ	\$525.00	
Private studio. Full independa	ant access to the	Pumphouse	. Minim	um 6-month commitm	ent.			
Studio Artist Makers - Shared		E	Y	\$0.00	\$675.00	œ	\$675.00	
Private studio shared with two	o or more. Full inc	lependant a	ccess to	o the Pumphouse. Mir	nimum 6-month comn	nitment.		
Workshops - member	per person	E	Y		Variable dependent	on course an	d materials	
Workshops - non member	per person	E	Y		Variable dependent	on course an	d materials	
Halls/Community ( Glenecho Communi		Commu	inity	Programs				

Community Programs and Activities	per session		Y	Up to \$50.						
				Last year fee						
				This fee is dependent on the type of program / activity being offered at Glenecho. The cost will fluctuate as a result. This fee will enable a variety of programs to be delivered through out the year in order to meet community interest and demand.						
				Min. Fee excl. GST: \$0.91						
The fee showed is dependent on the time of weavers / activity being offered										

The fee charged is dependent on the type of program / activity being offered.

Name	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
			Category GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
		Category		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### Glenecho Community Centre - Community Programs [continued]

Supported Playgroup	per session	D	Y	\$0.00	\$2.00	00	\$2.00			
Our Supported Playgroup is run by a trained facilitator one day per week during NSW school terms. Families with children aged from 0 to 4 years are welcome to attend. The small fee assists with covering the costs of running the playgroup.										
Internet / Computer Access and WiFi	per session	С	Y	\$1.00	\$0.00	-100.00%	-\$1.00			

You can access the internet and use Office-based software on the self-serve computers available to the public in our computer room. Bring your own laptop or other mobile device and connect to the free *AlburyWodongaFreeWifi* network.

#### **Glenecho Community Centre - Not for Profit/Community Room Hire**

Meeting Room 1 - Not for Profit / Community	per hour	С	Y	\$5.01	\$6.60	31.74%	\$1.60
Meeting Room 2 - Not for Profit / Community	per hour	С	Y	\$0.00	\$6.60	œ	\$6.60
Meeting Room 3 - Not for Profit / Community	per hour	С	Y	\$0.00	\$6.60	ω	\$6.60
Activity / Children's Room - Not for Profit / Community	per hour	С	Y	\$0.00	\$9.60	ω	\$9.60
Double Room - Not for Profit / Community	per hour	С	Y	\$7.50	\$9.60	28.00%	\$2.10
Bond - Meeting Rooms, Activity / Children's Room and Double Room	per hire	С	Ν	\$150.00	\$150.00	0.00%	\$0.00

A bond will be applied to hirers and returned in full if there is no damage to property, if additional cleaning is not required, and if there have been no other breaches of the hire agreement.

Fee reduction for single bookings that include 10 or more room hire dates per year	per hire	С	Y	20% fee reduction.
Terms and conditions apply.				
Short notice cancellation (under 48 hours)	per hire	С	Y	A charge of 20% of the room hire fee applies.
Up to 100% hire fee waiver	on application	D	Y	Last year fee On application – extenuating circumstances

Individuals, Groups or Organisations may negotiate individual rates based on legacy arrangements or demonstrations of exceptional circumstances as determined by the Centre Coordinator and the Community Development Partner.

#### **Glenecho Community Centre - Commercial/Government/Private Room Hire**

Meeting Room 1 - Commercial / Government / Private	per hour	E	Y	\$0.00	\$11.00	œ	\$11.00
Meeting Room 2 - Commercial / Government / Private	per hour	E	Y	\$0.00	\$11.00	œ	\$11.00
Meeting Room 3 - Commercial / Government / Private	per hour	E	Y	\$0.00	\$11.00	œ	\$11.00
Activity / Children's Room - Commercial / Government / Private	per hour	E	Y	\$0.00	\$16.00	Ø	\$16.00

Child friendly room with access to an enclosed outdoor area and play equipment.

Name	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
			Category GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
		Guicgory		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### Glenecho Community Centre - Commercial/Government/Private Room Hire [continued]

Double Room - Commercial / Government / Private	per hour	С	Y	\$15.00	\$16.00	6.67%	\$1.00
Bond - Meeting Rooms, Activity Room and Double Room	per hire	E	N	\$0.00	\$150.00	∞	\$150.00
Fee reduction - Single bookings that include 10 or more room hire dates per year	per hire	С	Y			20% fee	e reduction.
Terms and conditions apply.							
Up to 100% of hire fee	on application	С	Y				

Up to 100% of hire fee waiver

Individuals, Groups or Organisations may negotiate individual rates based on legacy arrangements or demonstrations of exceptional circumstances as determined by the Centre Coordinator and the Community Development Partner.

Short notice cancellation	per hire	С	Y	A charge of 20% of the room hire fee applies.
(under 48 hours)				

#### **Glenecho Community Centre - Kitchen Hire**

Kitchen Only - Not for Profit / Community	per hour	С	Y	\$0.00	\$21.00	ω	\$21.00
Kitchen Only - Commercial / Government / Private	per hour	E	Y	\$0.00	\$35.00	œ	\$35.00
Bond - Kitchen	per hire	E	Ν	\$0.00	\$250.00	$\infty$	\$250.00

A bond will be applied to hirers and returned in full if there is no damage to property, if additional cleaning is not required, and there have been no other breaches of the hire agreement.

Fee reduction for single bookings that include 10 or more room hire dates per year	per hire	С	Y	20% fee reduction
Terms and conditions apply.				
Up to 100% of hire fee	on application	С	Y	

waiver

Individuals, Groups or Organisations may negotiate individual rates based on legacy arrangements or demonstrations of exceptional circumstances as determined by the Centre Coordinator and the Community Development Partner.

Short notice cancellation	per hire	С	Y	A charge of 20% of the room hire fee applies.
(under 48 hours)				

#### **Glenecho Community Centre - Photocopying Charges**

Photocopying / Printing A4 - Black and White	Per copy	E	Y	\$0.20	\$0.20	0.00%	\$0.00
Photocopying / Printing A3 - Black and White	Per copy	E	Y	\$0.40	\$0.40	0.00%	\$0.00
Photocopying / Printing A4 - Colour	Per copy	E	Y	\$1.00	\$1.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Photocopying / Printing A3 - Colour	Per copy	E	Y	\$2.00	\$2.00	0.00%	\$0.00

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Harry's Hut Hire							
Harry's Hut - Not for Profit / Community	per 2 hours	С	Y	\$15.00	\$16.00	6.67%	\$1.00
Harry's Hut - Commercial / Government / Private	Per 2 hours	E	Y	\$0.00	\$26.50	ω	\$26.50
Bond - Harry's Hut	per hire	E	Ν	\$0.00	\$250.00	00	\$250.00
A bond will be applied to hirer have been no other breaches			is no da	amage to property, if a	dditional cleaning is r	not required, a	and if there
Fee reduction for single bookings that include 10 or more room hire dates per year	per hire	С	Y			20% fee	e reduction.
Terms and conditions apply.							
Up to 100% hire fee waiver	on application	С	Y				
Individuals, Groups or Organi circumstances as determined						nstrations of e	xceptional
Short notice cancellation (under 48 hours)	per hire	С	Y		A charge of 20% of t	he room hire t	fee applies.
Lavington Hall Hire							
Lavington Hall - Not for Profit / Community	per hire	С	Y	\$166.50	\$125.00	-24.92%	-\$41.50
Lavington Hall - Commercial / Government / Private	per hire	E	Y	\$333.00	\$250.00	-24.92%	-\$83.00
Bond - Lavington Hall	per hire	Е	Ν	\$500.00	\$350.00	-30.00%	-\$150.00
A bond will be applied to hirer have been no other breaches			is no da	amage to property, if a	dditional cleaning is r	not required, a	and if there
Fee reduction for single bookings that include 10 or more room hire dates per year	per hire	С	Y			20% fee	e reduction.
Terms and conditions apply.							
Up to 100% of hire fee waiver	on application	С	Y				
Individuals, Groups or Organi circumstances as determined						nstrations of e	xceptional

	and a failure	0	V	A sharran of 000/ of the means him for any line
Short notice cancellation	per hire	C	Y	A charge of 20% of the room hire fee applies.
(under 48 hours)				

## Mirambeena Community Centre – Community Programs

Community Programs and Activities	per session	E	Y		Up to \$5			
, ouvideo							<b>ast year fee</b> application	
The fee charged is dependent	t of the type of pr	ogram or a	ctivity be	ing offered.				
Internet / Computer Access and WiFi	per session		Y	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%	\$0.00	
Vou can access the internet of								

You can access the internet and use Office-based software on the self-serve computers available to the public in our computer room. Bring your own laptop or other mobile device and connect to the free *AlburyWodongaFreeWifi* network.

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Mirambeena Commu	inity Centr	e – Hall	Hire				
Hall - Not for Profit / Community (100 people and under)	per hour	С	Y	\$46.20	\$49.50	7.14%	\$3.30
Hall - Commercial / Government / Private (100 people and under)	per hour	E	Y	\$77.00	\$82.00	6.49%	\$5.00
Hall - Large Events (over 100 people), excluding weddings and engagements	per hire	E	Y	\$600.00	\$720.00	20.00%	\$120.00
Maximum 300 guests. Crowd o	control security r	equired, prio	ce on ap	oplication.			
Hall - Weddings and Engagements (under or over 100 people)	per hire	E	Y	\$1,000.00	\$1,120.00	12.00%	\$120.00
Maximum 300 guests. Crowd o	control security r	equired, prid	ce on ap	oplication.			
Bond - Hall (100 people and under)	per hire	E	Ν	\$350.00	\$350.00	0.00%	\$0.00
A bond will be applied to hirers have been no other breaches of			is no da	image to property, if a	dditional cleaning is r	not required, a	and there
Bond - Hall (Large Events, Weddings and Engagements)	per hire	E	Ν	\$800.00	\$800.00	0.00%	\$0.00
A bond will be applied to hirers have been no other breaches of			is no da	image to property, if a	dditional cleaning is r	not required, a	and there
Fee reduction for single bookings that include 10 or more room hire dates per year	per hire	С	Y			20% fee	e reduction.
Terms and conditions apply.							
Up to 100% of hire fee waiver		С	Y				
Individuals, Groups or Organis circumstances as determined I						nstrations of e	xceptional
Short notice cancellation (under 48 hours)	per hire	С	Y		A charge of 20% of t	he room hire t	ee applies.
Mirambeena Commu	inity Centr	e - Com	merc	ial/Governmei	nt/Private Roo	m Hire	
Activity Room (MAR) - Commercial / Government / Private	per hour	E	Y	\$42.00	\$45.00	7.14%	\$3.00
Meeting Room 1 (MR1) and Meeting Room 2 (MR2) - Commercial / Government / Driveto	per hour	E	Y	\$27.00	\$29.00	7.41%	\$2.00

Е

Е

Е

per hour

per hour

per hour

Y

Υ

Y

\$31.00

\$10.50

\$10.00

\$33.00

\$11.20

\$10.60

6.45%

6.67%

6.00%

Meeting Room 3 (MR3) -

Commercial / Government /

Meeting Office 2 (MO2) -Commercial / Government /

Meeting Office 3 (MO3) -Commercial / Government /

Private

Private

Private

Private

\$2.00

\$0.70

\$0.60

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	measure	Guicgory		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### Mirambeena Community Centre - Commercial/Government/Private Room Hire [continued]

Bond - Activity Room, Meeting Rooms and Office	per hire	E	N	\$0.00	\$100.00	œ	\$100.00
Rooms							

A bond will be applied to hirers and returned in full if there is no damage to property, if additional cleaning is not required, and there have been no other breaches of the hire agreement.

Fee reduction for single bookings that include 10 or more room hire dates per year	per hire	С	Y	20% fee reduction.
Terms and conditions apply.				

Up to 100% of hire fee	On	С	Y
waiver	application		

Individuals, Groups or Organisations may negotiate individual rates based on legacy arrangements or demonstrations of exceptional circumstances as determined by the Centre Coordinator and the Community Development Partner.

Short notice cancellation (under 48 hours)	per hire	С	Y		A charge of 20% of t	he room hire	fee applies.
Set-up / pack down for small groups	on application	E	Y	\$50.00	\$50.00	0.00%	\$0.00

#### Mirambeena Community Centre – Not for Profit/Community Room Hire

Activity Room (MAR) - Not for Profit / Community	per hour	С	Y	\$25.20	\$27.00	7.14%	\$1.80
Meeting Room 1 (MR1) and Meeting Room 2 (MR2) - Not for Profit / Community	per hour	С	Y	\$16.20	\$17.40	7.41%	\$1.20
Meeting Room 3 (MR3) - Not for Profit / Community	per hour	С	Y	\$18.60	\$19.80	6.45%	\$1.20
Meeting Office 2 (MO2) - Not for Profit / Community	per hour	С	Y	\$6.30	\$6.80	7.94%	\$0.50
Meeting Office 3 (MO3) - Not for Profit / Community	per hour	С	Y	\$6.00	\$6.40	6.67%	\$0.41
Bond - Activity Room, Meeting Rooms and Meeting Offices	per hire	E	N	\$100.00	\$100.00	0.00%	\$0.00

A bond will be applied to hirers and returned in full if there is no damage to property, if additional cleaning is not required, and there have been no other breaches of the hire agreement.

	3			
Fee reduction for single bookings that include 10 or more room hire dates per year	per hire	С	Y	20% fee reduction.
Terms and conditions apply.				
Short notice cancellation (under 48 hours)	per hire	С	Y	A charge of 20% of the room hire fee applies.
Up to 100% Fee Waiver	per hire	С	Y	

Individuals, Groups or Organisations may negotiate individual rates based on legacy arrangements or demonstrations of exceptional circumstances as determined by the Centre Coordinator and the Community Development Partner.

#### Mirambeena Community Centre - Kitchen Hire

Kitchen Only - Not for	per hour	С	Y	\$18.60	\$19.80	6.45%	\$1.20
Profit / Community							

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Mirambeena Comm	unity Centr	e - Kitch	nen H	ire [continued]			
Kitchen Only - Commercial / Government / Private	per hour	E	Y	\$31.00	\$33.00	6.45%	\$2.00
Bond - Kitchen	per hire	E	Ν	\$0.00	\$500.00	00	\$500.00
A bond will be applied to hirer have been no other breaches			is no da	amage to property, if a	additional cleaning is r	not required, a	and there
Fee reduction for single bookings that include 10 or more room hire dates per year	per hire	С	Y			20% fee	e reduction.
Terms and conditions apply.							
Up to 100% of hire fee waiver	on application	С	Y				
Individuals, Groups or Organi circumstances as determined						nstrations of e	xceptional

Short notice cancellation (under 48 hours)	per hire	С	Y	A charge of 20% of the room hire fee applies.

#### **Mirambeena Community Centre - Photocopying Charges**

Photocopying / Printing A4 - Black & White	Per copy	E	Y	\$0.20	\$0.20	0.00%	\$0.00
Photocopying / Printing A3 - Black & White	per copy	E	Y	\$0.40	\$0.40	0.00%	\$0.00
Photocopying / Printing A4 - Colour	per copy	E	Y	\$1.00	\$1.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Photocopying / Printing A3 - Colour	Per copy	E	Y	\$2.00	\$2.00	0.00%	\$0.00

#### Table Top Community Centre – Hall Hire

Fees are set by Committee. For all enquiries please contact the Committee on phone (02) 6026 2222

#### Thurgoona Community Centre General & Hall Hire

Fees are set by the Committee. For all enquiries please contact centre on Phone (02) 6043 1588

#### Lavington Library

#### Lavington Library Meeting Room Hire Commercial use

Lavington Library Meeting Room One – Per hour	per hour	E	Y	\$47.00	\$50.00	6.38%	\$3.00
Lavington Library Meeting Room One – Full day hire	per day	E	Y	\$114.50	\$121.50	6.11%	\$7.00

#### Lavington Library Meeting Room Hire Community group use

Lavington Library Meeting Room One – Per hour	per hour	С	Y	\$25.00	\$25.50	2.00%	\$0.50
Lavington Library Meeting Room One – Full day hire	per day	С	Y	\$75.00	\$76.50	2.00%	\$1.50

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
			GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
				(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### Lavington Library Meeting Room Hire Community group use [continued]

Library Coordinator.	100% Fee Waiver	per hire	Y	Individuals, groups or organisations may negotiate individual rates based on legacy arrangements or demonstrations of exceptional circumstances as determined by the Lavington Library Coordinator.
----------------------	-----------------	----------	---	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

### Lavington Library Photocopying Charges – Self Service at Lavington Library

Photocopying/printing A4 – Black & White	per copy	E	Y	\$0.20	\$0.20	0.00%	\$0.00
Photocopying/printing A3 – Black & White	per copy	E	Y	\$0.40	\$0.40	0.00%	\$0.00
Photocopying/printing A4 – Colour	per copy	E	Y	\$1.00	\$1.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Photocopying/printing A3 – Colour	per copy	E	Y	\$2.00	\$2.00	0.00%	\$0.00

#### Library Card Replacement

Library Card replacement fee	per card	С	Ν	\$2.00	\$2.00	0.00%	\$0.00
------------------------------	----------	---	---	--------	--------	-------	--------

#### MAMA

#### MAMA Hire Packages - Community

Boardroom hire package - full day	per full day	С	Y	\$240.00	\$250.00	4.17%	\$10.00
Available for up to 12 guests							
Boardroom hire package - half day	per half day	С	Y	\$140.00	\$150.00	7.14%	\$10.00
Available for up to 12 guests							
Studio Hire (either A or B) - full day	per full day	С	Y	\$180.00	\$190.00	5.56%	\$10.00
Studio Hire (either A or B) - half day	per half day	С	Y	\$110.00	\$115.00	4.55%	\$5.00

#### MAMA Hire Packages - Corporate

Boardroom hire package - full day	per full day	E	Y	\$290.00	\$310.00	6.90%	\$20.00
Available for up to 12 guests							
Boardroom hire package - half day	per half day	E	Y	\$190.00	\$200.00	5.26%	\$10.00
Available for up to 12 guests							
Studio Hire (either A or B) - full day	per full day	E	Y	\$250.00	\$270.00	8.00%	\$20.00
Studio Hire (either A or B) - half day	per half day	E	Y	\$150.00	\$170.00	13.33%	\$20.00

Unit of	Linit of	Price	Price GST	Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category		Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	measure	Calegory		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### **MAMA Cocktail Function Hire**

Bar snacks and beverage package	per person	E	Y	\$26.00	\$28.00	7.69%	\$2.00
Per person for a 1.5 hour fur	nction. Minimum (	10 people. I	ncludes	red, white and sparkli	ing wine, beer and pr	emium non al	coholic.
Canape and beverage package	per person	E	Y	\$52.50	\$56.00	6.67%	\$3.50
Per person for a 1.5 hour fur	nction. Minimum 2	20 people. I	ncludes	red, white and sparkl	ing wine, beer and pr	emium non al	coholic.
Cheese Platter and beverage package	per person	E	Y	\$35.50	\$38.00	7.04%	\$2.50
Per person for a 1.5 hour fur	nction. Minimum (	10 people. I	ncludes	red, white and sparkl	ing wine, beer and pr	emium non al	coholic.
MAMA Cocktail Function Hire	per 1.5 hour event	E	Y	\$600.00	\$650.00	8.33%	\$50.01
Price includes staff, admin, o	cleaning, setup, c	ocktail furni	ture, gla	ssware and pack dow	'n		

#### **MAMA Creative Experiences - Community**

Private Art Class	per 4 hour event	С	Y	\$850.00	\$900.00	5.88%	\$50.00
Up to 5 pax Private Art Class							
Book a relaxed private workshop with a group of up to 5 people, and let our experienced art facilitators guide you through the foundations of your selected art medium. 4 hour duration, catering packages may be booked separately.							

Private Art Party	per 1.5 hour event	С	Y	\$750.00	\$800.00	6.67%	\$50.00
Up to 10 pax							

## MAMA Creative Experiences - Corporate

Private Art Class	per 4 hour event	E	Y	\$950.00	\$990.00	4.21%	\$40.00	
Up to 5 pax Private Art Class								
Book a relaxed private workshop with a group of up to 5 people, and let our experienced art facilitators guide you through the								

foundations of your selected art medium. 4 hour event.

Private Art Party	per 1.5 hour event	E	Y	\$850.00	\$900.00	5.88%	\$50.00
Lin to 10 nov							

Up to 10 pax

## MAMA Express Creative Experiences (Museum Hours only)

Clay Play Session	per person for 45 minute tour	E	Y	\$15.00	\$16.00	6.67%	\$1.00
minimum 10 people or minin	num charge \$150	for smaller	groups				

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$		
MAMA Express Crea	ative Exper	iences (	(Muse	eum Hours onl	<b>y)</b> [continued]				
Guided Tour	per person per 45 minute tour	E	Y	\$5.00	\$6.00	20.00%	\$1.00		
Minimum of 10 pax or minim	um charge of \$50	) for smaller	r groups						
Meet the Curator	per person per 45 minute tour	E	Y	\$600.00	\$600.00	0.00%	\$0.00		
no minimum group size, max	kimum 20 people.								
Portraiture Session	per person for 45 minute tour	E	Y	\$10.00	\$12.00	20.00%	\$2.00		
minimum 10 people or minin	minimum 10 people or minimum charge \$100 for smaller groups								
Still Life Drawing Session	per person for 45 minute tour	E	Y	\$10.00	\$12.00	20.00%	\$2.00		
minimum 10 people or minin	num charge \$100	for smaller	groups						

## MAMA Memberships

MAMA Member	per member	С	Y	\$50.00	\$50.00	0.00%	\$0.00
MAMA Member concession	per member	С	Y	\$40.00	\$40.00	0.00%	\$0.00

### **MAMA Event & Cancellation Fees**

Cancellation fee within 24 hours of event - for room only hire	per hire	E	Y	100% of hire fee
100% of hire fee				
Cancellation fee within 7 days of event - for catered packages	per hire	E	Y	100% of hire fee
100% of hire fee				
Cancellation fee within 7days of event - for room only hire	per hire	С	Y	50% of hire fee
50% of hire fee				
Cancellation fee within 8-14 days of event - for catered packages	per hire	С	Y	50% of hire fee
50% of hire fee				

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	incusure	Guicgory		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

## MAMA Event & Cancellation Fees [continued]

Staffing: An hourly rate is applied per staff member. The total number of staff members required is at MAMA's discretion and dependant on event.	per hour per person	E	Y	\$62.00	\$65.00	4.84%	\$3.00
Price and terms on application Public Holiday surcharge of 20% applies to all hire fees and charges. Applicable to all hires.							

#### **MAMA Store**

Commission on sale of goods	Variable	С	Y	Variable
Postage - Online/Phone purchase	Variable		Y	Variable
Retail products, publications and merchandise.	Variable	E	Y	Variable

#### **MAMA Studio**

MAMA Art Camps	per child, per day	С	Y	\$60.00	\$60.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Per child per day (10.00am	- 3.00pm).						
Workshop/Master Class/ Term Course	per participant	E	Y		Variable depende	ent on tutor ar	d materials
Variable depending on tutor and materials							

## MAMA Education Fees - School

External School Holiday Program Provider Art Camp Experience	Variable	С	Y				Variable
\$300 per 12 students (\$25 ea \$1,200 per 48 students, full c							
External School Holiday Program Provider Combined MAMA & LibraryMuseum Experience	per student	С	Y	\$7.50	\$8.00	6.67%	\$0.50
80 Students maximum							
External School Holiday Program Provider Field Trip Art Workshop	per student	С	Y	\$10.00	\$12.00	20.00%	\$2.00
45 students, with two MAMA	Educators						
OOSH MAMA Full Day	per student	С	Y	\$10.00	\$10.00	0.00%	\$0.00
3 groups of up to 20 students	5						

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
MAMA Education Fe	es - Schoo	continu	ued]				
OOSH Museum Tour & Studio Session	per student	С	Y	\$7.50	\$8.00	6.67%	\$0.50
40 students maximum, half d	ay session.						
School Outreach Program	per child	С	Y				Variable
Variable based on program and materials							
Tour and Studio Session (delivered by MAMA Staff) 1.5hours	per person	С	Y	\$5.00	\$5.00	0.00%	\$0.00
minimum of 15 maximum of 25 per group)							
Tour and Studio Sessions (delivered by artist) 1.5hours	per group	С	Y				Variable
Variable (minimum of 10 maximum of 25 per group) (Cost dependent on activity, presenter and group size)							
Tour of MAMA Exhibition (20 minutes)	per person	D	Y				Free
Exhibition Fees							
Exhibition services (Artwork Technician)	per person, per hour	E	Y	\$62.00	\$66.00	6.45%	\$4.00
4 hour minimum							
MAMA Research Fee	9						
Research Fee	per hour	Е	Y	\$80.00	\$85.00	6.25%	\$5.00
Youth Cafe Youth Cafe Catering							
Catering Menus	per head	Е	Y	D	rices and terms on Re	tro Lano Caf	woh pago
Youth Cafe Public P		L					e web page
Youth Cafe Public Programs Fees	per participant	С	Y	This fee is depende	ent on the type of activ offered. The cost		
Fees for activities vary depend		aterials requ	uired an	d payment for worksł	nop deliverer		
Youth Cafe Worksho	op Hire						
Youth Cafe Workshops – Community Hire – per hour	per hour	С	Y	\$35.00	\$36.00	2.86%	\$1.00
Additional costs may occur for	hire outside caf	e opening h	ours to o	cover staffing and see	curity.		

Additional costs may occur to	Thire outside can	e opening n		Lover stanning and sec	unty.		
Youth Cafe Workshops – Community Hire – per day	per day	С	Y	\$125.00	\$127.50	2.00%	\$2.50

Additional costs may occur for hire outside cafe opening hours to cover staffing and security.

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure		GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	Measure Category		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$	

#### Youth Cafe Workshop Hire [continued]

Youth Cafe Workshops – Commercial Hire – per hour	per hour	E	Y	\$68.00	\$72.50	6.62%	\$4.50				
Additional costs may occur for hire outside cafe opening hours to cover staffing and security.											
Youth Cafe Workshops – Commercial Hire – per day	per day	E	Y	\$198.00	\$210.00	6.06%	\$12.00				
Additional costs may occur fo	r hire outside caf	e opening h	ours to o	cover staffing and sec	urity.						
100% Fee Waiver per hire D Y Individuals, groups or organisations may negotiate individual rates based on legacy arrangements or demonstrations of exceptional circustances as determined by the Cafe Manager.											
Additional Equipment Booking / Hire	per hour	E	Y	\$104.00	\$110.50	6.25%	\$6.50				

Fee for the hiring of sound equipment and to cover the costs of casual sound technicians that may be required for events.

#### Communities

Purchase of Master Locksmith Access Key (MLAK) by non-Albury resident, or replacement key	per key	E	Y	\$25.00	\$25.00	0.00%	\$0.00
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	---------	---	---	---------	---------	-------	--------

## Engagement

#### **Animal Control**

Animal Control: Lifetime Registration Subject to the Companion Animal Act 1997

#### **Animal Permit Category**

per animal	А	Ν	\$92.00	\$96.00	4.35%	\$4.00					
Statutory fee, increase is estimated in line with CPI, final rate to be confirmed by OLG June 2024.											
per animal	А	Ν	\$221.00	\$230.00	4.07%	\$9.00					
nated in line with	CPI, final r	ate to be	e confirmed by OLG J	une 2024.							
per animal	А	Ν	\$221.00	\$230.00	4.07%	\$9.00					
Statutory fee, increase is estimated in line with CPI, final rate to be confirmed by OLG June 2024.											
per animal	А	Ν	\$21.00	\$22.00	4.76%	\$1.00					
	nated in line with per animal nated in line with per animal nated in line with	nated in line with CPI, final r per animal A nated in line with CPI, final r per animal A nated in line with CPI, final r	nated in line with CPI, final rate to be per animal A N nated in line with CPI, final rate to be per animal A N nated in line with CPI, final rate to be	nated in line with CPI, final rate to be confirmed by OLG J per animal A N \$221.00 nated in line with CPI, final rate to be confirmed by OLG J per animal A N \$221.00 nated in line with CPI, final rate to be confirmed by OLG J	nated in line with CPI, final rate to be confirmed by OLG June 2024.per animalAN\$221.00\$230.00nated in line with CPI, final rate to be confirmed by OLG June 2024.per animalAN\$221.00\$230.00per animalAN\$221.00\$230.00\$230.00nated in line with CPI, final rate to be confirmed by OLG June 2024.	nated in line with CPI, final rate to be confirmed by OLG June 2024.per animalAN\$221.00\$230.004.07%nated in line with CPI, final rate to be confirmed by OLG June 2024.per animalAN\$221.00\$230.004.07%nated in line with CPI, final rate to be confirmed by OLG June 2024.					

Statutory fee, increase is estimated in line with CPI, final rate to be confirmed by OLG June 2024.

#### **Cat Registrations**

Cat - Not Desexed	per animal	А	Ν	\$65.00	\$68.00	4.62%	\$3.00				
Statutory fee, increase is estimated in line with CPI, final rate to be confirmed by OLG June 2024.											
Cat - Not Desexed (not recommended)	per animal	А	Ν	\$65.00	\$68.00	4.62%	\$3.00				
Statutory fee, increase is estimated in line with CPI, final rate to be confirmed by OLG June 2024.											
Cat - Desexed	per animal	А	Ν	\$65.00	\$68.00	4.62%	\$3.00				
Statutory fact increases is estin	noted in line with	CDI final r	oto to be	a confirmed by OLC 1	100 2024						

Statutory fee, increase is estimated in line with CPI, final rate to be confirmed by OLG June 2024.

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	measure	Guicgory		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

## Cat Registrations [continued]

Cat - Desexed (eligible pensioner)	per animal	А	Ν	\$32.00	\$34.00	6.25%	\$2.00				
Statutory fee, increase is estimated in line with CPI, final rate to be confirmed by OLG June 2024.											
Cat - Not Desexed (not recommended - eligible pensioner)	per animal	A	Ν	\$32.00	\$34.00	6.25%	\$2.00				
Statutory fee, increase is estir	mated in line with	CPI, final r	ate to be	e confirmed by OLG J	une 2024.						
Cat - Not Desexed (recognised breeder)	per animal	А	Ν	\$65.00	\$68.00	4.62%	\$3.00				
Statutory fee, increase is estir	mated in line with	CPI, final r	ate to be	e confirmed by OLG J	une 2024.						
Cat - Desexed (sold by Pound/Shelter)	per animal	А	Ν	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%	\$0.00				
Statutory Fee per OLG Releas	se										

## Dog Registrations

Dog - Not Desexed or	per animal	А	Ν	\$252.00	\$262.00	3.97%	\$10.00
Desexed (after relevant age)	per anima	,,	, N	<i>\\</i> 202.00	Q202.00	0.0170	Q10.00
Statutory fee, increase is estir	mated in line with	CPI, final r	ate to be	e confirmed by OLG J	une 2024.		
Dog - Not Desexed (not recommended)	per animal	А	Ν	\$75.00	\$78.00	4.00%	\$3.00
Statutory fee, increase is estir	mated in line with	CPI, final r	ate to be	e confirmed by OLG J	une 2024.		
Dog - Desexed (by relevant age)	per animal	А	Ν	\$75.00	\$78.00	4.00%	\$3.00
Statutory fee, increase is estir	mated in line with	CPI, final r	ate to be	e confirmed by OLG J	une 2024.		
Dog - Desexed (by relevant age - eligible pensioner)	per animal	А	Ν	\$32.00	\$34.00	6.25%	\$2.00
Statutory fee, increase is estir	mated in line with	CPI, final r	ate to be	e confirmed by OLG J	une 2024.		
Dog - Not Desexed (not recommended - eligible pensioner)	per animal	A	Ν	\$32.00	\$34.00	6.25%	\$2.00
Statutory fee, increase is estir	mated in line with	CPI, final r	ate to be	e confirmed by OLG J	une 2024.		
Dog - Desexed (sold by Pound/Shelter)	per animal	А	Ν	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Statutory Fee per OLG Releas	se						
Dog - Not Desexed (Recognised Breeder)	per animal	А	Ν	\$75.00	\$78.00	4.00%	\$3.00
Statutory fee, increase is estir	nated in line with	CPI, final r	ate to be	e confirmed by OLG J	une 2024.		
Dog - Working	per animal	А	Ν	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Statutory Fee per OLG Release	se						
Assistance Animal	per animal	А	Ν	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Statutory Fee per OLG Release	se						
Dog - Service of the State	per animal	А	Ν	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Statutory Fee per OLG Release	se						
Registration Late Fee	per animal	А	Ν	\$21.00	\$22.00	4.76%	\$1.00
Statutory fee, increase is estir	nated in line with	CPI, final r	ate to be	e confirmed by OLG J	une 2024.		

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Dog/Cat impound	ing fees						

1st Impoundment for 12 month period	per animal	С	Ν	\$70.00	\$74.50	6.43%	\$4.50
Second impoundment within 12 months of most recent impoundment	per animal	С	Ν	\$140.50	\$149.00	6.05%	\$8.50
Dangerous dog – Inspection of enclosure	per inspection	D	Ν	\$177.00	\$188.00	6.21%	\$11.00

### Stock impounding fees

Horses & Cattle	per animal	С	Ν	\$120.00	\$127.50	6.25%	\$7.50
Horses & Cattle – Subsequent impounding in 12 month period	per animal, per impoundment	С	Ν	\$239.50	\$254.00	6.05%	\$14.50
Sheep, Goats & Pigs	per animal	С	Ν	\$68.00	\$72.50	6.62%	\$4.50
Sheep, Goats & Pigs – Subsequent impounding in 12 month period	per animal, per impounding	С	Ν	\$135.50	\$144.00	6.27%	\$8.50
Call out	each	С	Ν				At cost
Damage fee	per incident	С	Ν				At cost
Float Charges	per each use	С	Ν	\$68.00	\$72.50	6.62%	\$4.50
Kilometre charge	per km	С	Ν	\$5.20	\$5.60	7.69%	\$0.40
Veterinary Care	per animal	С	Ν				At cost

### **Surrender Fees for all animals**

Surrender Fee for cats	per animal	В	Ν	\$80.00	\$80.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Surrender Fee for dogs	per animal	В	Ν	\$100.00	\$100.00	0.00%	\$0.00

## **Use of Pound Facility**

Use of AlburyCity's Pound Facility by other Local Government Entities – Cat	per catpen fee per 24 hr period	E	Y	\$25.00	\$25.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Use of AlburyCity's Pound Facility by other Local Government Entities – Dog	per dogpen fee per 24 hr period	E	Y	\$40.00	\$40.00	0.00%	\$0.00

### **Microchipping and Pet Adoption**

Microchipping	per animal	Е	Ν	\$0.00	\$35.00	00	\$35.00
Adoption of Dog	per animal	С	Y	\$0.00	\$110.00	00	\$110.00
Adoption of Cat	per animal	С	Y	\$0.00	\$80.00	00	\$80.00

## Compliance

## **Encroachment on Council Land and/or Road**

Initial Application Licence fee	per application	С	Y	\$290.00	\$290.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Preparation of Licence	per application	E	Y				At cost

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Inspections							
Development and environmental compliance inspection (initial inspection and investigation)	each	D	Ν	\$182.00	\$193.00	6.04%	\$11.00
Development and environmental compliance inspection (compliance re- inspection)	each	С	Ν	\$187.50	\$199.00	6.13%	\$11.50
Storm water complaints (inspection & investigation)	each	D	Ν	\$182.00	\$193.00	6.04%	\$11.00
Storm water complaints (compliance re-inspection)	each	С	Ν	\$182.00	\$193.00	6.04%	\$11.00

## Miscellaneous Compliance

Annual on-site inspections of wastewater systems - on-site (inspection)	each		N	\$155.00	\$155.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Impounded Vehicles – release fee	per week	С	Ν	\$323.00	\$343.00	6.19%	\$20.00
Impounded Vehicles – storage per week	per week	С	N	\$57.50	\$61.00	6.09%	\$3.50
Impounded Article – release fee	per release	С	N	\$140.50	\$149.00	6.05%	\$8.50
Grass Cutting of Private Land	per event	E	Ν	Full cost recov	very. Council fee will	be at contract service whe	
Compliance inspection of overgrown premises	per subsequent inspection	E	N	\$161.50	\$171.50	6.19%	\$10.00
Burn Off Permits	each	С	Ν	\$44.00	\$47.00	6.82%	\$3.00
Administration Fee for Local Government Act Orders	per order served	E	N	\$229.00	\$243.00	6.11%	\$14.00
Administration Fee for Environmental Planning and Assessment Act Orders	per order served	E	Ν	\$229.00	\$243.00	6.11%	\$14.00

## **Customer Service**

#### **Photocopying – Customer Service Provided**

Black & White – A4	per copy	Е	Y	\$1.00	\$1.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Black & White – A3	per copy	E	Y	\$2.00	\$2.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Black & White – A2	per copy	E	Y	\$6.80	\$6.80	0.00%	\$0.00
Black & White – A1	per copy	E	Y	\$10.00	\$10.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Colour – A4	per copy	Е	Y	\$5.00	\$5.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Colour – A3	per copy	E	Y	\$8.00	\$8.00	0.00%	\$0.00

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	modeuro	Guiogery		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

### **Environmental Health - Inspection Fees**

#### **Environmental Health**

Approval to Operate - Existing System - On-Site Sewage Management (OSSM) System	each		Ν	\$155.00	\$155.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Approval to Operate - New System - On-Site Sewage Management (OSSM) System	each		Ν	\$410.00	\$410.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Low Risk Health Inspection – including low risk home food businesses, low risk temporary food stalls and hair/beauty premises which do not carry out skin penetration procedures	per each	С	Ν	\$62.50	\$66.50	6.40%	\$4.00
High and Medium Risk Health Inspection	per hour	С	Ν	\$218.50	\$232.00	6.18%	\$13.50

Including fixed and mobile food business, hair/beauty premises which carry out skin penetration procedures, caravan, mortuary and funeral parlour, swimming pool, spas, cooling towers and related. (excludes water supply systems). Per hour minimum charge of \$155.

Health Re-inspection fee	per hour	С	Ν	\$218.50	\$232.00	6.18%	\$13.50
Client requested premises inspection and a detailed formal inspection report	per hour	С	Ν	\$239.50	\$254.00	6.05%	\$14.50
Public health inspection of public swimming pools, spas, cooling towers, onsite sewer management system and related	per hour	В	N	\$210.00	\$210.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Per hour minimum charge of S	\$155.						

#### Food premises status report

Food premises status report from records – no inspection	per report	С	N	\$140.50	\$149.00	6.05%	\$8.50
Fee for providing requested s	tatus report						

#### **People & Culture**

#### Administration – Government Information (Public Access) Act – GIPA

Application Fee: Initial Formal Application	per application	А	Ν	\$30.00	\$30.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Application Fee: Internal Review	per application	A	N	\$40.00	\$40.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Processing charges for all requests	per hour	А	Ν	\$30.00	\$30.00	0.00%	\$0.00

At the discretion of AlburyCity, payment of all estimated processing charges may be required before information is released.

A discount of 50% applies for the processing charge, not the application fee. If the applicant is the holder of a current Pensioner Concession Card issued by the Commonwealth; is a full-time student; or is applying on behalf of a not-for-profit organisation. The discount also applies if the information requested is deemed to be of special benefit to the public generally.

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	modeuro	callogery		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### **Meeting Room Hire**

### Meeting Rooms: Council Chambers Building

ALL BOOKINGS ARE SUBJECT TO ROOM AVAILABILITY

Meetings are primarily for Council business.

Robert Brown Room – Ground Floor (Catering and equipment hire available by quotation)	per day	E	Y	\$415.00	\$440.00	6.02%	\$25.00
Other Meeting Rooms – Commercial / Private Hire (Catering and equipment hire available by quotation)	per day	E	Y	\$99.00	\$105.00	6.06%	\$6.00
Other Meeting Rooms – Non-Profit / Community Based / Council Related (Catering and equipment hire available by quotation)		E	Y				No charge

## **Strategy & Performance**

#### **Copies of Notices**

#### **Provide copies of current Rate or Water Notice**

Provide a copy of a current financial year Rate or Water	per document	E	Ν	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Notice							

#### Provide copies of previous year Rate or Water Notice

financial year Rate or Water notice		per document	E	N	\$5.00	\$5.00	0.00%	\$0.00
----------------------------------------	--	--------------	---	---	--------	--------	-------	--------

#### **Dishonour Fees**

#### **Dishonour Fee – including Direct Debits**

Administration Charge (including dishonoured	per debit	Е	Ν	\$20.00	\$21.50	7.50%	\$1.50
direct debits)							

#### **Interest on Overdue Rates**

#### **Interest on Overdue Rates and Charges**

Interest on Overdue Rates and Charges	per annum	А	Ν	10.5%
				Last year fee 9.0%

Name Unit of Measure	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
		Measure Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	modeuro			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

### **Rates and Water 603 Certificates**

Rates 603 Certificate (603A	per certificate	А	Ν	\$95.00	\$100.00	5.26%	\$5.00
Form) – Includes rates and							
a water average							

Under section 603 of the Act, councils may issue a certificate as to the amount (if any) of rates, charges, etc due or payable to the council for a parcel of land. Section 603(2) states the application must be accompanied by the approved fee. In accordance with the approved methodology, the approved fee for 2024-25 is determined to be \$100.

Express Rates 603 Certificate (same day) in addition to the above fee (603 Urgency) – Includes rates and water read	per certificate	E	Ν	\$82.00	\$86.00	4.88%	\$4.00
S603 Certificate Water Meter Reading (in addition to Rates 603 Certificate fee)	per certificate	E	N	\$61.00	\$64.00	4.92%	\$3.00
Search for Historical Ownership Detail	per hour	E	N	\$110.00	\$117.00	6.36%	\$7.00
Faxed/email copy of certificate (where original misplaced)	per certificate	E	N	\$17.00	\$18.20	7.06%	\$1.20

#### Surcharge for use of credit cards and contactless payments

Surcharge to recover costs incurred by Council when customers elect to make payments using Credit Card facilities and contactless payments including online facilities

Credit Card payments at Australia Post facilities	% of sale	E	Ν	0.49%					
Applies to AustPost phone, counter & online payments.									
Credit Card and contactless payments	% of sale	E	Y	0.87% Last year fee 0.49%					

## Water & Wastewater

#### **Sewerage Charges**

#### **Calculation of Non Residential Sewerage Treatment Charges – Undetected Leak Policy**

Calculation of Non Residential Sewerage Treatment Charges subject to approved application	each	E	Ν	On application
Undetected Leak Policy for Water & Wastewater				

#### **Night Soil**

Sanitary fee where sewer is not available	per annum	E	Ν	\$362.50	\$373.00	2.90%	\$10.50
Sanitary fee where sewer is available	per annum	D	Ν	\$891.00	\$916.00	2.81%	\$25.00

Name	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
	Measure Category		GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
		JOLA	(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$	

#### Sewer Manhole Adjustment Fee

Manhole raised or lowered (first request)		В	Ν	No Charge pending approval from Council
Manhole raised or lowered (after first request)	each	В	Ν	As quoted

#### Sewerage – Residential (connected to system)

Access Charge	per annum	В	Ν	\$713.25	\$734.00	2.91%	\$20.75
The charge is a uniform annua	al charge and will	be levied i	n three e	equal instalments			

#### Sewerage - Residential (not connected to system)

Access Charge (for properties within 75m of the sewerage reticulation system)	per annum	В	Ν	\$140.40	\$144.50	2.92%	\$4.10		
The amount is the annual charge and will be levied in three equal instalments									

#### Sewerage Access Charge – Non–residential (connected to system)

Access Charge

The amount is the annual charge and will be levied in three equal instalments.

Note 1: The charge is dependant upon the size of the water service, the number of water services on the property and the Sewer Discharge Factor (SDF) for each of the services. If more than one water service, the charge is the sum of all the relevant water services.

Note 2: The Non-residential SDF is set at 0.95 unless otherwise negotiated on the basis of actual or industry specific discharge rates. The SDF for each service is shown on the water account beside each of the services (meters).

Service Size: 20mm	per annum	В	Ν	\$280.95	\$289.00	2.87%	\$8.05
Service Size: 25mm	per annum	В	Ν	\$438.90	\$452.00	2.98%	\$13.10
Service Size: 32mm	per annum	В	Ν	\$719.10	\$740.00	2.91%	\$20.90
Service Size: 40mm	per annum	В	Ν	\$1,123.50	\$1,155.00	2.80%	\$31.50
Service Size: 50mm	per annum	В	Ν	\$1,755.45	\$1,805.00	2.82%	\$49.55
Service Size: 65mm	per annum	В	Ν	\$2,966.70	\$3,050.00	2.81%	\$83.30
Service Size: 80mm	per annum	В	Ν	\$4,494.00	\$4,620.00	2.80%	\$126.00
Service Size: 100mm	per annum	В	Ν	\$7,021.65	\$7,220.00	2.82%	\$198.35
Service Size: 150mm	per annum	В	Ν	\$15,798.45	\$16,245.00	2.83%	\$446.55

#### Sewerage Access Charge – Non-residential (not connected to system)

Access Charge – for properties within 75m of the sewerage reticulation system	per annum	В	Ν	\$180.00	\$185.50	3.06%	\$5.50
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-----------	---	---	----------	----------	-------	--------

The amount is the annual charge and will be levied in three equal instalments

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	incusure	Calegory		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### Sewerage Treatment Charge – Non Residential

Sewerage Treatment Charge (4-monthly account)	per kL	В	Ν	\$2.92	\$2.97	1.71%	\$0.05
--------------------------------------------------	--------	---	---	--------	--------	-------	--------

Note 1: Based on water consumption (kL) x Sewer Discharge Factor (SDF) x Sewerage Treatment charge rate.

Note 2: The non-residential SDF is set at 0.95 unless otherwise negotiated on the basis of actual or industry specific discharge rates. The SDF for each service is shown on the water account beside each of the services (meters).

#### **Trade Waste**

# Calculation of Trade Waste Treatment Charges – Undetected Leak Policy for Water & Wastewater Charges

Calculation of Trade Waste Treatment Charges subject to approved application Undetected Leak Policy for Water & Wastewater	each	E	Ν	On application
Charges				

#### **Trade Waste Agreement Charges**

Trade Waste Agreement each charge for Classification A, B, C and S Dischargers (Once off application and establishment charge)	В	Ν	\$99.00	\$101.80	2.83%	\$2.80
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	---	---	---------	----------	-------	--------

# Trade Waste Annual Administration Charges – Classification A and B Dischargers (Category 1 & 2)

First TW pre-treatment facility (pit) on property	per annum	В	Ν	\$90.90	\$93.50	2.86%	\$2.60			
The amount is the annual charge and will be levied in three equal instalments										
Additional TW pre- treatment facility (pit) on property	per annum	В	Ν	\$56.90	\$58.50	2.81%	\$1.60			

The amount is the annual charge and will be levied in three equal instalments

# Trade Waste Annual Administration Charges – Classification C Dischargers (Category 3)

Large (>20kL/d) or Industrial Liquid Trade Waste Dischargers	per annum	В	Ν	\$393.00	\$404.00	2.80%	\$11.00
--------------------------------------------------------------------	-----------	---	---	----------	----------	-------	---------

The amount is the annual charge and will be levied in 3 equal instalments

## Trade Waste Treatment Charges – Classification A and B Dischargers with appropriate pre-treatment (R1)

Trade Waste Treatment charge (4-monthly account)	per kL	В	Ν	\$2.00	\$2.05	2.50%	\$0.05				
Based on Water consumption (kL) x Trade Waste Discharge Factor (TWDF) x Trade Waste Treatment Charge rate.											
Note: The TMDE is demenden	Note: The TMDE is dependent upon the type of husiness and determined at the time of environmental										

Note: The TWDF is dependant upon the type of business and determined at the time of approval.

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	mousure	callogery		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### Trade Waste Treatment Charges – Classification A Discharger without appropriate pretreatment (R2)

Trade Waste Treatment Charge (4 monthly account)	per kL	В	Ν	\$5.30	\$5.45	2.83%	\$0.15
	<i>a</i>						

Based on Water consumption (kL) x Trade Waste Treatment charge rate

#### Trade Waste Treatment Charges – Classification B Discharger without appropriate pretreatment (R3)

Trade Waste Treatment	per kL	В	Ν	\$18.40	\$18.95	2.99%	\$0.55
Charge (4 monthly account)							

Based on Water consumption (kL) x Trade Waste Treatment charge rate

#### **Trade Waste Treatment Charges – Classification C Dischargers (Category 3)**

Trade Waste Excess Mass charge (4-monthly account)

This charge is applicable to any properties discharging industrial waste where particular pollutants in the discharge exceed the established standard strengths.

Based on Water consumption (kL) x Trade Waste Discharge Factor (TWDF) x Pollutant charge x (actual strength – standard strength).

Note 1: The TWDF is dependant upon the type of business and is determined at the time of approval.

Note 2: The pollutant charge is dependant upon the contaminant and its strength against established standard strengths at set rates. Refer to Contaminant and Standard strength table below for set rates.

Biological Oxygen Demand (BOD) – 300mg/L	per kg	В	Ν	\$0.42	\$0.43	2.38%	\$0.01	
Suspended Solids (SS) – 290mg/L	per kg	В	Ν	\$0.28	\$0.29	3.57%	\$0.01	
Oil and Grease (O&G) – 50mg/L	per kg	В	Ν	\$0.69	\$0.71	2.90%	\$0.02	
Nitrogen – 43mg/L	per kg	В	Ν	\$1.22	\$1.25	2.46%	\$0.03	
Phosphorus – 8.3mg/L	per kg	В	Ν	\$5.75	\$5.90	2.61%	\$0.15	
Other substances for which an "excess mass" may be charged	per kg	В	Ν	As per NSW Liquid Trade Waste Guidelines – Appendix 1				
Non-compliance penalty for pH co-efficient (k)	per kL	В	Ν	\$1.67	\$1.72	2.99%	\$0.05	

#### Trade Waste Treatment Charges – Classification S Dischargers – Septic Tank or Pan Content Waste (Category 2S)

Septic Tank and Pan Waste p Disposal Charge	per kL	В	Ν	\$32.00	\$33.00	3.13%	\$1.00
------------------------------------------------	--------	---	---	---------	---------	-------	--------

#### Water Charges

#### **Backflow Prevention Device Installation Fee**

Charged to customers for failure to install an appropriate Backflow Prevention Device and where Council performs the	each	В	N	At cost plus 10% administration
where Council performs the work				

		Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
(incl. GST) (incl. GST) % \$	Name			GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
					(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### **Backflow Prevention Device Testing Fee**

Charged to customers who do not provide certification of testing and Council performs the testing of the backflow device	each	В	Ν	\$255.00	\$267.00	4.71%	\$12.00
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	------	---	---	----------	----------	-------	---------

### **Bulk Water Purchase Charges**

Access Key and Electronic Tag Deposit – for automated bulk water dispensing units (Refundable)	each	В	Ν	\$55.50	\$58.50	5.41%	\$3.00
Replacement Access Key and Electronic Tag – for automated bulk water dispensing units	each	В	N	\$40.50	\$42.50	4.94%	\$2.00
Metered Standpipe Deposit (refundable)	each	В	Ν	\$2,220.00	\$2,325.00	4.73%	\$105.00
Metered Standpipe Replacement Fee	each	В	N	\$1,990.00	\$2,085.00	4.77%	\$95.00
Metered Standpipe Repair Fee	each	В	N		At cost	plus 10% ad	ministration
Metered Standpipe Rental Fee (4 monthly account)	per billing period	В	N	\$26.50	\$28.00	5.66%	\$1.50
Metered standpipe fail to provide meter reading on request fee	per request	В	N	\$29.50	\$31.00	5.08%	\$1.50

#### **Bulk Water Supply Consumption Charges**

Standpipe Potable Water Sales – per 1,000 litres (1kL) for customers issued with a registered AlburyCity standpipe	per kL	В	Ν	\$3.90	\$4.10	5.13%	\$0.20
Bulk Potable Water Sales – per 1,000 litres (1kL) available from dispensing system at Water Filtration Plant and Pemberton Street	per kL	В	Ν	\$2.60	\$2.70	3.85%	\$0.10
Bulk Untreated Water Sales – per 1,000 litres (1kL) available from dispensing system at Sanctuary Lane	per kL	В	Ν	\$1.25	\$1.30	4.00%	\$0.05

### **Calculation of Water Consumption Charges – Undetected Leak Policy**

Calculation of Water each E Consumption Charges subject to approved application Undetected Leak Policy for Water & Wastewater Charges	Ν	Calculated as per adopted formula under the undetected Leak Policy for Water & Wastewater Charges
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	---	------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

#### **Check-read of Water Meter**

	Check of Water Meter Reading (all sizes)	each	В	Ν	\$61.00	\$64.00	4.92%	\$3.00
--	---------------------------------------------	------	---	---	---------	---------	-------	--------

Name	Unit of	Price	GST	Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	631	Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Issue of Notices (for	unpaid ac	counts)					
Restriction Notice (Intention to restrict water supply)	each	В	Ν	\$89.00	\$93.50	5.06%	\$4.50
Disconnection Notice (Intention to disconnect water supply)	each	В	Ν	\$89.00	\$93.50	5.06%	\$4.50
Pressure and Flow T	est						
Mains Pressure Investigation For Fire Service – Single Test	each	В	Ν	\$219.00	\$229.50	4.79%	\$10.50
Repair Damaged Wa	ter Service	e					
Repair Water Service – during normal work hours	each	В	Ν	\$84.00	\$88.00	4.76%	\$4.00
Repair 20mm Service – after hours callout	each	В	Ν	\$152.50	\$160.00	4.92%	\$7.50
Repair 25mm Service – after hours callout	each	В	Ν	\$152.50	\$160.00	4.92%	\$7.50
Repair 32mm or Larger Service	each	В	Ν		At cost	plus 10% adı	ministration
Test of Water Meter							
Test of Water Meter (20mm and 25mm)	each	В	Ν	\$220.00	\$230.50	4.77%	\$10.50
Test of Water Meter (32mm	each	В	Ν			Price on	application

Test of Water Meter (32mm or larger)	each	В	N	Price on application
Testing and Stamping of Private Water Meter	each	В	Ν	Price on application

#### Water Efficiency Audits

Perform basic water efficiency audit for Albury	each	В	Ν	Price on application
City customers				

#### Water Meter Connection – Non Standard

32mm and larger where service already exists – all work to be performed by plumber, however meters to be purchased from Council (Refer also to meter costs)	В	Ν	Price on application
All services where no existing tapping or service lead in and path isolation tap exists	В	Ν	Price on application

Service tapping by Council, all other work to be performed by plumber, meters to be purchased from Council or supplied to Council for testing and stamping (fee applies) prior to installation. Refer also to meter costs and mains tapping fees.

#### Water Meter Connection – Standard (Land Parcel < 2 ha)

Note: This work is carried out by Albury City Only

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$			
Water Meter Connec	Water Meter Connection – Standard (Land Parcel < 2 ha) [continued]									

20mm meter connection where the service already exists into the property and where the Land Parcel is < 2 ha (includes meter assembly)	each	В	Ν	\$796.00	\$834.00	4.77%	\$38.00
25mm meter connection where the service already exists into the property and where the Land Parcel is < 2 ha (Includes meter assembly)	each	В	Ν	\$929.00	\$973.00	4.74%	\$44.00

## Water Meter Connection – Standard (Land Parcel > 2 ha)

20mm meter connection where the service already exists into the property and where the Land Parcel is > 2 ha (Includes meter assembly and concrete ring)	each	В	Ν	\$1,515.00	\$1,590.00	4.95%	\$75.00
25mm meter connection where the service already exists into the property and where the Land Parcel is > 2 ha (Includes meter assembly and concrete ring)	each	В	Ν	\$1,650.00	\$1,730.00	4.85%	\$80.00

#### Water Meter Cost

Meters to be supplied by Council

Meter size 20mm (meter to be supplied by Council)	each	В	Ν	\$202.00	\$211.50	4.70%	\$9.50
Meter size 25mm (meter to be supplied by Council)	each	В	Ν	\$263.50	\$276.00	4.74%	\$12.50
Meter size 32mm (meter to be supplied by Council)	each	В	Ν	\$545.00	\$571.00	4.77%	\$26.00
Meter size 40mm (meter to be supplied by Council)	each	В	Ν	\$680.00	\$712.00	4.71%	\$32.00
Meter size 50mm (meter to be supplied by Council)	each	В	Ν	\$1,200.00	\$1,260.00	5.00%	\$60.00
Larger sized Meters quoted on application (meter to be supplied by Council)		В	Ν			Price on	application
Remote-Read Meter, size 20mm (meter to be supplied by Council)	each	В	Ν	\$355.00	\$372.00	4.79%	\$17.00
Remote-Read meter, size 25mm and larger (meter to be supplied by Council)	each	В	Ν			Price on	application
Replace non-compliant water meter with Albury City approved water meter	each	В	N	\$205.00	\$215.00	4.88%	\$10.00

Name		Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
		Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
				(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### Water Meter Cover Cost

Water Meter Covers – supply suitcase style meter cover (20mm & 25mm only)	each	В	Ν	\$63.00	\$66.00	4.76%	\$3.00
Replacement Water Meter Cover – helmet style meter cover (20mm & 25mm only)	each	В	Ν	\$29.00	\$30.50	5.17%	\$1.50

#### Water Meter Maintenance Charges

Clearing/pruning of vegetation to gain access to water meter	per hour per person	В	Ν	\$76.50	\$80.50	5.23%	\$4.00
--------------------------------------------------------------------	------------------------	---	---	---------	---------	-------	--------

Note: the owner is responsible for the lawful disposal of the cleared vegetation

#### Water Meter Reading Charges

Special water meter reading (request reading outside of normal meter reading program)	each	В	N	\$61.00	\$64.00	4.92%	\$3.00
Attendance Fee – Charged where Council is required to return to property to read water meter (where meter access is denied by locked yards, un-restrained animals or area overgrown or deemed unsafe)	each	В	Ν	\$73.50	\$77.00	4.76%	\$3.50
Reading, maintaining, repairing or replacing water meter where customer requires works to be carried out by customers approved/ authorised contractor, and the contractor bills AlburyCity for the service	each	В	Ν				At cost

#### Water Restriction/Disconnection fee (for unpaid Accounts)

Restriction of Water Supply (Supply will be fully reinstated on compliance with Restriction Notice at no additional cost)	each	В	Ν	\$159.50	\$167.00	4.70%	\$7.50
Standard Disconnection of Water Supply (supply will be reinstated on compliance with Disconnection Notice at no additional cost)	each	В	Ν	\$582.00	\$610.00	4.81%	\$28.00
Note 1: Standard is where the	main is located i	n grassed f	ootpath				

Non-Standard	each	В	N	At cost
Disconnection of Water				
Supply (supply will be				
reinstated on compliance				
with Disconnection Notice				
at no additional cost)				

Note 1: Non-Standard is where the disconnection at the main requires reinstatement of paving, roadways, any other structure and/or requiring traffic control to complete the activity

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Water Restriction/Di	isconnectio	on fee (f	or un	paid Accounts	(continued)		

Attendance Fee – Charged where Council is required to return to property to restrict water service (i.e. where meter access is denied by locked yard/gates, un- restrained animals or area overgrown or deemed	each	В	Ν	\$106.00	\$111.00	4.72%	\$5.00
overgrown or deemed unsafe)							

## Water Supply Access Charge – not connected to system (Residential and Non Residential)

Access Charge	per annum	В	Ν	\$142.00	\$149.00	4.93%	\$7.00
For properties within 225m of The amount is the annual cha				instalments			

#### Water Supply Access Charge – connected to system (Non Residential)

#### Access Charge

(The amount is the annual charge and will be levied in three equal instalments).

Note 1: For non-residential properties the charge is dependant upon the size of the service and the number of services on the property. The charge is the sum of all the relevant services.

Service Size: 20mm	per annum	В	Ν	\$142.00	\$149.00	4.93%	\$7.00
Service Size: 25mm	per annum	В	Ν	\$222.00	\$232.50	4.73%	\$10.50
Service Size: 32mm	per annum	В	Ν	\$364.00	\$382.00	4.95%	\$18.00
Service Size: 40mm	per annum	В	Ν	\$568.00	\$595.00	4.75%	\$27.00
Service Size: 50mm	per annum	В	Ν	\$888.00	\$930.00	4.73%	\$42.00
Service Size: 65mm	per annum	В	Ν	\$1,500.00	\$1,575.00	5.00%	\$75.00
Service Size: 80mm	per annum	В	Ν	\$2,275.00	\$2,385.00	4.84%	\$110.00
Service Size: 100mm	per annum	В	Ν	\$3,550.00	\$3,720.00	4.79%	\$170.00
Service Size: 150mm	per annum	В	Ν	\$7,990.00	\$8,370.00	4.76%	\$380.00

# Water Supply Access Charge – connected to system (Residential and Mixed Strata with common water meter)

#### Access Charge

(The amount is the annual charge and will be levied in three equal instalments).

Note 1: The charge is dependant upon the size of the water service, the number of water services on the property and the Sewer Discharge Factor (SDF) for each of the services. If more than one water service, the charge is the sum of all the relevant water services.

Note 2: The Non-residential SDF is set at 0.95 unless otherwise negotiated on the basis of actual or industry specific discharge rates. The SDF for each service is shown on the water account beside each of the services (meters).

	Service Size: 20mm	per annum	В	Ν	\$142.00	\$149.00	4.93%	\$7.00
--	--------------------	-----------	---	---	----------	----------	-------	--------

Where more than one residence exists on a property, each residence/unit/flat is subject to a 20mm residential access charge The amount is the annual charge and will be levied in three equal instalments

### Water Supply Consumption Charges – Non Residential

Water Supply Consumption	per kL	В	Ν	\$1.95	\$2.05	5.13%	\$0.10
Charges – Non Residential							

Name	Unit of Measure C	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
		Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
	lineasure	callogery		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### Water Supply Consumption Charges – Non Residential [continued]

Water Supply Consumption	per kL	В	Ν	\$1.75	\$1.80	2.86%	\$0.05
Charges – Hume Villages							
Water Supply Agreement							

# Water Supply Consumption Charges – Residential and Mixed Strata with common water meter

Water Supply Consumption Charges - Residential and Mixed Strata with common water meter

First 225 kL/a	per kL	В	Ν	\$1.44	\$1.51	4.86%	\$0.07
226kL to 19,999 kL	per kL	В	Ν	\$2.40	\$2.51	4.58%	\$0.11
20,000 kL plus	per kL	В	Ν	\$1.95	\$2.05	5.13%	\$0.10

#### Water Supply Disconnection – Non Standard

Non–Standard Water Disconnection fee is to be quoted at cost by Albury	each	В	Ν	Price on application
Ċity				

#### Water Supply Disconnection – Standard

Standard water disconnection fee (20mm-50mm services)	each	В	Ν	\$384.00	\$403.00	4.95%	\$19.00
Note 1. Standard is where mai							

Note 1: Standard is where main is located in grassed footpath.

Note 2: This work is carried out by Albury City Only.

#### Water Supply Reconnection – following temporary Disconnection

Standard water reconnection fee (20mm-50mm services) following temporary disconnection	each	В	Ν	\$254.50	\$266.50	4.72%	\$12.00
Note 1: Standard is where ma Note 2: This work is carried or			bath				

#### Water Tappings

Fees below are for tappings up to and including 50mm diameter off mains up to and including 600mm diameter. (Price includes tapping band and TPF&R).

Note 1: Plumber to excavate main (1.2m x 1.2m min and 150mm below bottom of pipe).

Note 2: Plumber is responsible for backfilling and reinstatement.

Note 3: A road/footpath opening permit is to be obtained - refer Engineering Fees & Charges for relevant charge.

Main Diameter 100mm – Tapping Size 20mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$478.00	\$501.00	4.81%	\$23.00
Main Diameter 100mm – Tapping Size 25mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$541.00	\$567.00	4.81%	\$26.00
Main Diameter 100mm – Tapping Size 32mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$649.00	\$680.00	4.78%	\$31.00
Main Diameter 100mm – Tapping Size 40mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$675.00	\$707.00	4.74%	\$32.00

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Water Tappings [con	ntinued]						
Main Diameter 100mm – Tapping Size 50mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$694.00	\$727.00	4.76%	\$33.00
Main Diameter 150mm – Tapping Size 20mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$484.00	\$507.00	4.75%	\$23.00
Main Diameter 150mm – Tapping Size 25mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$573.00	\$600.00	4.71%	\$27.00
Main Diameter 150mm – Tapping Size 32mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$649.00	\$680.00	4.78%	\$31.00
Main Diameter 150mm – Tapping Size 40mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$726.00	\$761.00	4.82%	\$35.00
Main Diameter 150mm – Tapping Size 50mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$809.00	\$848.00	4.82%	\$39.00
Main Diameter 200mm – Tapping Size 20mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$624.00	\$654.00	4.81%	\$30.00
Main Diameter 200mm – Tapping Size 25mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$675.00	\$707.00	4.74%	\$32.00
Main Diameter 200mm – Tapping Size 32mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$726.00	\$761.00	4.82%	\$35.00
Main Diameter 200mm – Tapping Size 40mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$770.00	\$807.00	4.81%	\$37.00
Main Diameter 200mm – Tapping Size 50mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$821.00	\$860.00	4.75%	\$39.00
Main Diameter 225mm – Tapping Size 20mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$580.00	\$608.00	4.83%	\$28.00
Main Diameter 225mm – Tapping Size 25mm	per tapping	В	N	\$662.00	\$694.00	4.83%	\$32.00
Main Diameter 225mm – Tapping Size 32mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$707.00	\$741.00	4.81%	\$34.00
Main Diameter 225mm – Tapping Size 40mm	per tapping	В	N	\$758.00	\$794.00	4.75%	\$36.00
Main Diameter 225mm – Tapping Size 50mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$816.00	\$855.00	4.78%	\$39.00
Main Diameter 250mm – Tapping Size 20mm	per tapping	В	N	\$860.00	\$901.00	4.77%	\$41.00
Main Diameter 250mm – Tapping Size 25mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$879.00	\$921.00	4.78%	\$42.00
Main Diameter 250mm – Tapping Size 32mm	per tapping	В	N	\$974.00	\$1,020.00	4.72%	\$46.00
Main Diameter 250mm – Tapping Size 40mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,070.00	\$1,125.00	5.14%	\$55.00
Main Diameter 250mm – Tapping Size 50mm	per tapping	В	N	\$1,160.00	\$1,215.00	4.74%	\$55.00
Main Diameter 300mm – Tapping Size 20mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$809.00	\$848.00	4.82%	\$39.00
Main Diameter 300mm – Tapping Size 25mm	per tapping	В	N	\$739.00	\$774.00	4.74%	\$35.00
Main Diameter 300mm – Tapping Size 32mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$821.00	\$860.00	4.75%	\$39.00
Main Diameter 300mm – Tapping Size 40mm	per tapping	В	N	\$910.00	\$953.00	4.73%	\$43.00
Main Diameter 300mm – Tapping Size 50mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,155.00	\$1,210.00	4.76%	\$55.00

Name	Unit of Measure	Price Category	GST	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Water Tappings [cor	ntinued]						
Main Diameter 375mm – Tapping Size 20mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,025.00	\$1,075.00	4.88%	\$50.00
Main Diameter 375mm – Tapping Size 25mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,060.00	\$1,110.00	4.72%	\$50.00
Main Diameter 375mm – Tapping Size 32mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,175.00	\$1,235.00	5.11%	\$60.00
Main Diameter 375mm – Tapping Size 40mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,230.00	\$1,290.00	4.88%	\$60.00
Main Diameter 375mm – Tapping Size 50mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,290.00	\$1,355.00	5.04%	\$65.00
Main Diameter 450mm – Tapping Size 20mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,115.00	\$1,170.00	4.93%	\$55.00
Main Diameter 450mm – Tapping Size 25mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,150.00	\$1,205.00	4.78%	\$55.00
Main Diameter 450mm – Tapping Size 32mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,260.00	\$1,320.00	4.76%	\$60.00
Main Diameter 450mm – Tapping Size 40mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,320.00	\$1,385.00	4.92%	\$65.00
Main Diameter 450mm – Tapping Size 50mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,385.00	\$1,455.00	5.05%	\$70.00
Main Diameter 500mm – Tapping Size 20mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,155.00	\$1,210.00	4.76%	\$55.00
Main Diameter 500mm – Tapping Size 25mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,180.00	\$1,240.00	5.08%	\$60.00
Main Diameter 500mm – Tapping Size 32mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,300.00	\$1,365.00	5.00%	\$65.00
Main Diameter 500mm – Tapping Size 40mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,360.00	\$1,425.00	4.78%	\$65.00
Main Diameter 500mm – Tapping Size 50mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,415.00	\$1,485.00	4.95%	\$70.00
Main Diameter 525mm – Tapping Size 20mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,480.00	\$1,550.00	4.73%	\$70.00
Main Diameter 525mm – Tapping Size 25mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,510.00	\$1,585.00	4.97%	\$75.00
Main Diameter 525mm – Tapping Size 32mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,625.00	\$1,705.00	4.92%	\$80.00
Main Diameter 525mm – Tapping Size 40mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,680.00	\$1,760.00	4.76%	\$80.00
Main Diameter 525mm – Tapping Size 50mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,745.00	\$1,830.00	4.87%	\$85.00
Main Diameter 600mm – Tapping Size 20mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,905.00	\$1,995.00	4.72%	\$90.00
Main Diameter 600mm – Tapping Size 25mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$1,935.00	\$2,030.00	4.91%	\$95.00
Main Diameter 600mm – Tapping Size 32mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$2,050.00	\$2,150.00	4.88%	\$100.00
Main Diameter 600mm – Tapping Size 40mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$2,110.00	\$2,210.00	4.74%	\$100.00
Main Diameter 600mm – Tapping Size 50mm	per tapping	В	Ν	\$2,240.00	\$2,350.00	4.91%	\$110.00

	Unit of	Price		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Measure	Category	GST	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
				(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

#### Waterview Laboratory

#### Water Sampling and analysis

Note 1: Prices quoted are for single tests and the sample has been provided by the client. Quotes for bulk tests and/or multiple parameters upon application.

Note 2: Tests other than those listed below will be charged at the external laboratory rate.

Oil and Greaseper sameAdministration Feeper joSample collection by Waterview Laboratoryper same	b E	Y Y Y	\$44.50 \$32.00	\$46.50	4.49%	\$2.00
Sample collection by per sam			\$32.00			
	ple E	V		\$33.50	4.69%	\$1.50
			\$124.00	\$130.00	4.84%	\$6.00
pH per te	st E	Y	\$11.00	\$11.60	5.45%	\$0.60
Electrical Conductivity per te	st E	Y	\$18.80	\$19.80	5.32%	\$1.00
Solids – Total Dissolved per te	st E	Y	\$30.50	\$32.00	4.92%	\$1.50
Solids – Total Suspended per te	st E	Y	\$30.50	\$32.00	4.92%	\$1.50
Total Phosphorus per te	st E	Y	\$37.00	\$39.00	5.41%	\$2.00
Ortho-phosphate (reactive) per te	st E	Y	\$20.50	\$21.50	4.88%	\$1.00
Nitrogen – total Kjeldahl per te (TKN)	st E	Y	\$46.00	\$48.50	5.43%	\$2.50
Nitrate and Nitrite (NOx) per te	st E	Y	\$20.50	\$21.50	4.88%	\$1.00
Nitrogen – Ammonia as N per te	st E	Y	\$19.20	\$20.10	4.69%	\$0.90
Chemical Oxygen Demand per te (COD)	st E	Y	\$37.00	\$39.00	5.41%	\$2.00
Biochemical Oxygen per te Demand (BOD)	st E	Y	\$57.00	\$60.00	5.26%	\$3.00
Dissolved Oxygen per te	st E	Y	\$22.00	\$23.00	4.55%	\$1.00
Alkalinity Total as CaCO3 per te	st E	Y	\$23.50	\$24.60	4.68%	\$1.10
E.coli (only) per te	st E	Y	\$47.00	\$49.50	5.32%	\$2.50
Total Coliforms (only) per te	st E	Y	\$47.00	\$49.50	5.32%	\$2.50
E.coli and Total Coliforms per te (both)	st E	Y	\$57.50	\$60.50	5.22%	\$3.00
Coliforms – Thermotolerant per te (Faecal)	st E	Y	\$48.00	\$50.50	5.21%	\$2.50
Turbidity per te	st E	Y	\$19.00	\$20.00	5.26%	\$1.00
Chlorine – free per te	st E	Y	\$12.40	\$13.00	4.84%	\$0.60
Chlorine – total per te	st E	Y	\$12.40	\$13.00	4.84%	\$0.60
Hardness – calcium per te	st E	Y	\$11.20	\$11.70	4.46%	\$0.50
Colour – Apparent per te	st E	Y	\$9.10	\$9.50	4.40%	\$0.40
Colour – True per te	st E	Y	\$11.20	\$11.70	4.46%	\$0.50
Fluoride per te	st E	Y	\$13.40	\$14.00	4.48%	\$0.60
Sulfate per te	st E	Y	\$13.40	\$14.00	4.48%	\$0.60
Sulfide per te	st E	Y	\$19.20	\$20.00	4.17%	\$0.80
Chloride per te	st E	Y	\$13.40	\$14.00	4.48%	\$0.60
Nitrate per te	st E	Y	\$13.40	\$14.00	4.48%	\$0.60
Bromide per te	st E	Y	\$13.40	\$14.00	4.48%	\$0.60

Name	Unit of Price Measure Category	Price	GSU	Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
				Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$	

## Wonga Wetlands

## Wonga Wetlands or Yindyamarra: Tours

School Groups (Primary, Secondary and Tertiary; excluding teachers/ lecturers)	per student	С	Y	\$3.60	\$3.80	5.56%	\$0.20
Organisations/Groups (morning/afternoon tea included)	per person	С	Y	\$9.00	\$9.50	5.56%	\$0.50
Organisations/Groups (morning/afternoon tea excluded)	per person	С	Y	\$6.80	\$7.20	5.88%	\$0.40
Concession/Pensioner group visit	per person	С	Y	\$5.60	\$6.00	7.14%	\$0.40

## Wonga Wetlands: Other Activities

Activities as requested/	С	Y	Price on application
negotiated			

#### Wonga Wetlands: Venue Hire

Commercial Groups	per day	С	Y	\$123.50	\$129.50	4.86%	\$6.00
Community Groups	per day	С	Y	\$41.50	\$43.50	4.82%	\$2.00
Weddings	per day	С	Y	\$143.00	\$150.00	4.90%	\$7.00